THIS SHARE EXCHANGE AGREEMENT made the 6™ day of November, 2014,

BETWEEN:

PINON RIDGE MINING LLC

(hereinafter called the “Company”)

-and -
HOMELAND URANIUM INC.

{(hereinafter called the “HUI”)

-and -
HOMELAND URANIUM INC., (UTAH)

(hereinafter called the “Purchaser”)

-and -

BAOBAB ASSET MANAGEMENT LLC
GEORGE GLASIER

BEDFORD BRIDGE FUND LLC
PINON RIDGE ENERGY CORP.

(hereinafter collectively called the “Vendors™)

-and -

GEORGE GLASIER
RUSSELL FRYER
MICHAEL R. SKUTEZKY
ANDREW WILDER

OF THE FIRST PART;

OF THE SECOND PART;

OF THE THIRD PART;

OF THE FOURTH PART;

(hereinafter collectively called the “New Directors™)

-and -

OF THE FIFTH PART;



STEPHEN COATES
JAMES GARCELON

(hereinafter collectively the “HUI Shareholders™)

OF THE SIXTH PART;

WHEREAS the Purchéser is a wholly-owned subsidiary of HUL

AND WHEREAS the Vendors wish to sell and to cause to be sold, and the Purchaser and HUI wishes to
purchase from the Vendors all of the issued and outstanding Shares of the Company, all for the
consideration and upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement (the “Transaction™);

D WHEREAS as the Consolidation, the Name Change and the Spin Qut (all as hereinafter defined)
will occur following the closing of the Transaction, the New Directors and the HUI Shareholders have

agreed to give certain covenants in respect of taking the steps necessary to implement the Consolidation,
the Name Change and the Spin Out;

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH in consideration of the mutual covenants
and agreements herein contained, and other good and valuable consideration and the sum of TWO
DOLLARS ($2.00) in lawful money of Canada now paid by each party hereto to the other (the receipt and

sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged), the parties hereto represent, warrant, covenant and agree
as follows:

ARTICLE 1
INTERPRETATION

1.1 Defined Terms. Where used herein or in any amendments or schedules hereto, the following
terms shall have the following meanings:

(a) “Agreement” means this Agreement and all amendments made hereto by written
agreement signed by the parties and includes the schedules hereto;

(b) “Assets” includes all assets used in the carrying on of the operations of the Company,
including the Properties, and all proprietary and intellectual property rights and licenses
associated therewith, all contracts and agreements necessary for the operation of the

Company’s business and all existing and future contracts and license agreements entered
into by the Company;

(c) “Business Day” means any day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or a statutory holiday in
the Province of Ontario;

(d) “Change of Board” means the resignation of all current directors and the appointment of
the New Directors to the board of directors of the Purchaser on the Closing Date;

(e) “Change of Officer” means the appointment of GG as Chief Executive Officer of HUT as
at the Closing Date;

6y “Closing Date” means November 20, 2014, or such other date as may be mutually agreed
upon by the parties hereto in writing for the closing of the Transaction;
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“Closing” means the consummation of the Transaction;
“Common Shares™ means the common shares of HUL,

“Company Financial Statements” has the meaning provided in Section 3.1(i) of this
Agreement;

“Consolidation” means a consolidation of HUI’s Common Shares on the basis of one (1)
post-consolidation Common Share for each eight hundred (800) pre-consolidated
Common Shares to be approved at the Meeting;

“CSE” means the Canadian Securities Exchange;

“Encumbrances” means any and all claims, liens, security interests, mortgages, pledges,
pre-emptive rights, charges, options, equity interests, encumbrances, proxies, voting
agreements, voting trusts, leases, tenancies, easements or other interests of any nature or
kind whatsoever, howsoever created other than those of the foregoing as arise under such
agreements, instruments, laws, or regulations which confer upon the Company its rights
in and to the Properties and any and all royalties payable upon or in respect of mineral
production from the Properties;

“Meeting” means the Special Meeting of the Sharcholders of HUT which is anticipated
to be held on December 23, 2014, to approve the Consolidation, the Name Change and
the Spin Out;

“Name Change” means the change of name of HUI to Western Uranium Corp. to be
approved at the Meeting;

“QBCA” means the Business Corporations dct (Ontario);
“PAUC” means Pan African Uranium Corp.;

“Person” includes an individual, partnership, association, unincorporated organization,
trust and corporation and a natural person acting in such person’s individual capacity or
in such person’s capacity as trustee, executor, administrator, agent or other legal
representative;

“Properties” means the San Rafael Uranium Project, which is currently the Company’s
only material property, and six other uranium and/or vanadium exploration properties
(namely the Sunday Mine Complex, the Van 4 Mine, the Yellow Cat Project, the Dunn
Mine Complex, the Farmer Girl Mine, and the Sage Mine Project) which are not
currently material to the Company, all of which are described in Exhibit A;

“Purchase Price” has the meaning attributed thereto in Section 2.2 hereof and includes
the Purchase Common Shares;

“Purchase Common Shares” means the 8,800,000,000 Common Shares of HUI;

“Record Date” means November 3, 2014;
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(v) “Securities Exchange” means the acquisition, directly or indirectly, by the Purchaser of
all of the issued and outstanding Shares of the Company, in consideration for the issuance
of the Purchase Common Shares by HUT;

(w)  “Shares” means all of the membership interests in the Company held collectively by the
Vendors in the percentages set out in Schedule A hereto;

(x) “Spin Out” means the distribution of the shares of PAUC held by HUI to the
shareholders of HUT as at the Record Date pursuant to the reorganization transaction to
be approved at the Meeting;

) “SPPC” means St. Peter Port Capital Ttd.;

(z) “SPPC Waiver” means the waiver of certain rights held by SPPC in the Company in the
form attached hereto as Schedule B, duly executed by SPPC;

(aa)  “Tax Act” means the fncome Tux Act (Canada),
(bb)  “Fime of Closing” means 4:00 p.m. (Toronto time) on the Closing Date; and

(cc) “Transaction” means the sale by the Vendors and the purchase by the Purchaser of the
Shares as contemplated herein.

Currency. Unless otherwise expressly provided, all dollar amounts referred to in this Agreement
are in Canadian Funds.

Gender and Number, Except where the context otherwise indicates, words importing the
singular number only shall include the plural, and vice versa, and words importing the masculine
gender shall include the feminine and neuter genders, and vice versa.

Division and Headings, The division of this Agreement into Articles and sections and the
insertion of headings are for the convenience of reference only and shall not affect the
construction or interpretation of this Agreement. The terms “this Agreement”, “hereof”,
“herein” and similar expressions refer to this Agreement and not to any particular Article, section
or other portion of this Agreement and include any amendment hereto. Unless something in the
subject matter or context is inconsistent therewith, references herein to Articles and sections are
to Articles and sections of this Agreement.

Schedules and Exhibit. The following Schedules and Exhibit annexed hereto are incorporated
by reference and deemed to form a part of this Agreement;

Schedule A — Membership Inferests

Schedule B — SPPC Waiver

Schedule C — Allocation of Purchase Common Shares
Schedule D — Company Financial Statements
Schedule E — Additional Liabilities of the Company
Schedule F — HUI Financial Statements

Schedule G — HUI Liabilities

Schedule H — HUT Liabilities at Closing

Schedule I - Budgeted Transaction, Consolidation, Name Change and Spin Out Expenditures
Exhibit A — Properties
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ARTICLE 2
AGREEMENT TO EXCHANGE

Iransfer. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, on the Closing Date effective at the Time
of Closing, the Vendors shall transfer to the Purchaser, and the Purchaser shall accept from the
Vendors, the Shares held by the Vendors by delivery from the Vendors to the Purchaser of all
certificates representing the Shares, duly endorsed in blank for transfer, together with new

certificates therefor registered in the name of the Purchaser which shall be dated as at the Closing
Date.

Payment of Purchase Price. The Purchase Price for the Shares shall be paid and satisfied by the

issuance and delivery at the Time of Closing of the Purchase Common Shares by HUI to the
Vendors in the amounts described on Schedule C.

Taxes. Neither HUT nor the Purchaser assumes, nor shall any of them be liable, for any taxes
under the Tax Act or any other taxes whatsoever which may be or become payable by the
Vendors as a consequence of the sale by the Vendors to the Purchaser of the Shares herein

contemplated, and the Vendors shall indemnify and save harmiess the Purchaser and HUI from
and against all such taxes.

Closing. The Closing shall be effective as at the Time of Closing on the Closing Date and be
deemed to take place at the offices of Gardiner Roberts LLP, counsel to HUI and the Purchaser,
Suite 3100, Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario, M5X 3Y2, or at such other place
or other time and date as the Company, the Purchaser and the Vendors may agree.

Any cheque, document, instrument or thing which is to be delivered by any party hereto at the
Closing shall be tabled at the Closing at the place of closing referred to above by the party which
is to deliver such cheque, document, instrument or thing, and any cheque, document, instrument
or thing so tabled by a party hereto shall:

(a) be deemed to have been delivered by such party for the purposes of this Agreement;

1)) be held in escrow by counsel for such party until all deliveries required to be made under
Articles 8 and 9 of this Agreement have been performed, or this Agreement has been
terminated, whichever occurs earlier; and

() be delivered to the party to which it is to be delivered pursuant to the terms hereof, if all
cheques, documents, instruments and things which are to be delivered at the Closing arc
tabled in accordance with this section at the Closing,

ARTICLE 3
REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COYENANTS OF THE COMPANY

The Company hereby represents, warrants and covenants (as the casc may be) fo and with the
Purchaser and HUI as follows, both as at the date hereof and as at the Closing Date, and
acknowledges and confirms that the Purchaser and HUI are relying upon such representations,
warranties and covenants in connection with the purchase by the Purchaser of the Shares:

(a) the Company is a limited liability company duly organized and validly subsisting under
the laws of the State of Delaware and has the requisite power to own or lease its property
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and to carry on its business as it is now being conducted and has made all necessary
filings under all applicable corporate, securities and taxation laws or any other laws to
which the Company is subject;

all membership interests of the Company are issued and outstanding as of the date hereof
and all such issued and outstanding membership interests have been validly issued and
are outstanding;

all of the issued and outstanding membership interests of the Company are beneficially
owned by and registered in the names of the Vendors as set out in Schedule A hereto,
and no warrants, options or other rights for the purchase, subscription or issuance of any
membership interest in the Company or any right convertible or exercisable therefor has
been or will have been authorized or agreed to be issued or will be outstanding as at
Closing;

the entering into of this Agreement and the consummation of the Transaction as
contemplated hereby have been duly authorized by all necessary action of the members
and manager of the Company, and this Agreement has been duly executed and delivered
by the Company and is a valid and binding obligation of the Company enforceable in
accordance with its terms, subject however, to limitations with respect to enforcement
imposed by law in connection with bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or other laws
generally affecting creditors’ rights and, to the extent that equitable remedies, such as
specific performance and injunction, are in the discretion of the court from which they
are sought;

neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement by the Company nor the
consummation of the Transaction will conflict with or result in or create a state of facts
which after notice or lapse of time or delay or both, will conflict with or result in:

(1) a violation, contravention or breach by the Company of any of the terms,
conditions or provisions of the operating agreement of the Company, the
resolutions of the members or manager of the Company, or of any agreement or
mstrument to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound or constitute
a default of the Company thereunder, or of any statute, regulation, judgment,
decree or law by which the Company, the Assets or the Shares are subject or
bound, or result in the creation or imposition of any Encumbrance upon any of
the Assets or the Shares; or

(ii) a violation by the Company of any law or regulation or any applicable order of
any court, atbitrator or governmental authority having jurisdiction over the
Company, or require the Company, prior to the Closing or as a condition
precedent thereof, to make any governmental or regulatory filings, obtain any
consent, authorization, approval, clearance or other action by any Person or await
the expiration of any applicable waiting period;

the Company’s records and minute books contain all records of all proceedings, consents
and actions of the members, manager and all committees thereof since the Company’s
formation and contain the true and fawful signatures of all persons who have signed the
same. All meetings of members and manager of the Company have been duly called and
held, and the books and registers of members, transfers of membership interests are
complete and accurate;
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except as disclosed elsewhere in this Agreement or in Schedule A, the Company has not
granted or entered into any agreement, option, understanding or commitment or any
encumbrance of or disposal of the Assets or an interest therein or any right or privilege
capable of becoming an agreement or option with respect to the Assets and will not do so

prior to Closing, save and except for any disposal of assets in the normal course of
business;

the officers and manager of the Company are as follows:

George Glasier, Manager

the financial statements of the Company as at, and for the period ended August 31, 2014
as set out in Schedule D hereto (the “Company Financial Statements”), have been
audited in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles applied on a
basis consistent with those of previous periods and present fairly:

(i) the assets, liabilities (whether accrued, absolute, contingent or otherwise) and
financial condition of the Company as at the dates thereof and reflect all material
liabilities {absolute, accrued, contingent or otherwise) of the Company as at the
respective dates thereof; and

(ii) the revenues, earnings and results of operations and the sources and application
of funds of the Company for the period covered thereby;

all material facts or material information with respect to the Company or the Transaction
as known to the Company, after due inquiry, have been reflected in the Company
Financial Statements or disclosed to .the Purchaser in writing, and there has been no
material adverse change in the capital, business, assets, liabilities or obligations (absolute,
accrued, contingent or otherwise), operations, condition (financial or otherwise), results
of operations, financial position, capital or long-term debt or prospects of the Company,
which has not been reflected in the Company Financial Statements or disclosed to the
Purchaser in writing;

there is no Person acting or purporting to act at the request of the Company, who is
entitled to any commission, brokerage or finder’s fee in connection with the Transaction,
Other than as has been disclosed herein, in the event that any Person acting or purporting
to act for the Company establishes a claim for any fee from the Purchaser, the Vendors
covenant fo indemnify and hold harmless the Purchaser with respect thereto and with
respect to all costs reasonably incurred in the defence thereof;

the Company either owns, in the case of those Properties which are, by their nature,
capable of being owned, or has the exclusive right to explore for and exploit all mineral
resources located on or within the Properties, and any and all agreements pursuant to
which the Company holds the foregoing ownership or exclusive right are valid and
subsisting agreements in full force and effect, enforceable in accordance with their
respective terms, and, to the knowledge of the Company after due inquiry, the Company
is not in material default of any of the provisions of any such agreement nor has any
default been alleged and such properties are in good standing under the applicable
statutes, rules, regulations, licences and permits of the jurisdictions in which they are
situated and all leases pursuant to which the Company derives its interest in such
properties are in good standing and there has been no default under any of such Ieases;
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to the best of the knowledge of the Company and its officers and manager, after due
inquiry, there is not pending, or threatened or contemplated, any suit, action, legal
proceeding, litigation or governmental investigation of any sort which would:

(i) in any manner restrain or prevent any of the Vendors from effectually or legally
transferring the Shares to the Purchaser in accordance with this Agreement; or

(ii) make the Company liable for damages in connection with the Transaction;

the Company has no liabilities other than as disclosed in the Company Financial
Statements or in Schedule E; and

none of the foregoing representations and warranties knowingly contains any untrue
statement of a material fact or knowingly omifs to state any material fact necessary to
make any such warranty or representation not misleading to the Purchaser.

ARTICLE 4
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE VENDORS

The Vendors hereby severally represent, warrant to the Purchaser and HUI as follows with
respect to their Shares, both as at the date hereof and as at the Closing Date, and acknowledge and
confirm that the Purchaser and HUT are relying upon the Vendors® representations and warranties
in comnection with the purchase by the Purchaser of the Shares:

(@)

(b)

©

neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement by the Vendors nor the
consummation of the Transaction will conflict with or result in:

(i) a violation, contravention or breach by any of the Vendors of any of the terms,
conditions or provisions of any agreement or instrument to which any of the
Vendors is a party, or by which any of the Vendors is bound or constitute a
default by any of the Vendors thercunder, or under any statute, regulation,
judgment, decree or law by which any of the Vendors is subject or bound, or
result in the creation or imposition of any mortgage, lien, charge or Encumbrance
of any nature whatsoever upon any of the Shares; or

(i1) a violation by any of the Vendors of any law or regulation or any applicable
order of any court, arbitrator or governmental authority having jurisdiction over
any of the Vendors, or require any of the Vendors, prior to the Closing or as a
condition precedent thereof, to make any governmental or regulatory filings,
obtain any consent, authorization, approval, clearance or other action by any
Person, or await the expiration of any applicable waiting period,

no person, firm or Company has any agreement or option or any right or privilege
(whether pre-emptive or contractual) capable of becoming an agreement or option for the
purchase from the Vendors of any of the Shares;

all of the Vendors have all necessary power, authority and capacity to enter into this
Agreement and all other agreements and instruments to be executed by them as
contemplated by this Agreement and to carry out their obligations under this Agreement
and such other agreements and instruments. The execution and delivery of this
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Agreement and such other agreements and instruments and the consummation of the
Transaction and such other agreements and instruments have been duly authorized by all
necessary corporate action on the part of each of the Vendors as may be required;

this Agreement constitutes a valid and binding obligation of cach of the Vendors
enforceable against the Vendors in accordance with its terms subject, however, to
limitations with respect to enforcement imposed by law in connection with bankruptey,
insolvency, reorganization or other laws affecting creditors” rights generally and fo the
extent that equitable remedies such as specific performance and injunctions are only
available in the discretion of the court from which they are sought;

the Vendors are the registered and beneficial owners of the Shares as set out in
Schedule A hereto and have good and marketable title thereto free and clear of any
Encumbrances. The Vendors have the exclusive right and full power to transfer the
Shares to the Purchaser as contemplated herein free and clear of any Encumbrances;

to the best of the knowledge of the Vendors, there is not pending or threatened any suit,
action, legal proceeding, litigation or governmental investigation of any sort:

(i) relating to the Shares or the Transaction

(i1) which would in any manner restrain or prevent any of the Vendors from
effectually or legally transferring the Shares to the Purchaser in accordance with
this Agreement;

(iii) which would cause any Encumbrance to be attached to the Shares;
(iv) which would divest title to the Shares; or

(v) which would make the Purchaser liable for damages in connection with the
Transaction;

none of the Vendors have entered into any agreement that would entitle any person to any
valid claim against the Purchaser for a broker’s commission, finder’s fee, or any like
payment in respect of the purchase and sale of the Shares or any other matters
contemplated by this Agreement. In the event that any Person acting or purporting to act
for the Vendors establishes a claim for any fee from the Purchaser, the Vendors severally
covenant to indemnify and hold harmless the Purchaser with respect thereto and with
respect to all costs reasonably incurred in the defence thereof; and

none of the foregoing representations and warranties knowingly contains any untrue
statement of material fact or knowingly omits to state any material fact necessary to make
any such covenant, warranfy or representation not misleading to a prospective purchaser
seeking full information as to the Shares.
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ARTICLE 5
REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS
OF HUI AND THE PURCHASER

HUT and the Purchaser represent, warrant and covenant (as the case may be) to and with the
Vendors as follows, both as at the date hereof and as at the Closing Date, and acknowledge that
the Vendors are relying upon such representations and warranties in connection with the sale by

the Vendors of the Shares and their receipt of the Purchase Common Shares in consideration
therefor:

(a)

(&)

(c)

(d

(e)

(B

(8)

HUT is a corporation duly incorporated, organized and validly subsisting under the laws
of the Province of Ontario and has the corporate power to own or lease its property and to
carry on its business as it is now being conducted and as proposed to be conducted and on
the Closing Date will have the corporate power to execute, deliver and perform its
obligations under this Agreement, HUI is duly qualified to do business in those
jurisdictions in which it carries on business and owns assets;

the Purchaser is a corporation duly incorporated, organized and validly subsisting under
the laws of the State of Utah and has the corporate power to own or lease its property and
to carry on its business as it is now being conducted and as proposed to be conducted and
on the Closing Date will have the corporate power to execute, deliver and perform its
obligations under this Agreement. The Purchaser is duly qualified to do business in those
jurisdictions in which it carries on business and owns assets;

HUI does not have any subsidiaries as defined in the Securities Act (Ontario) other than
the Purchaser and PAUC,

the entering into of this Agreement and the consummation of the Transaction as
contemplated hereby have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on
behalf of HUI and the Purchaser and this Agreement has been duly executed and
delivered by HUI and the Purchaser and is a valid and binding obligation of HUI and the
Purchaser enforceable in accordance with its terms, subject however, to limitations with
respect to enforcement imposed by law in connection with bankruptey, insolvency,
reorganization or other laws generally affecting creditor’s rights and to the extent that
equitable remedies, such as specific performance and injunction, are in the discretion of
the court from which they are sought;

HUI is a reporting issuer in good standing in the provinces of Alberta, British Columbia,
Ontario and Quebec and is not in default of any applicable securities, taxation and
corporate legislation, regulations, orders, notices and policies in force therein;

at the Time of Closing, the Purchase Common Shares will be duly and validly authorized
and issued as fully paid and non-assessable shares;

neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement by HUI and the Purchaser nor the
consummation of the Transaction will conflict with or result in or create a state of facts
which after notice or lapse of time or delay or both, will conflict with or result in:

() a violation, contravention or breach by either HUI or the Purchaser of any of the

terms, conditions or provisions of the charter documents, by-laws or resolutions
of HUT or the Purchaser or of any agreement or instrument to which HUI or the

10
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Purchaser is a party or by which it is bound or constitute a default of HUI or the
Purchaser thereunder, or of any statute, regulation, judgment, decree or law by
which HUTI or the Purchaser or the assets of HUI or the Purchaser are subject or
bound, or result in the creation or imposition of any Encumbrance upon any
assets of HUI or the Purchaser or the Common Shares of HUL or

(ii) a violation by HUI or the Purchaser of any law or regulation or any applicable
order of any court, arbitrator or governmental authority having jurisdiction over
HUI or the Purchaser, or require HUI or the Purchaser, prior to the Closing or as
a condition precedent thercof, to make any governmental or regulatory filings,
obtain any consent, authorization, approval, clearance or other action by any
Person or await the expiration of any applicable waiting period,;

the authorized share capital of HUI currently consists of an unlimited number of
Common Shares of which, immediately prior to issuance of the Purchase Price as herein
contemplated, 317,528,394 Common Shares will be issued and outstanding as fully paid
and non-assessable shares;

all of the outstanding shares of the Purchaser are owned by HUT;

each of HUI’s and the Purchaser’s corporate records and minute books contain all by-
laws and records of all proceedings, consents and actions of the shareholders, directors
and all committees thereof since its incorporation and contain the true and lawful
signatures of all persons who have signed the same. All meetings of shareholders and
directors of each of HUI and the Purchaser have been duly called and held, and the share
certificate books and registers of shareholders, share transfers and directors of each. of
HUI and the Purchaser are complete and accurate;

HUI has made all filings required under applicable securities laws with the applicable
regulatory authorities, all such filings have been made in a timely manner, and all such
filings and information and statements contained therein and any other information or
statermnents disseminated to the public by the Purchaser (the “Public Record”), were true,
correct and complete and did not contain any misrepresentation as defined in the
Securities Act (Ontario), as at the date of such filing which has not been corrected;

neither HUI nor the Purchaser has granted or entered into any agreement, option,
understanding or commitment or any Encumbrance of or disposal of its assets or an
interest therein or any right or privilege capable of becoming an agreement or option with
respect to its assets, save and except for in connection with the Spin Out, and will not do
so prior to Closing;

no warrants, options or other rights for the purchase, subscription or issuance of any
shares or other securities of either HUI or the Purchaser or securities convertible into,
exchangeable for, or which carry the right to purchase common shares or other securities
of either FIUT or the Purchaser have been authorized or agreed to be issued or are
outstanding, other than the securities reserved in respect of the Purchase Price,
11,000,000 common shares reserved for employees’, directors’ and officers’ stock
options (“Options”) exercisable at $0.005 per share which will be cancelled prior to
Closing, and 85,000,000 common shares reserved for the exercise of warrants
(“Warrants™) at $0.01 per share;

11



()

(0)

®)

(@

the officers and directors of each of HUI and the Purchaser are as follows:

Stephen Coates, Chief Executive Officer and Director
Geoff Kritzinger, Chief Financial Officer;

Nick Tintor, Director;

James Garcelon, Director;

Jun He, Director;

Robert Kirtlan, Director; and

Michael Wood, Director;

the audited {inancial statements of HUI as set out in Schedule F hercto, consisting of the
balance sheet and statements of income, retained earnings and changes in financial
position for the period ended on December 31, 2013, together with the report of MNP
LLP, thereon and the notes thereto (collectively referred to as the “HUI Financial
Statements™):

(i) are in accordance with the books and accounts of HUI as at December 31, 2013;

(ii) are true and comrect and present fairly the financial position of HUI as at
December 31, 2013;

(iif) have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
consistently applied; and

(iv) present fairly all of the assets, liabilities (whether accrued, absolute, contingent or
otherwise) and financial condition of HUI as at December 31, 2013 including, all
material liabilities (absolute, accrued, contingent or otherwise) of HUI as at
December 31, 2013;

since December 31, 2013, HUT has not:
(i) carried on the business of HUI in other than its usual and ordinary course;
(i) entered into any transaction out of the usual and ordinary course of business;
(iii) amended its articles, by-laws or other governing documents; and

(iv) made any change in its accounting principles and practices including, without
limitation, the basis upon which its assets and liabilities are recorded on its books
and its earnings and profits and losses are ascertained;

all material facts or material information with respect to HUI, the Purchaser or the
Transaction as known to HUI or the Purchaser, after due inquiry, have been reflected in
the FIUT Financial Statements or disclosed to the Vendors and the Company in writing,
and there has been no material adverse change in the capital, business, assets, liabilities
or obligations (absolute, accrued, contingent or otherwise), operations, condition
(financial or otherwise), results of operations, financial position, capital or long-term debt
or prospects of FIUI or the Purchaser, which has not been reflected in the FHUI Financial
Statements or disclosed to the Vendors and the Company in writing;

12
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each of HUI and the Purchaser has filed and shall continue to file all documents required
to be filed by it under any applicable taxing legislation and has paid all taxes, licence fees
or other charges that are due and payable and has paid all assessments and reassessments
and all other taxes (including federal and provincial sales taxes, governmental charges,
penalties, interest and fines, due and payable on or before the date hereof). Each of HUI
and the Purchaser has withheld from each payment to its officers, directors, employees
and shareholders the amount of all taxes and other deductions required to be withheld
therefrom and has paid the same to the proper receiving officer within the time required
under applicable legislation;

cach of HUI and the Purchaser is in material compliance with all applicable laws
respecting employment and employment practices, terms and conditions of employment
and wages and hours, and has not and is not engaged in any unfair labour practice. No
unfair labour practice complaint against either HUI or the Purchaser is pending before
any labour relations board or similar governmental tribunal or agency and no such
complaint has been filed within the two (2) year period preceding the date hereof and no
notice has been received by either HUI or the Purchaser of any complaints filed by any
employees against either HUI or the Purchaser claiming that either HUI or the Purchaser
has viclated any employee or human rights or similar legislation in any jurisdiction in
which the business of either HUI or the Purchaser is conducted, and no such complaint
has been filed within the two (2) year period preceding the date hereof. To the best
knowledge, information and belief of each of ITUI and the Purchaser, its relationship with
its employees is good and there will not be any adverse change in the relationship with
the employees of either HUT or the Purchaser as a result of the transactions contemplated
herein; there is no Person acting or purporting to act at the request of the Purchaser, who

is entitled fo any commission, brokerage or finder’s fee in connection with the
Transaction;

neither HUT nor the Purchaser is a party to any agreement of guarantee, indemnification
or agsumption of the obligations of a third party, or other like commitment;

no order ceasing or suspending trading in securities of HUI or prohibiting the sale of
securities by HUI has been issued and no proceedings for this purpose have been

instituted or are pending or, to the knowledge of HUI, after due inquiry are contemplated
or threatened;

neither HUI nor the Purchaser has or will have obligations or liabilities to pay any
amount to its officers, directors, employees or consultanis relating fo salary, directors’
fees or other compensation in the ordinary course or as a result of this Agreement, the
pursuit of or completion of the Transaction, or any matter or transaction contemplated in
or arising under this Agreement, including the obligations of either HUI or the Purchaser
to officers, employees or directors for severance, retention, termination or bonus
payments as a result of the Transaction or change of control arrangements other than has
been disclosed to the Vendors in writing;

Capital Transfer Services Inc., at its offices in Toronto, has been duly appointed as the
transfer agent and registrar for all of the outstanding Common Shares of HUT;

to the knowledge of each of HUI and the Purchaser, there are no unanimous

shareholders’ agreements, shareholders’ agreements, voting trusts, pooling agreements or
similar agreements in effect in respect of any securities of either HUT or the Purchaser
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6.1

)
(z)

(aa)

other than the rights of St. Peter Port Capital Ltd. (the “SPPC Rights’) which have been

waived pursuant to an executed waiver from such party in the form attached hereto as
Schedule B;

the liabilities of HUT as at the date of this Agreement shall be as set out in Schedule G;

there are no change of control payments or similar payments payable or otherwise arising

as a result of this Agreement, the Transaction, the Change of Board of the Change of
Officer; and

none of the foregoing representations and warranties knowingly containg any untrue
statement of material fact or knowingly omits to state any material fact necessary to make
any such covenant, warranty or representation not misleading to the Vendors,

ARTICLE 6

REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS OF THE NEW DIRECTORS -

The New Directors hereby severally represent, warrant and covenant, as the case may be, to the
Purchaser, the HUI Shareholders and HUI as follows as at the date hereof and as at the Closing
Date and acknowledge and confirm that the Purchaser and HUI are relying upon the New
Directors’ representations and warranties in connection with covenants given by those parties in
connection with the Transaction, the Consolidation, the Name Change and Spin Out:

(a)

(b)

neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement by the New Directors nor the
consummation of the Transaction, the Consolidation, the Name Change and the Spin Out
will conflict with or result in:

(i) a violation, contravention or breach by any of the New Directors of any of the
terms, conditions or provisions of any agreement or instrument to which any of
the New Directors is a party, or by which any of the New Directors is bound or
constitute a default by any of the New Directors thereunder, or under any statute,

regulation, judgment, decree or law by which any of the New Directors is subject
or bound; or

(ii) a violation by any of the New Directors of any law or regulation or any
applicable order of any court, arbitrator or governmental authority having
jurisdiction over any of the New Directors, or require any of the New Directors,
prior to the Closing or as a condition precedent thereof, to make any
governmental or regulatory filings, obtain any consent, authorization, approval,

clearance or other action by any Person, or await the expiration of any applicable
waiting period;

all of the New Directors have all necessary power, authority and capacity to enter into
this Agreement and all other agreements and instruments to be executed by them as
contemplated by this Agreement and to carry out their obligations under this Agreement
and such other agreements and instruments, The New Directors have authorized or will
authorize, as the case may be, the execution and delivery of this Agreement and such
other agreements and instruments as may be reasonably necessary for the consummation
of the Transaction, the Name Change, the Consolidation and the Spin Out;
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(c) this Agreement constitutes a valid and binding obligation of each of the New Directors
enforceable against the New Directors in accordance with its terms subject, however, to
limitations with respect to enforcement imposed by law in connection with bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization or other laws affecting creditors’ rights generally and to the
extent that equitable remedies such as specific performance and injunctions are only
available in the discretion of the court from which they are sought; and

(D none of the foregoing representations and warranfies knowingly contains. any untrue
statement of material fact or knowingly omits to state any material fact necessary to make
any such covenant, warranty or representation not misleading to a prospective purchaser

seeking full information as to the Transaction, the Consolidation, the Name Change or
the Spin Out.

ARTICLE 7

REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COYENANTS OF THE HUI SHAREHOLDERS

7.1

The HUI Shareholders hereby severally represent, warrant and covenant, as the case may be, to
the Vendors and the New Directors as follows as at the date hereof and as at the Closing Date and
acknowledge and confirm that the Vendors and the New Directors are relying upon the ITUI
Shareholders’ representations and warranties in connection with covenants given by those parties
in connection with the Transaction, the Consolidation, the Name Change and the Spin Out:

(a) neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement by the HUI Sharcholders nor the
consummation of the Transaction, the Consolidation, the Name Change and the Spin Out
will conflict with or result in;

(iy  aviolation, contravention or breach by any of the HUI Shareholders of any of the
terms, conditions or provisions of any agreement or instrument to which any of
the HUI Shareholders is a party, or by which any of the HUI Shareholders is
bound or constitute a default by any of the HUI Sharcholders thereunder, or
under any statute, regulation, judgment, decree or law by which any of the HUI
Shareholders is subject or bound; or

(ii) a violation by any of the HUI Shareholders of any law or regulation or any
applicable order of any court, arbitrator or governmental authority having
jurisdiction over any of the HUI Sharecholders, or require any of the HUI
Shareholders, prior to the Closing or as a condition precedent thereof, to make
any governmental or regulatory filings, obtain any consent, authorization,
approval, clearance or other action by any Person, or await the expiration of any
applicable waiting period;

(b) all of the FIUI Shareholders have all necessary power, authority and capacity to enter into
this Agreement and all other agreements and instruments to be executed by them as
contemplated by this Agreement and to carry out their obligations under this Agreement
and such other agreements and instruments, The HUI Shareholders have authorized or
will authorize, as the case may be, the execution and delivery of this Agreement and such
other agreements and instruments as may be reasonably necessary for the consummation
of the Transaction, the Name Change, the Consolidation and the Spin Out;
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(d)

(e)

this Agreement constitutes a valid and binding obligation of each of the HUI
Shareholders enforceable against the HUI Shareholders in accordance with its terms
subject, however, to limitations with respect to enforcement imposed by law in
connection with bankruptey, insolvency, reorganization or other laws affecting creditors’
rights generally and to the extent that equitable remedies such as specific performance

and injunctions are only available in the discretion of the court from which they are
sought;

neither HUI, the Purchasesr nor any HUI Shareholder has entered into any agreement that
would entitle any person to any valid claim against the Vendor, the Company, HUI or the
Purchaser for a broker’s commission, finder’s fee, or any like payment in respect of the
purchase and sale of the Shares or any other matters contemplated by this Agreement. In
the event that any Person acting or purporting to act for HUI, the Purchaser or any HUI
Shareholder raises any claim for any such payment from the Vendors, the Company, HUI
or the Purchase, the HUI Shareholders jointly and severally covenant to indemnify and
hold harmless the party against whom such payment is sought or that makes such

payment for the amount of the payment and all other costs reasonably incurred in the
defence thereof; and

none of the foregoing representations and warranties knowingly contains any untrue
statement of material fact or knowingly omits to state any material fact necessary to make
any such covenant, warranty or representation not misleading to a prospective purchaser
secking full information as to the Transaction, the Consolidation, the Name Change or
the Spin Out.

ARTICLE 8
COVENANTS REGARDING HUI’S LIABILITIES AT CLOSING OF THE
TRANSACTION

The parties to this Agreement undertake and agree as follows, and confirm their understanding
that the beneficiaries of such covenants are relying on those covenants in entering into this
Agreement and concluding the Transaction, the Consolidation, the Name Change and the Spin

Oul.

()

(b)

(c)

HUI covenants in favour of the Vendors that it will cause all its current directors to
waive all their accrued fees set out in Schedule G by executing waivers of such fees, and

each HUI Sharcholder covenants to execute such a waiver in his capacity as a Director of
HUI;

HUI covenants in favour of the Vendors that it will take all steps necessary io cause
Schedule H to comprise a complete and accurate list of all liabilities of HUI and the
Purchaser as at the Closing, except to the extent that any additional payables of HUT or
the Purchaser are added thereto solely to the extent that such payables are for items

identified on Schedule I to do not exceed the corresponding amounts set forth on
Schedule I; and

with respect to the proceeds of the private placement of common shares of HUI raising
gross proceeds of $275,662.24 completed prior to Closing:
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9.1

(1 HUI, the Purchaser and the HUI Shareholders covenant in favour of the Vendors
that they will take all steps necessary to cause such proceeds to be allocated and
spent or dedicated by HUTI on the matters (and in the corresponding amounts) set
forth on Schedule I; and

(ii) all parties to this Agreement covenant in favour of each other that, if and to the
extent that HUI receives invoices from service providers and others in amounts
not exceeding those set forth on Part A of Schedule T for services or other items
consistent with those identified on Part A of Schedule I, they will take all steps
necessary to cause HUI to pay such invoices at or promptly following the

Closing or when such invoices are received if they are delivered following
Closing.

ARTICLE 9

CLOSING DELIVERABLES FOR THE BENEFIT OF HUI AND THE PURCHASER

All obligations under this Agreement of the Purchaser to purchase the Shares and HUI to issue
the Purchase Common Shares to the Vendors as consideration for the Shares are subject to the
delivery on Closing of documents evidencing the following;

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

4

(&)

)

the approval by the boards of directors or by the manager, as the case may be, of HUJ, the
Purchaser, the Company and the Vendors (if applicable) of the Transaction;

the receipt of written approval to the Transaction from shareholders of HUT holding a
majority of the issued and outstanding Common Shares;

the Company obtaining a technical report on the San Rafael Uranium Property as
required by the CSE and other regulatory authorities to complete the Transaction;

the CSE confirming in writing that it will list the Common Shares promptly following the
Closing of the Transaction;

the representations and warranties made by the Vendors, the New Directors, and the
Company under this Agreement shall be true in all material respects on and as of the
Closing Date and the Company shall deliver a certificate signed by a senior officer, dated
the Closing Date in the form satisfactory to counsel to HUI confirming this and such
other matter as may reasonably requested by counsel to HU;

each of the Vendors, the New Directors and the Company shall have complied with all

covenants and agreements herein agreed to be performed or caused to be performed by
them;

on or before the Closing Date there shall have been obtained from all appropriate federal,
provincial, state, municipal or other governmental or administrative bodies all such

approvals and consents, if any, in form and terms satisfactory to HUI, as may be required
to complete the Transaction;

successful completion of the usual due diligence review of all aspects of the Transaction
by each of counsel for HUI, the Vendors and the Company;
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(i) no action shall have been taken by any court or governmental body prohibiting or making
illegal the execution and delivery of this Agreement, or any transaction contemplated by
this Agreement. No action, suit or proceeding shall have been instituted and be
continuing by any Person to restrain, modify or prevent the consummation of the
Transaction as contemplated by this Agreement, or to seck damages against the Vendors
in connection with such Transaction, or that has been or is reasonably likely to have a
material adverse effect on the ability of any party hereto to fully consummate the
transaction as contemplated by this Agreement; and

() the Vendors shall have delivered to the Purchaser the Shares in accordance with the
provisions of Section 2,1,

In case any of the foregoing conditions cannot be fulfilled on or before the Closing Date to the
satisfaction of HUI and the Purchaser, HUT and the Purchaser may rescind this Agreement by notice to
the Vendors and the Company and in such event each of HUI, the Purchaser, the Vendors and the
Company shall be released from all obligations hereunder; provided, however, that any such conditions
may be waived in whole or in part by HUI and the Purchaser without prejudice to its rights of rescission
in the event of the non-fulfillment of any other condition or conditions, and that the Closing of the

Transaction as contemplated by the Agreement shall be deemed to be a waiver of any unfulfilled
conditions. '

ARTICLE 10
CLOSING DELIVERABLES FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE YENDORS

10.1  All obligations of the Vendors to sell the Shares under this Agreement are subject to the delivery
on Closing of documents evidencing the following:

(a) the approval by the boards of directors of HUI, the Purchaser, the Company and the
Vendors (if applicable) of the Transaction;

(b} the CSE confirming in writing that it will list the Common Shares following the Closing
of the Transaction;

(©) completion of the Change of Board and Change of Officer at the time of Closing;

(d) all outstanding Options being cancelled (the Vendors agreeing that the Warrants will
continue to be outstanding);

(e the Vendors and the Company shall have received the SPPC Waiver, which shall have
not been withdrawn by SPPC, and all conditions of the SPPC Waiver will have been met;

(0 the Vendors and the Company shall have received a certificate executed by the Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer confirming the accuracy as of the Closing
Date of the representations provided in Section 5.1(z) of this Agreement;

(g) the Vendors and the Company shall have received evidence provided by or behalf of
HUIL, in form and substance satisfactory the Vendors and the Company in their discretion,
confirming the accuracy as of the Closing Date of the representation provided in Section
5.1(y) of this Agreement;
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(b)

()

)

(k)

M

()

the representations and warranties made by HUI, the Purchaser and the FIUT Shareholders
under this Agreement shall be true in all material respects on and as of the Closing Date
and HUT and the Purchaser shall deliver a certificate signed by a senior officer, dated the
Closing Date in the form satisfactory to counsel to the Company confirming this and such
other matter as may reasonably requested by counsel to the Company;

HUI, the Purchaser and the HUI Shareholders shall have complied with all covenants and
agreements herein agreed to be performed or caused to be performed by them;

on or before the Closing Date there shall have been obtained from all appropriate federal,
provincial, state, municipal or other governmental or administrative bodies all such
approvals and consents, if any, in form and terms satisfactory to the Vendors, acting
reasonably, as may be required to complete the transaction;

no action shall have been taken by any court or governmental body prohibiting or making
illegal the execution and delivery of this Agreement, or any transaction contemplated by
this Agreement. No action, suit or proceeding shall have been instituted and be
continuing by any Person to restrain, modify or prevent the consummation of the
Transaction as contemplated by this Agreement, or to seek damages against HUI or the
Purchaser in connection with such Transaction, or that has been or is reasonably likely to
have a material adverse effect on the ability of any party hereto to fully consummate the
Transaction as contemplated by this Agreement;

successful completion of the usual due diligence review of all aspects of the transaction
by counsel for each of HUI, the Vendors and the Company; and

HUI shall pay and satisfy the Purchase Price in accordance with Section 2.2 of this
Agreement and shall deliver to the Vendors certificates, in form reasonably satisfactory
to counsel to the Vendors, representing the Purchase Price to be issued in accordance
with Section 2.2 registered in the names of the Vendors.

In case any of the foregoing conditions cannot be fulfilled on or before the Closing Date to the
satisfaction of the Vendors, the Vendors may rescind this Agreement by notice to HUI and in such event
each of HUI, the Purchaser, the Vendors and the Company shall be released from all obligations
hereunder, provided, however, that any of the foregoing conditions may be waived in whole or in part by
the Vendors without prejudice to its rights of rescission in the event of the non-fulfillment of any other
condition or conditions, and that the Closing of the Transaction as contemplated by the Agreement shall
be deemed to be a waiver of any such unfulfilled conditions.

ARTICLE 11
COVENANTS OF THE NEW DIRECTORS

The New Directors understand and agree that as the Consolidation, Name Change and Spin Out
will occur following the Closing of the Transaction and that in order to complete the
Consolidation, the Name Change and the Spin Out, the New Directors will be required to take
certain actions. Each of the New Directors hereby agree to do the following after the Closing of

the Transaction;
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12.1

13.1

13.2

13.3

(a) take all steps necessary to complete and mail the information circular to be prepared by
counsel to HUI in respect of the Meeting to authorize the Congolidation, the Name
- Change and the Spin Out;

(b) execute such other documents as are necessary in the form provided by counsel to HUI
that may be necessary to approve the Consolidation, the Name Change and the Spin Out.

ARTICLE 12
COVENANTS OF THE HUI SHAREHOLDERS

The HUI Shareholders understand and agree that as the Consolidation, Name Change and Spin
Out will occur following the Closing of the Transaction and that in order to complete the
Consolidation, the Name Change and the Spin Out, the HUI Shareholders will be required to take

certain actions. Each of the HUI Shareholders hereby agree to do the following after the Closing
of the Transaction:

(2) vote all shares of HUI held by them in favour of the Consolidation, the Name Change and
the Spin Out; and

(b) execute any documents deemed necessary by counsel to HUI to facilitate the
Consolidation, the Name Change and the Spin Out.

ARTICLE 13
NATURE OF COVENANTS REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

All representations, warranties and covenants contained in this Agreement, the Schedules hereto,
in any cettificate or other instrument delivered at the Closing by or on behalf of any of the parties
pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed to be covenants, representations and warranties by
any such party hereunder.,

Regardless of any investigation at any time made by or on behalf of any party hereto or of any
information any patty may have in respect thereof, all covenants, agreements, representations and
warranties made hereunder or pursuant hereto or in connection with the Transaction as
contemplated hereby shall survive the Closing for a period of two (2) years provided that to the
extent that any party hereto or its professional advisors shall be found by a court of competent
Jurisdiction to have had actual knowledge at or prior to the date hercof of any matter which such
party at any time considers to result in or have resulted in a breach of any representation,

warranty or covenant of any other party hereto, such representation, warranty or covenant shall be
deemed to have been extinguished,

This Agreement, the Schedules hereto and the documents specifically referred to herein or
executed and delivered concurrently herewith or at the Closing constitute the entire agreement,
understanding, representations and warranties of the parties hereto and supersede any prior

agreement, understanding, representation, warranty or documents relating to the subject matter of
this Agreement.
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ARTICLE 14
NOTICES

14.1  All notices, requests, demands and other communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall
be deemed to have been duly given, if delivered in person, telegraphed, or mailed by certified

registered mail, postage prepaid:

(a) If to the Vendors, addressed as follows:

Jor Baobab Asset Management LLC, Bedford Bridge LLC and Pinon Ridge Energy
Corp.:

Jor George Glasier:

(b} If to HUI and the Purchaser, addressed as follows:

(©) If to the Company, addressed as follows:

(d) If to the New Directors, addressed as follows:

addressed to George Glasier, Russell Fryer, Michael R. Skutezky and Andrew Wilder:
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with a copy also addressed to George Glasier, Russell Fryer, Michael R. Skutezky and
Andrew Wilder and sent to:

(e) If to the HUI Shareholders, addressed as follows:

or to such other address as the party to be notified shall have furnished to the other parties in writing. Any
notice given in accordance with the foregoing shall be deemed to have been given when delivered in
person or on the next business day following the date on which it shall have been telegraphed or mailed.

ARTICLE 15
AMENDMENTS

This Agreement may be amended or modified only by a written instrument executed by the parties
affected thereby, or by their respective successors and permitted assigns.

ARTICLE 16
GENERAL
16.1  This Agreement;
i
(a) shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the Province of Ontario;

and

L) shall enure to the benefit of and be binding upon HUI, the Purchaser, the Vendors, the
Company, the New Directors and the HUI Sharcholders and their respective executors,
administrators, legal representatives, successors and permitted assigns, nothing in this
Agreement, express or implied, being intended to confer upon any other person any rights
or remedies hereunder,

16.2  Time shall be of the essence hereof,

16.3  Each of the parties hereto covenants and agrees that at any time and from time to time after the
Closing Date such party will, upon the request of the other parties, do, execute, acknowledge and
deliver all such further acts, documents and assurances as may be reasonably required for the
better carrying out of the terms of this Agreement.
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16.5

16.6

16.7

16.8

This Agreement may be executed by facsimile and in one or more counterparts, each of which

shall be considered an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same
agreement.

Each of the parties hereto shall pay their respective legal and accounting costs and expenses
incurred in connection with the preparation, execution and delivery of this Agreement and all
documents and instruments executed pursuant hereto and any other costs and expenses

whatsoever and howsoever incwrred in connection with the completion of the Transaction as
contemplated hereby.

'The parties hereto agree to file in a timely manner all forms required to be filed after the Closing
Date by applicable law and by the regulations and policies of all applicable securities regulatory
authorities in connection with the Transaction.

Neither this Agreement nor any right or obligation hereunder shall be assignable by any party
hereto without the prior written consent of the other parties hereto, which consent may be
arbitrarily withheld.

Until immediately after the Time of Closing, all documents and information exchanged or
received hereunder by HUI, the Purchasers, the Vendors or the Company and their respective
auditors and solicitors shall be treated as coufidential information except as may be required by
law, or regulation. Auy press releases shall be subject to joint approval.

ARTICLE 17
INDEPENDENT LEGAL ADVICE

Each of the parties hereto represents and warrants to other parties hereto, and acknowledges and agrees,
that they had the opportunity to seek and were not prevented nor discouraged by any party from seeking
independent legal advice prior to the execution and delivery of this Agreement and that, in the event that
they did not avail themselves of that opportunity prior to signing this Agreement, they did so voluntarily
without any undue pressure and agree that their failure to obtain independent legal advice shall not be
used by them as a defence to the enforcement of their obligations under this Agreement.

[Signature page follows.]
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I WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement as of the date first

above writtern.

Share Exchange Agteetent - Signature Pages

PINION RIDGE MINING LLC

Per:

[ have the authority to bind the Company

HOMELAND URANIUM INC.

Per:

1 have the authority to bind the Corporation

HOMELAND TRANIUM INC. (UTAH).

Per:

1 have the authorify to bind the Corporation

BAOBAB ASSET MANAGEMENT LLC

Per;

1 have the awthority'to bind the Company

BEDFORD BRIDGE LLC

Per:

I have the authority to bind the Company




PINON BRIDGE ENERGY CORP,

Per:

Nams:
Title:
I have the authority to bind the Corporation

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED ™
in the presence of

P
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1iness

L/ SELY, FRYER
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) E < MICHAELR.SKUTEZKY
I
Witrcss T ANDREW WILDER

TAMES GARCELON
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SCHEDULE A

OWNERSHIP OF MEMBERSHIP INTERESTS

George Glasier 44%
BaoBab Asset Management, LLC 43%
Pinon Ridge Energy Corp. 10%

Bedford Bridge Fund LLC 3%



SCHEDULE B

SPPC WAIVER




WAIVER

TO: Homeland Uranium Inc. (the “Corporation™), a corporation formed pursuant to the laws of
Ontario.

THE UNDERSIGNED St. Peter Port Capital Ltd. (“SPPC™), a corporation formed pursuant to the

laws of Guernsey (the “Undersigned”), provide the following document (the “Waiver”) at the request of
the Corporation. .

WHEREAS the Undersigned is a shareholder of the Corporation;

AND WHEREAS pursuant to a subscription agreement dated February 20, 2013 between the
Corporation and SPPC (the “Subscription Agreement™), SPPC subscribed for 50,000,000 units of the
Corporation for an aggregate purchase price of $250,000;

AND WHEREAS pursuant to the Subscription Agreement, the Corporation granted SPPC certain rights
as set out in Article 9 of the Subscription Agreement (the “SPPC Rights™);

AND WHEREAS the Corporation and Pinon Ridge Mining LLC (“Pinon Ridge”) have entered into a
letter of intent dated September 23, 2014 (the “LOTI™), a copy of which {s appended hereto;

AND WHEREAS the LOI sets out a series of transactions which will result in the shargholders of Pinon
Ridge obtaining control of the Corporation in exchange for certain assets and the shareholders of HUI
receiving a pro rata distribution (the “Spin Out™) of shares of Pan African Uranium Corp. (“PAUC”)
with all of the steps outlined in the LOI collectively referred to as the “Transaction”,

AND WHEREAS in order to complete the Transaction, SPPC must waive the SPPC Rights.

NOW THEREFORE the Undersigned hereby provides the following waivers and consents to the
Corporation:

1. The Undersigned hereby waives the SPPC Rights as they apply to the Transaction on the
following conditions:

(a) the Transaction is completed in substantially similar form as described in the LOT;

(by ~ that SPPC is granted the equivalent to the SPPC Rights in PAUC on the completion of
the Spin Out; and

{c) SPPC is provided with a legal opinion that: (i) the definitive agreement(s) executed by
the parties in respect of the Transaction will result in SPPC obtaining the items listed in Annexe “A”
attached hereto and (ii) no external consents are required to complete the Spin Out other than the approval

of a court of competent jurisdiction in Ontario and the approval of the shareholders at a duly called
meeting.

2. To the extent shareholder approval is required to implement the Transaction, SPPC agrees to vote
its shares of the Corporation in favour of each step of the Transaction.

3. Each of the Corporation, Stephen Coates and James Garcelon (the “Relevant People™)
acknowledge and agree that SPPC is entering into this waiver on the following understandings and
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undertakings given by the Relevant Peaple to it:

(1) that the shares in HUI {to be renamed Pinon Ridge following the Transaction) shall
immediatety be freely transfereble and that SPPC shall oot be restricted from selling its shares in the
Company at any time after the company has listed on the Canadian Stock Bxchange;

(2) that Stephen Coates and James Garcelon shall, in yelation to the Spin Out, vote in favour
of the Spin Crut and use their best endeavours to ensurs that an appropriate order is obtained from the
Judge; '

)] that Stephen Coates and James Garcelon will vote their shares in PAUC following the
Spin Qut at the direction of SPPC i connection with the sale of the Niger Assets to arm’s length pariies.

4, This waiver shall automatically cease to have any effect and SPPC shall not be bound by it or any
obligations contained m it in the following citcumstences;

1) if the Transaction is not completed by 31 December 2014; or
(2) if any part of the Transaction differs from the transactions described in the LOI, or

(N if any party becomes aware at any time that any of the transactions described in Annexe
“A” ceases to become deliverable

5. The Undersigned hereby acknowledges that it bas signed this Waiver willingly and with full
knowledge and understanding of the terms hersof. The Undersigned acknowledge that it has been
afforded the opportunity to obtain independent legal advice and confirms by the execution hereof that it
has either done so or has waived its right to do so and agrees that this document is binding upon them,

6. The Relevant People hereby acknowledge that they have signed this Waiver willingly and with
full knowledge and understanding of the terms hereof. The Relevant People acknowledge that they have
been afforded the opportunity to obtain independent legal advice and confirm by the exeeution hereof that
they have either done so or have waived their right to do so and agree that the Waiver is binding upon
them.

Dated this 26™ duy of September, 2014

St. Peter Port™Capital Lid,
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Agreed

*Or ON an enaly o

Homeland Uranjum Inc.

Stephen Coates

James Garcelon

5:94\94015- Homeland Uranium\SPPC WaiverFinal doc



Annexe “A”

The definitive documentation in respect of the Transaction will deliver to SPPC the following:

1

5:94194015- Homeland Uranium\SPPC WaiverFinal.doc



PINON RIDGE MINING LLC

CONFIDENTIAL

P 1 1 L P

Reptember 23, 2014

Houmeland Uranium fpe.

:E‘
b
I

ki
b
i

Re: Binding Letter:af inséfilor the poteptst acipusiion of zeriin wanfum asd vemdium

' T ,','o"—-vl'f‘-- G i .
assers amd concufrent finaeing and fistaig 00 the CanadianSeturines Exchange

Doy Mr. Costes:

Pipow Ridie Mining LLC, 1 Delidare Hmdted Habiliy compani (herein reforred 1§ as “Pwen
Ridge”} §s pleased fp setroul ecrfain. wndersiandings with- regend o & proposed frardaction
whereby Homeland Uranium g therein referred 1o 85 {~Horialand " HUT o the "Campany™
wonld agree 10 undertake and Syppleic a namber of sotions . ik Higlos (sepprately anid

coleetively, these actions snay b referred 10 &5 the “Transactign” pummmi 11 this binding Jetier
o iment (hereini referred fofas LT, o

ddecation, receipt of which

in consideraion of e prepsesand for other good uad vabuable dov :
Bsiness transagtion of HLF

bs hereby sckrowledped, s bile o canplele s reverse akeover
subiect ro the forms and cond o ser.out bufow:

4 Momeland covengnts irid syees b

1. Compler g privale placoment in fhe amauni of not less than $230,000 {the Prvate

Placemicnt} by nut fater than Segrenber 25, 2044 as et ont o the eone andoonditions of

ment atached a5 Schadule *A” herete and delivered o Pigon

the Hubscription Agree

Ridge Sepueinber 13, 2014 with investors intrody e by Pinon Ridge. The procesds of the

subscriptions will bebetd in the Trust Accgont ol counsel w HUL Gardoer Robens LLP,
The. proceeds of the subscripsipns will be the bl of 20 vscrow agreement which will
provide for fhe didburspment of the funds as approved by HU and Ploon Ridge according
1o Schiednle ‘T, All smounts pot dishursed™in sccordunes. with Sch ple ‘BT will be
yerermed to the irvestors from the erow i proportion 4o thelr ubseription.

I Provide 4 copy of e axemx{:rd{xmi\fei: of §t Peter Py of fheir preemptive ;i'.gim; wader
Seetion 10 of the February. Hi1 3 Subscription Agrerment by September 25, 2014

3, Provide o detalled statemant of sse of progeeds from the Private Placemsent which will
iachade SI00400 . a5 working cupizal, 312,500 LS5 fisting fee, & budget for lepal Tees of

"

counsel 10 BU & sompieie the CSE listing epplivation, sueh othey wmounts icidental 10

SRETI——



- the ﬁ\tm*, application as set o in ‘»Lheduir: ‘C by Septermnber 18, 2034, Pay or clinlingte
all ;mwts}m., carrent or fuiure, of HU il excéss of $36,000 providing evidence of such

wabver, compromise or famw,ncﬁ from: each such vroditor for amiats in excess of

SHLL00 by Scptember 23, 2014,

i, 'Prgx e a certificate of the UEQ and CFO that | hcm are oo {a) change of conlrol o
similar. payments of any kind whatscever to officérs, directors ur vonsultants {b) other
Habilities or obligations whatsoever;. and jer (here is no hng,auun: pending or
gortenp) Jated tor the best of their kmmlaﬁ"&e oF belicf by Seplember 25,2044

‘5. Pay all cosly and ckpenses pre<fitancing for the divesttwe of the Niger mineral
pmpamers ter HEN's existing 5hare:hu?d:,rx { prevﬂ SOK. financing )

6. Inint Ridge Mining LLC foe an agreed valuation of $33,000.000 jn MU stock
miumi e $0.00375;

7. ’\A mkmg with representatives of Pinon Ridge sise Jis hest efforts w domplete 3 fisting o
11@: Canadian Stoek Fxehange tw Cietober i3, ‘*i}H*

£

‘& der ﬁmcmm t'ii aia:: Lumpmu and appmm f‘(*f:brm ﬁ %n:r [L\. Mam mg ’ﬂembgr af
f’mgm Ridge a8 Prasident and CLO af the C nm;;;:m,

g. {wm # Notice of Meeting and- record date 10 Shavel wobders for a Shan.helé«.,rb
pursuant 10 section 2.2 0f National Instrument:34-101 0 consotidate the HUT shu :
ratice of 808 old HUI shares to } new.share of HU, Approve the dlsmhmmn of I"'AU

iﬁx:g,::r} shares re HU Jegaey. sharchipiders:, chingt the tarne of Hénseland §lrantim Ind,
.ss direoted by Pinot Ridge,

i‘uzy_:m

IZ,\ce-}i as otherwise provided for in this 1. Ol gt ‘h:‘_ ity shell be vasponible for teir ovwiredsts
and Gharpes incurred with radpeét to he ransactions camtemplated: berein including, withom
immamﬁnmli eabls and charges incureed: pricr 1 ar affer the date of this LOT in connestion with
thig n@gmwﬁmn and execution of this LOL{coleclively feforred 1o as ih-., “Expenses™),

ﬁgnfidﬁntiahg

1. N{a disclesure or gnngunigemeil; public or oherwise, m'm‘:pu.! of this LOI or the
wassacHons contempiated hercin will be smade by any party withont the prior approval of

the other party’as 10 Wning, content and method; hérety, privided that U the proswisions of

thiz pamuaph wilf not Prevent any party from making. wfier consuliation with the oter

party, such disclosure-as s counse] advises is: requtmd by applicable taws er the rules
and pedities of ﬁwe»( RE,

e

tnh:ss and vl the transaclions contemplated | inthis LT have been wmpieu»i r The
ienmn,aucm Dﬂic axoept Willt the prinr-wricen consent of the other party, gachiof tiu,

ioeling




pariies herewr and their respective emplovees, officers, dirc¢tors, shareholders, agents,
advisors and other sepresentatives will bold all information received from the other party
in strictest confldenes, excepl such information and documents available to the public or
as are required (o be disclosed by applicable faws. Al such. information in written form
and documents will be retumed to the party eriginally delivering them in the evert that
the transactions provided for in this LOI are not consummated .

FTermigation

KN This LOI shall terminate on November 1, 2014 with the paties having no obligations to
&ach other, olher than in respeet of the confiderdiality pronisions set forth above,

Notice

4. Any notice or other communication requizesd or permitted to be given hereunder must be
i writing and delivered personally, os sent by email, asddressed as foliows:

= i to Hameland Uranium ac.: and if to Pinon Ridge Mining LLC:

ar w such other address or facsimilenumber as & party may speeify by notice in writing

pivenr hereunder.  Any such notive of other communication, i delivered, will be

deemed (0 have heen given when actually receivesd, and, it iransmifted by fax or e~mail,

will be decmed 1o have been given on the next business day ollowing the date of
©transmission,

AR AR Mt

NMiscellangous

E¥ 1

This LEH, the Definitive Ageeensent and other agreemems contemplated hervin and
therein, if ertered inte, will be construed. in afl respects ender and be stublect o the laws
of the Province of Ontario and the laws of Cannda applicable therein which are appiicable
to agreements entered into and performed within the Province of Onmiarie.

IF this binding LOI is acceptable, please comnmmicate your acceptance by executing, the
duplicate copy hereof in the appropriate space below and welurning such exceuled copy 10 the
undersigned at the address cet oul shove by no laer than 6:00 PM Tuesday, September 23, 2014.

te

Youis very irily,

e

i a o  eng a ASvm

A g ¥, o e

2t o o g 1 v s 8



Pinoa Ridge Mining LLC,

& Delaware Himited Hability company

Per signed George E. Glaster’
Name: Ceorge E, Glasier
Thie: Mamaping Menber

THIS BINDING LETTER OF lNTEh‘iz%hm*cb}mu,pwﬂ o theterms and cobditions set

forth hesein:

HOMELAND URANIUM INC.

Seaphen Coates, President
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SUBSCRIMTION FORTOMMON SHARES
OF BHOMELAND URANTUM INC. Sebedule “A"

{For Aceredited Tnvestors vesitent jn:the United Situs of America

T HOMELAND URANTUM INC: (e “Corporation™) :

;,_s,ﬂmms,m &ﬁx}W {eﬂm&‘“tﬂmmﬂn Sh:m; } ﬁi" tl‘lk» ﬁﬁmﬁmﬁﬁﬁ BUA pmm aff $&:E§t‘}ﬂ9 ‘Pl Do Siaam i
F e *-—;’;si £ - : " : 51
[ s 1 1 Nivier of Conimion Shaves:, ‘
L it i FPurihaser « il printt i g :
L.
: ' { fathortued Sienaarey T L fpgrepais Subserifion Prics: §;
3;
e ?3‘"1@7«‘ Umfﬁ'ﬁf Fitke- pidonise pripi} K : 1 the Burchases-is shgning dwagind fir o principatsnd the
; ¢ Pupchiser is oot 3 el company o & porsfully miipe,
! L g either case, porcha b 35 e of agunt for adecunts.

o —— - Dabty anmawged by it umpleis e Difowing
[P feasy por mm 4 fmawdwf i umnalyra : .

_igpeary digferent thaave dve- i vf fbtf

. o 4 J " i

Pizhuse priveed ahove) i

% ;
{Prnchinses s Aillran) M o Primapal)

s

@B e it o A AT S e 8 AR A B O R 1

b rinelpal s Addroty)

i _LTf.‘ep}zw%%&’swﬁbmﬁ T
: 7 1 Numhoer of Muﬂha of Cﬁrpumﬁm Curvently bekd |
$ (i Nwbe) o Ty Perctsers ! |
: ' % i
C ) ‘ L !
Is the Purchaser i Insides of the Corpbration or x|
; Pra Growp piar ;
instder; . Bir _;t.:i’"i'ﬂi[ti m Nelther: o
: Regisier the Lommon Slutres gs sef Torrh beluws Diliver the Coprmmn Sharge #% bet Torth Seiows } ,
(A} T INamel

4
1
2
¥
H



TV cCaan refirence. i maioablel i {Accant refrsce, §f applicabic)
3 H .
!

e s - ] S

- Purchaser'y Address) (Comtucr Namey -
' {Address)
[ Feduphusivg Number)

[a—— S . 1

The Commpn l'S}xzm:s subseribed for herewnder are heminafter refened o a8 tha “Purchased
Secnrities”™, All dollar smounts referred fo inthis Subscription Agreement ate in Canadinn
dﬁiiars.i

(%} ¥ the agpregate subscription price is patd i US doilars the exchange rute applied will.

be (hat on the day in whizh the fundy sre &xchanged by the Corporation T Canadian
frnids.

ACC EIE‘TA*&?{ZF The Corporation hereby aceepss the shove subsaription this day of

< 204

HOMELAND URANIGAM INC.

Per

A5.0.
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SCHEDULE “‘_A”

:.é;.ﬁiaa-,( mp rmw imn_
OF HOMELAND UR:

I. .3.{;5{32?&31&{1nd-‘mgg;n_sgggjz Aprecmonis res Hofd Periods, Resele Resirictions and Offering

¢AY The Parchaser undérs ncs apd ackeowledaes tic Bolluwing:

Y

Ve

s

e
—

]

@

the Purchased Secprities wi I be: ﬁui:sgm;'w tha histed pariod defitied in stetion (o}
belpw and that the Porchiser may noeh abde: i vesell the Pmiwed Seeurities,

axgept in oo cordance wifh limided. memgﬂ is wuler appheable Stourities
lepistation wnd {bﬁui“to;’: solicy uotil oxpiry of the-applicable held petind and
compitianes with the reguirements of epplicable’ Jaw, including those sek forth in
flie 118, Securifies Act of 1935, us ameénded (*U.S. Seeuritied Act”} and o)

refevang sfane seeurities loves;

e Buscliser fas bown advised 1 condarlt o8 oven legdl advisers in couneciion
with- thig upphmt:f{».a waretory hold: perinds apd resale restictions relang o the
Purchased Sevtmtics and no representtion has been made rﬁapu:t"mw srplicable.
siatuthpy hold pariods or rosale vestrictions relating to such sécurities;

upas, g isstmnee of the Combmn: Shares. she certitiontes. rgpresenting such
seoufiites fand ay mplm:mm! esificate ssued prior W ﬂw expiry of ihe
dnplicabie hold period) will: if required by applicable laws: boar the felfowing
ﬁ*&ﬁ:ﬁdﬁdﬂ spcordence with such kigal fequirenments:

SHNLESS i“FR'ﬂHI ED sy AR EFF’& Rﬂ'ﬂ*‘a
LF(;I‘;LM&H(W IHE HQ&I)F‘K (Jl‘

H}ﬁﬂ HONTHS A.'\i) e& i}A\’ Ai?lliﬁl HII.. L.
JINSE BT CLOBING DATE]: AND (i) THE DATE FHE !qSUER
BECOMES A REPORTING: ISSUER IN ANY PROVINCE OR
TERRITORY™:

md vt} hear the 1.8, Legends referred 1o in pfarﬁgraphrﬁi{e}.ﬁf thfs Schedule AT

the Purchuser 15 s8lely fesponsible (and the, Corporation. is net in am; why
responsible) {or mmpimmm with: applicabie ol periods and yesale restrietions.
ineluding witho Nimitgrion the fling of any-docamentaion sl if applicable. the
payment ol amy fees with zny applicuble se ies-regtalory authority, wad St
e Puichager, isaware that i, and G apphcabley sugh athers, may o be able o
reselt the B ,d%x,i Seturifies excent i pecordanee with mited exceptions under
applieable secutiries legistauon and regifatory ;mim and it will not seil, resell or

i
i
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eibierwise transter the Purchased, Secuities axcept in compliance with applicable
awssand -

there 3. ity mintmunt amount fequired w b, paised by the sale of the Purcheséd
Securites uader the Offering and the proséeds of ths Purchased Securities will hee
immedistely svailable 1 the Carposation upon Cloging,

Delivery and ?3‘3’1335:31_1%&

&m L@mmnﬁn Al s
. 001 Jeter than To:00 ey, { Frvonte [fme) it the date tial s one day pir to the Closing

Plaer

&

()

1

@

ail piher dbcamentation s mav be tesuired by appHcable tecufities fegistation:

weerfified-dheme or tak drdi payabie oo _ o W
ganster & I tchalf of the O urp«" stfon, or o centified
clieque’ or bank dealt pm’zttﬂw Cdy the Corpopstion: or WiRe wmwfer © e
Corpomtion reprogenting the: dugrepate purthase prive payable by the: Puichaser
for the Primchased Securities, imlgss other payment srangements aw&pf&bi: o the

Corpordtios have been made, For_detils songerming the: payment, proceditg,
plgase sex Sehedule “B™:

one gampled and duby signed-copy of this Subscription Agrement;

onecomplered and duly. A!Lnt‘td“‘t‘upi' of this Subscrigtion Agr
the cerification emnpleted and duly signed in tre Tonn of '?rm;,dnlﬁ s

by cmﬁ?{ﬁmq the certifrcate, and initialli pg the cilepory may&pglm ey Ihﬁ
Parchasgry; and

such-ther documents a8 mity besroquired pursuant 1o tefins ol this Subseriptio
Agroepngnt.

Closing

fa)

Delivery of and payment. Tor the Parchased Seeu
compieted ai i a%}sm: o
(the *Time of €1 an the Closing D
Sepember 7, —""’ﬁi_'é} U.iiér' “Clising Date™] o
Agresment) of sich edrlier or later dajg- er
Corporation unld Puschaser,

Hee ,mr;w:asm wf thm ‘ﬁubq.,n ;
ng a5 may be determined 1 m the

This subrscription is subien: 1o acctptancs by the Corporation. g5 deseribed helow.
Upbess diher srrangements fuye been made with the Coipotition. cerdfitates
ﬂnsim'«m by the C::xrp@r‘:zmn répresenling the Purctised Scoorities witl e
availabde.for delivery w the Parchaser in Tosonto, Ontario,at the Titpe of € Emmu

Al

i b R
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)

againgt payment of e sggregsie purchase e Tor the Parchased Securities. IF
the Purchaser chooses not 1o attend dw Clnsug, w receive the certificates
avidencing the Purchased Securities, fhien she Corporation will deliver such
cerificates W the Purchaser w the adldress set out for dellvery on page 7 ol this
Subeription Agreement pramptly alfier the Chosing.

The Corporation’s obligation fo complate the pm:ham and sule of the Purchaged
Securities shail be subject to the It’kﬂt}wmg sonditlons:

¢ the Purchaser shall e complied with the aeqmmmm;s of seefion 2 dnd

the spaticable dosuments and payment whall have been reveived .ag
entmmplated;

(i} the reprtseotations and warrandes made by the Purchsser in thig
Subseriplion Agrodiment siall B¢ true and porred es of the date when made
and 2z of the Closing Date as though made at that Ume (exgepr for
repfesentations sed warranties thut speak s of a specific date) end. The
mwjzz}fmkm@s of the Purchaser shall have been p.:ﬁumm sitisfied | ,1;1,
epmplied with on or befors the Closing Dete; and

iy recelpt of such other documents felating w the transactions conemglated
b this Subseription Agreement us the Corperation or it5 counsel may
foasonably request.

The Purchaser’s obligation 1© compleswe {he pmﬂ,ims@ apd sale of the Purchased
Spcurities shall besubieet 1o the following conditions

(10 the represemiarions and wamaitics made by the Corporatiol
Sz;‘mlagum Agrcement shalt be trve wnd DoTect 85 af thectilosing I,}
{eneep for m{iré:%nmtmm tind warranties that speak as i a xpt&.t'lﬂ |

and the vavenunts of the Carposation shall bave been poforided, st

et ol with, where appticable, an or befire the Closing Distas

(1 vhe Corporation shall bave delivered o the Parchaser the f‘;aﬂmﬁng{%t@gm e

EY} s opgy of the certificates mrpresenting the Purchused” Seriintes
purchased by the Purchaser registered in the mamesofl the Pmébag{:z‘
ar s !im.'s.mw:, '

by 4 copy: of iy Subseripfion Agreement zimaf mmﬂ::ﬁ by the
Corporatioyy and

& such other ﬁtrcumcuis r&iagng‘ oy the fransactions condopplated by

s ‘wu’*;smptmﬂ Agreenient &9 the Pumhmer or i pounsel may
regsonably request.

i
'
i
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4. Gifedne

The Purchsser athmwiﬁdgﬂ& fony its own behalf {lﬁfﬁ i applicable, on behalf of cach persisn. wn
whaye bebalf the Parchasie is contracting) Jhal e Comoton Shares: tummbed for by it
hereunder form pan of & terger offering by the Corparation m up ta 100.000,000 Coprfron
Snxr\(}{ﬁva: foadn;v .

3 Aceepance of Subscripton

This subscription iy be avcepled o rejegiea inwhols or in furanid (i dght A reserved to e
Corporsiion to allol @ any purchaser legy than ibe ot of osad Securities subsentied
for, Cowlfirmation §f adeeptance or T(:‘jﬂhlmﬂ tsi this mbmng smx m,ii e fmwmle& w0 the
Purchuser f*mmptlw afler ihe W,&A‘plmmm of reje;qtrmt af ilu. ' on t’r‘v ihe' Corperstion. [
this subscription i% mejeeted In whole: the Purcll % ificd cheques or
hmk dmﬁs Jciwefed bv* jEm Pure hm;u (W t}w C" wmi o re;prcsam, 2 f?ne pmd'lﬂ‘w ;mce for the

this 36b sém:puaﬂ m dr;ugi&i mli:y i 'Mrt, Ehe I’malmwa uﬁdcmau;. § tha
the portias of {he pwuéﬁﬁ% price for that potfon mf’ ity *tnhs.mp
which is not accepied-will be prompily delivered:

&, -Acknewled gomts pe

The Purchaser acknowlpdgos and agy el thatthe suie of the Purchzsed Beowities forthe Purchaser
i eomdidonal upin, muong other tiings, such sale Deing: exemyyt. from the praspectiss il ing
regrements and the rsaubrementsd farthe. riam{w af an nﬁmm‘s menoandg {"ii delined in
2y :wthiﬁe Clumadiun sowides Tegislation) of slt applicable securities legistation rebming 1o
soedy salle or npoiv the esdnae 51 $ueh rlises. orders, congents ar approvals as may be required
ta permit such sahe withou e requiresint of ﬁhm a pmspﬁs.wﬁs or duljvering on offering
roemiarandig.

The Purchaseracknpwledues wd dpreds St

(3) thePurchaser has not receised, requesied or besiy
T reeelee, n DROSPECTUS, mﬁfrmg memm‘sn;i-
{ amdama mmrtum ienmamm or simu 4 &

sporvicesd witly, nor has any need
{as Jdufined in sny apphcable
wre document relating 1o the
crperarion ind that the decision
éﬂ uawr inta mhss &-ubmnmmn ;wmmw.ni fm& ;;-umhaxe thie Punh@ﬁ‘d %Lurﬁﬂ?s

s oot been based upon any verbitl or wiftfen representulion a8 10 fagt o
\;xhs,m iwe made by or on behall 6f the: Cosporation e apy offiver,. divettar,
employee oragent of the Corpotation:

b1 there hag notcheen suy adventisement of the Purchased Sevurities n printed public

' media, ﬂi'm} wlevision or Lchwmmmnmtmtm mﬁiu«:hm elecuonic-display such
as thi Werpet of asy semingh o meeting whise’ sndaes bave been hrvited by
general solisitation orgeneral .a{fvé:—rﬁsé—ng:

1 awhotise, r&mﬁamrv bodw, mock eschange or il
g or defermintion as 1o e mer fof frvestm el 6, nor

£ N Ry, BOVETmen
entity haw mede afve firs
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(i

g

(Y the Corporation fs rélieved from coriain ‘obifations that worid otherdise

Have iy Soch agendies gt povenimenul suiherities mide any recomuizendatinn o
endorsenient with vespect o the Purthagsed Securlties;

ey prospectus. Bas beers filert Hy the Comporation with & Securfties coninission or
ot seerives regulanry authmug i Eny pmume of Camada_or dny oiher

urisdiction in connedtiunwith the e of the Purchiased Sceurities sad wch
isslianctss are \.F,imp[ ;rmﬁ B prospecius rt*qu;-rf.,nm a5 otherwise m;:«pfu:abiu
apdler the nravisions of ; aurities laws and,as & mﬁ.ulrr in etnnection
with e prschase ofthe Duschaised Seeurities hﬁrmdﬁr.

(N the Murchaser i restricted from using most of the tivil remedics availalle
uader securiiies Jads :

Giy  the Purchaser will not. socelve Information dee. would oljerwise be
peeuired to be piovided:do the Purchaser unier ag&p}afebl” smmum S
ar contaipned s prmapf:mn peeparedsin atcordance ith _applicable
souritiey lnws: apd

-

spply wider such epplivable seenritios Jaisy

the: Purchased Secorihied axd being offered fov Safe only oo a “private placement™
bagis;

thi Purchaser shall:

()t sell ransier, bypmiberaie or oiferd st itispove of any Cammon Sha
excepl inemplidice With the requirements of &l applicable securitiés
lawvg (and, i partfoalar, with not resel]such ssomrities in Canads except by
accardance with the applicable seonritics iaws, regulations snd rujes af,
and fhe bhaiker rolings: and policiesiand waiten interpreations of. any
sidti-laternd or nationa] instumients adopted by, any proviveial securides
repulatory authodty); and ’

fify 3 during the applicable “hold peried”, dhe P‘umi’mﬁ&r or-such k}m:zf cml
' purchases, e the case may be, sy, 5,
fim;mwk of any Comumon Shares 19 @ porson gtmz ﬁvm & ramdnm mf’
Camadis the ?urazzmr o fuch Bepeficil pummbef 8'the oase-migy be,
agrees fo obigin fémy such porclisser a covenpt. in.the. swne fmm o
provided in éznhpdmwmph GO amd ropresentaliony, warrag
cosgnakls in the same form & provided in Seciitn 8 and shall
eh el ollser requiremients as the Corporation tay rusunahiy I%‘:f.gm.!‘ﬁ‘“
aeid

Gardiner Roberts LLP ‘*ﬁ“i&,ﬁf as eounsel o -the Corporation and is aot smmz s
conpisel to the Parchaséns of the Purchased Securities.

e b e g m S i T
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The Purcheser acknowlfGgds. thas the (_mnmmmm iy b reguired (o peovide applicatie
securities regalatory anhoriiies with o st seuing dorh-the identities df the bepeficial, purehasers
af the Porchased Secyritics, Wotwithstanding that the Purchaser may e purchasing the
Purghigsed Securitics s ageat for sn wundisclopid: pri neigal. the Porchiser will provide, o
requist, parteulars ax to the idemtity of such andisclosed prineipal as way be regiired by the
Comparsidon (in order -coniply with the foregeltg)

The Purchaser undérstands and ac MD%iud&Lﬁ thats (33 the Purchased Securfties Have it been
por will be registered uadet the TS, Senuitics Ac rior any pplicahle stwre secnrtes lawe and
Ty ot be affered-or sobd of seoffired o tesald, \imws,.i}a o¢ indirdody, in the United Slifes or i
any Linited States pLIson, *{aﬁ gefined in Rejulntion & updar the 108, Securities. Acy, & “ULS,
Person’™), unless such securitlos have been, registerdd under the, LS. Securities, Aot and any
*zwkm:i:: slate t*mrs{am faws, or are mhema»& exempt from such repistration; ‘and (i)
ceriifewes represeniing the Purchayed Segurities oy bear s sﬁ';gmd 1 sueh efficl.

A Conditions to © 1t‘)’§§ﬂ}3

“The Purchaser aekndwledpes and agrees that, a3 ‘ﬂm\ﬂ?m& ing of ma: Prrchasad Seourites wilh not
be qbelified by a prespecing, the offeri ng of the: Dschmsed Securities 5 subject 1 the dondition
that ihe Purchiaser execiie and rotuem w e Lﬂrgmrmmsl, all refevant-documentalibl required by
1his Subseription Agverhent, applicable securitigs logisiation, reﬂuiﬁ!imﬁ, TS arsd policies and
aapiicable stock exchenge miles,

The Prchaser ageses 100 £ pouvide) the Copuraion with- sum Anfarmation and docenents,
incliding  cenificates,  SURory declovations and  undertakihgs, 85§ the Corpiwalicn may.
reagnably wqmm from titve @ Hme fo; cmply with any i ﬂg,wi); wffer ftqt_%naﬁﬂlﬁ Lmd\.r
applicsble secumties fegisiation, rcg,ui joinfsy fules wad policiey’ and applivable sioek exehange
nfes: dod (073 comiply wilh the provisions of any applicable venrities fegislating, regulations.
siles and policies and ;;:g}lairahh., stock: eidhangs roles eqnmrmng sy pesaleaf the Common

1, Representaiions, Warranties and Covenanis of the Purchuser

The Purchaser mpmeﬁm WETTAS il covenands 1o anid with the Corporatian mnd
aeknowledpes thal the Crpareation is relyleg thereon] as | fotlaws:

iy _Jurt.-dzmm af Residence — the Parcheser, or wihers for whom it s costracting
rin:reunder iv resident or wiherwise sshjvet 10 the apphicabie séctifilics fegislation
i the jurisdiction st out under “Purchaser’s Address™ onipage 1 of this
Subseriplion Agreemunt, und the puchase by ind sale & the Purchaser, end any
sy wthers, of e Purchased Secarities-has ocmmred only such purisdittiong

A 68 Purchasee— Ui Purchaser wridersands and atknowledges thal: (13 the sk
i cpmtemplited hereby s being made. In relisnce updn the exedipton foooi
registration availeble under Ral 06 of Rmmgmn D promulgated ueded the WS,
Securities Aot (i} ol sach salé fines being 1 trangiictions pol invedving any
public {ﬁ_{?ﬁang within (e meaging of he US. Securites Acy) m.ci:rrsizﬂg
Purchased Securinies gre “rost

AD

. ther
‘r,cwd seuities” within the meanivg of Rule 349




{d

vider the US, Secdmities Act, mild 1hmzfam Y ot DL‘ Qﬂs:re ar sold by us fa
ﬂn’: Lxmf.{d \-ium w«zihfom regmrauon !mder tiw H S &Lmrmm A,u rmd stale

mg;mmucm is amﬂnhiﬁ, :m"i [w) lhc wmp mum fs umkr m,a'- :

ne present iedtion fo registey the resale o the P ' i
ander the 1S, S(c;;umm Act oF fo-Agsist the Parchasir in mmp!vmg aa**ih i
faiuempimn from mummum thmumm-. zmd 1}14; i’m‘h :.wf u{:dtrmn . 1fiat

e "‘!t:‘iﬁf} PUTSURNL ]
._iﬁiM gs amended, ad |
thiz Unired Sares ati{i fit suz:h Tk et h mpwm or mtuﬂdc:ﬁ W di:wr vp

U& Averedited Tivestor - if the Purchaser, or others fromiwham it is coptriciing
beteonder, is rfmiimt i the Chndted Kidtes or s otherwisesubiect (o 1he secarities
fawe: of the Tinited Siates, the Pumham{ mprmu,u, and warrams that te

Purchaser is dn “aceradited Investor ea thai term s defined fn Rule 581k} of

Regulation 1 godér the LLS. Sﬁmritm Act apd has dgcuwslely complewsd the

R ?Fﬁ'%ﬁiﬁkﬂ%}ni»&«uhr iz Schedule BC™ hereto (including the Appendix terste),
~which is feorgoatéd by referénce herein;

Athers from wihodi 41 s cotraciinig hereunder; will not wffer, sell, ;mk:t«m. R
atherwize wanshy the Purchased Securities except!') o the Corporation; (i
wdiiside the United States T comphianee with Rule 904 o Regulation § under (b
U8, Secariids Attand in compligiee with applics sble focal laws and regulations]
or {111} inside-the United Staies in'a ansaction, (A) mude & complinnée with aa
eum{mﬁn from registration under the UK. Securities Act peovided by Rule 144
or Rule 1444 thereunder, i @\‘ iable. ar (B) In a wasaclion exempt fom
rcggstﬁmm regirements wader the 1LE. Securifies Aot and any 1 @'ep;l'iy hle siste
securities liws o the Uniteqd Siafes; e Parchaser uidersiinds that tiece
;mm‘m;mmg ¢ Trchased ‘w:.ms,; o4 will bear a lependito le Eu:’t.gemg o
sl ihtﬂ prmrj G

et
Y mmlcr ;:rx;.rmam o Liu, fmt‘&f r;fe i:laum f;miﬂ ﬁ’n

,,d gtmm‘w in
g, _mm ‘;u-*h tmmﬁ.,r 15 exempt

%Lﬁ‘i}smﬁf;e rm;d {’r.imﬁ. k&mfamaw 1 Uw.' ksrpm'
fromy regisiration under the 1.8 Securities Act Gnd any apf}hmb e sile sechrities

bawes: we undessiand and sckiowwledpe thaf the corfificates for e Purchased
Seouritivs and any corifissies jShmed i re pf.‘&&{lwﬂt fhireof ar exchange ibereﬁ:ug
shall heve endorsed theresn 9 Jegend veflectingsnch restictions on lransfor: U
Purchasty’ endegstinds a5d acknowhadges that the Corporation iy not obligfled 1o
file and has no present intention of {iling With the United Siates Securities and
Fxichaape Commission or with any stale sseurdties adminigitater or chmitidssion

Wy repistration statemens in respedt of risales of the Purerased ‘»muﬂnwz i thy
Tinted Simes:

sl

Edmirorian on Tesele I e LS -t Purchaser agrees g the Purchaser, of
i-w

ertificates

Bl s e s




(€

LR Lfgf*;z;fw upen the odgingl issuance, ihuwi‘ and unti] seeh toge as the same
s nee Jongsr required under applicable r»eqmrm apits of the 118, Securities Al or
dpplicsble stare securities laws, the certifieatus representing the Puréhased
Seturities and all wmﬁmax issued o exchinge werefor or In :Hbﬂl‘fi’”!’mﬁ
{herenf, shall ber & lagend in substantislly the Totin, set forth below:

“THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED HERERY HAVE NOT
BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE UKNIED STATES
SECURITIES ACT OF 193%, A3 AM&?*HBH) (‘mr U5,
SECURITIES AT, QR ANY §TA
AND MAY BE OFFE
OR OTHERWISE DISH
CORPORATICN: {B) BU
STA[EMENT wrm RE

rf, O A REG
TO SUCH S

ELLS, SECURITY
‘.zs;w_ APPLIC

J?Lﬁmfrfrm 10N RH}UIREM ENTS
TFIES ACT.”

EYEMPTION. Hz M
UNDERTHE 118§

and thil wil edrtificates: reprosenting th Purchased Securities. ns well as
eertifioasos isswed in exclenge B or in subsiluion of the. Turegoing weurities,

bt bath hear the Turegoing |égendand e fallosing additivan! legend:-

“DELIVERY  OF  THIS CERTIFICATE  MAY Ny
CONSTITUTE “GOOD DELIVERY" IN SETTLEMENT OF
& \z ' IA\(JF% N Cmam A

r nw ""3 ANCE WITR RULE 904 m REGU m T ;ctussféié%l}m _.
THELNITE $TATES SECURITIES ACE”

providad, thar i the Purchased Securiiesare beli gaold dutside the United States
ity compiiame with the reguirements of Ruje 904 of Regulstion S undée 0.8,
Sevtriifes Act, the Corporation sha | cause fts transfor agoent e remove
the: Jegend within 48 hours $f the récept bl -deciartion in the form gnsexed us
Seheduli “D7:

A8
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£k

provided, forther, 18at, i Any such seowites dre h&mg sohd puarsuans v R ule T4
of 11§, Securities ?wi he legend may he removed by delivery 0 the registiar aied
tramsfer agerit of thi Corporativn of aw apinion of Solmsel, or Te¢hgnized standing
satistaciory 1o the. Corporation, ko the effvet that such Jegend is Ba lofger Teguired
under applivible fequirementy of 1.8, &mmnﬁ;} Aok or slate see unil‘as: !ﬁ.w*s,

Creneral *rai‘myaﬁan m ;‘hr;’ i’, &Z
pﬁﬁzhascd ﬂw

bmﬁdcam mcr radm o ie:b; wsmﬂ ar ﬂrw m;un.sz 33 mm,.tmg whm;u aitepidens
have been tiwised By gencral solickation ot general advertising:

Resgle Restrictiony - the Pigehuser has been independently ftvised. ns loand s
awgre of the restrictions with respeet (o trading i the Commin Shares, 1o the
appiicable %hﬁl’i fes laws widl any apblicable xmz' exchendes;

D f«r,mmms aned f)r?.r,wfr* ~ the Purchaser ié rw;@an%rmix‘ for obtainiag such
feegal mjxaw 5 i considirs pgepssary n conpeytiog with the gxeention, ddwéw
and performuncs by the Blrchhser of -fH Bubscription Agreswment apd e
trnsactiony mmemp[wd bevein and the Tupchaser represents and wartams the
such execution, delivery and performined shall niol contravene sy spplicable
lnws of e _um&im;ﬂn i owhich the Pugchdser, ur others S whom it is
copiraeting hereundar, §s pesident;

Independeny. T Advicd ~ the Parchader, or others for whein it is canfracting
hereunder, B sulely rc%‘;mmtiblﬁ for pbining such advice voneerning; the tay:
consitpenoes of 1 investiaent ip the. Purchaséd Seturities snd it is not relvin
the Corploration fov advice conceming sucl 1y cousequenu;

Agenit Prpchasing for Fripgipai(s) - 11 the Ptlrk"ﬁnt‘fr is conisacting hermagdor as
agent far one or more. other punhaaw ) =ach suth other puzchasee 1_::
;mn.iam;ng, ax prine sp&l fior Tis own account and m\n for the benefit of Say ozhér
persort and (i) each oF safch principals easi, and does, make the representations,
warraniies and covenmis set out in thiy Seation ¥ and it Schedufe “€% 1 fhis
\uh&mpn::m Agreemgng s are ugphmbu iy suehi ptmu;pgl by virwe of #s
Junsdienion of residents ar by virtug, of beiiig subjectio the applicalie seeuritics
lepistation of suchgmﬁdicucm-

Cupachy - 1f i Parchaser: () ¥s gy fndividual, héishe bus fatmuui the-age of

majerhy and is lepally compeient o pxectte this ﬁbhtﬂ?ﬁ{}ﬂ recrent and 1

perforrn sl selions required, pursast hereto: or (i) is 2 ELHI‘C,I‘&?.M’T pannewl*:ip,
unipeorporated assccmtion or offer entity. it has thet legel copadity and
pompetence o enfer into and be bound by Lhag ‘aui:*ﬁ(._r;;mm Agreementand the
Purchasdr firther certifies that 400 ¢ necessary spprovals of directors, shareholders
ar otherwise have been piven aod ohisined; '
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(n)

{0 y
Fe)
1)

Antfioriiy - (1) the Purchaser is not tontraeting hereunder g spint for ohe or rfre

pther purchasers: ard (i) the-entering i of this Subserpting Asreementand the

somplgtion of the Transactinns donferphaied berdly wil ol eesalt in the “ibladen
£, o

of any of e terms and provisions oFany lew- spplicable fo. or the canslaling

dovutents of, the Purchaser or of Ay serecmsnt, wiitten or rl, to which the

Purchnser is & party or by whishithie Paschaser is bound:

Enforcegiiity - this Subscription: Agreement has b

authortzed, exotured and deliyere b the Purchaser and,
Corporsifon ts Subscription. A
cuitirack 5 the Purehaser enfire

duly sad validly
o seceprance by the
regprent witl consdtete o legal, walid and bsinding
bl againgt 1 in acebrdancswith ifs torms:

N Repirdsantation re: Resals, Refund, Future Price ar Fhsring - no-persd hus
sty gy writen oo oral represeniation fo the Purchager:

B thatemy person will rasel) br repurchase the Commin Shares:

By thatany pergon will fefund the purchese price of fie Poechased Securities
aiher than os meay. be frovided in viis Sebserption Agrecret;

() relating to the R ure price or valoe of the Common:-Shares; or

b

HY) et the Corporafién will’ beeome o répofting Issuer In. fny conas

proviges or terntorg o thet the Common Shares wiill be listed on any
ook exchange,;- i

i

davesnend fxperiepce -~ tie Porchaser, o élﬁit‘:’;gs for whom It is contracting
beroender. bas knowledps apd experience with réspece wrinvestmentsof this ype
winblog it fo evaluste 1HE me ¥

‘ 5 wnd risks Wieruad wid the capdeity to obtain
compptent independent boginess, fugal ond tax sdvive regarding this investment,

7

Highly Speealative ~ i) Puschasvr, or athers fo
bepewntder, undenstands thit e sequizition yiihe P ‘
splealgtive and that the: Purchaser may Jose the entie amount of its mvesanent;

whanw it contscling.

Steerectidy - the Purchsser, or (thers for whiva it i gontricting hereunder, is aware
that the Comporation fa4 new entify wiih no history of business operations and that

the Carperation hing Jnited #isets 1o pursue apportunities; ek

Due Diligence -the: Purchaser, or others Tor whor it is torilmdting hereunder, is
e affuirs of the
g the proposed.

solely respomsible for conducting its own due diligence i
Corporation and it i¢ not relying: of afy ifnformation: b
operations of the Comporation provided by any wisd party 1omake iis decision w
epquire the Phrchaivd Securities. ' ' )

The Purchaser schnowladpes that the ij’éq@g@i’ng representalions and warranties arg made by it

with e bsfept $hat they may be relisd
Purchased Sevurities under refevant, &8

upon in devermining s alighbilie o purchase the
1

~ttitidy lepiststion. dndn

A-lU

Hised Securiffes is highly

s Putchaser herehy: aprees 1o
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todennify the Corporation, sgainst =)l Josses, claims, costs, exprm&w and dameges and otfel
ha‘z;mm which éither of them may sufler or ineur avihe result ofor arising from the reliance by
the Larmraa{_m an oy such.sepiesentaion or warrinty. The Puarchaser fordier agrves fhval b
socepting Tha Purchiased Seewrities on the Closing Date it shall be tepresentivg and. waartanting
theat. the foregding representations sud swarranties are frue as at the Glasing Difie, wish the some
force and cffect ds if they had beun made by the Poshaser vn Such dare pind that they will
Survive the pmdmna by the Purchaser of the Purchased Reourities and will cottinge in full force
and offect notwithsomding any subsequent d;ap sition by the Rirchaser of miy of the Pirchaséd
Recurities,

%. - Bepidsepmarions, Waranties gnd Coveinaits afthe Catpormtion
fon represepts,” wegramts and. covensats . and with the Pufohaser {and
that e Uorporation (g retving Meceonas fllows:

The Comg
ackarvwledy:

a3 iﬁtz‘ﬂ@rpm.atint’f andk g subsidiary (f anvl are: valid m Yﬁbﬂ&tﬁﬂﬁ mrpumubm
ﬁx;i} mf:mpﬂmit:d ﬁﬁd m gnmf amndmg; urdu iher

-§ an& huwai ﬂf repikisite
wm@rnm pm\ er zmd s.:tip&uix iﬂ r:fsm 0 ‘tiaw bsrﬁmﬁ:s RS ROW: e;‘ynuwted and as

(bY  this Subse np_t{m‘i Ageeement Fas beon duby g;sgt*mdm exoautert and delivered by,
' und comstlyles = lepul valid hd bindipg abrw;m:m of the Corporation

enfuresahle spajnst the Corporatio;

161 the exeoution of this Agreemintdnd e lssas rmd sale of the Purchrsed Seduripes

- by ﬁ‘sﬁrmx (Hon does nee and wall not fzmﬂm with, and doss not and willnor

gestil in u bowach ofl any of e terms of s copstating documents ‘or any
Sgreemnt or ngtument 1o which the prporalion is.a party;

(dy e Corporaten has complied and will eomply: filly with 5 reauire ments of &
sppheable torporaty asd sevuritiey laws vk rﬁg_xlﬁ.mnc in all matters refating i
thie f?ﬁfermg rof th(‘: Purchased Speysities;

ey the twurpﬁmi‘;wn End Jts subisidiary. (If any) sred

: oF i interests in their asseisand ull agresments
ssibwidiery (iFany) holds an Tnerest in an A5t
their ermé;-

Teneficial owpers of their assets
by which the (”arpﬂmﬁan ar its
[ are in pood stending aceording i

40 the Corporatitn will reservéor sl aside sufficient shargs in the reaswry of the

tim‘pmnm fo insoe 10 the Parchaser the Conapan Shusesl, The Common Shires

will, upon issue and; dammv he validly ssned as Tty paid and non-assessald fe;

iy nehher the Corporation nor its %nhs’axizm {if arw) 18 % parTy 1o any actiofs
préweedings which cowid mm‘ - affect its buginess or fingncinl condition. and
w5 thie hest of the Corporation’s kunwledge nb
are eapermplied Br bave boen fhremensd:

L Sl of

Soch actions, suifs or procéudings




{1 there are ne Judgments sgaingt the {‘cxrpmra!mn or i safisidiary (if aityy which ame
oesalisfied, nor &l thepe any vongdnt decrers ordgjuncions fo which the
(arpear&mm or dis subsidiary G aiy} i sablecs

{1 ihe L mpmmrmﬂ Wilt within the sequired timie. iz with & appticalile Securities
' agencies, any dosuments, repord-and inforasation; in the requirad form, required

m b filed b mpplicable securitizs laws in conneetion with the Qlferdhe, together
wpkicable fifing fees und other moterals:

HH thi i‘arpmmmu and ity subsididnye G aby) have filed all. federal, provineial, lpcal
and mwgm 1dy fetuns which e mpquired o be Bled, or fave requested
exjensions theredT, and have pi.i sl fnxes n‘qumu w ber paid by them und any
pifsr assessmenty fineor pesalty-levied agring thesn, to the extént that eny ofivhe
f‘meg&mg it dm and payable, ecept for such gssessmenis, !mm ek g;“nalues
which ane cuerentty hcmg contesiéd in.good it

ki the ﬂ@ﬁ*m&tam has established of, its books und records regerves
:ar}LQuaiL for the pirvimem of all 4ixes not vet due s prvable dnd there are o
Teas o taxes.on. fhie assets of the ngzmaimn or i, :ﬁubmumrm excerk for faxes
hot Yot due, and there are nosgudits of any of the we retns pfthe Corporation
which ure koown b the © urpbiation’s management fobe pendig, and thérg are
no cdaims which fuve been ormay be sssered rulaiing} 0 any such X retuons
which, i deterimined adverdely, would tesult in Higassention b any gos verngmenial
agency of any deficiency which would Bave amarerial adverse offect on e
picperties, busingss or assers of the Llorporation;

svliich are

) twy order ceising op wpwm% tading in seetiiiies ef the t’“ru}‘sf:;;:mf:m i
]thcahxﬁugm, e sae of such sgooriiies has beon bsued 16 and 1 ﬂmzaﬂfﬁ
against e La‘pemwrz or its dijeciars, officers or phomoters of auaing an )
companics that have commen directors, officers or fromoters dnd, w he hnw
the { ororalt Wy k;ww!mum i 1ipvestigadions or ,gmmﬁ:.ng for sucly DUIPeSeE
are pepding or fmeatened; pud : '

imy b Corporation is not a “ruﬁc}mm, WRRT U gy eouniry, pmmw;, f mmmrv

and the Common Shares of the Corporetion mie m tisted for tracding pn any *ﬁmﬂch
emiswga,

The iurp@mmu shall indermify,. defend and kold the Pufahmr {which term shall: for the
pumpdses of this Seefion. include the Purchaser or its shareholders, MANIZErs, DAy, sim:mrm
oifieers, members, m‘ipim*wx direct oriidirest Tavesiors, sgents and afflixes and assignees and
the stagkholders, partaars, dircclors, meinbers, mugags, dficas, employees director indirect
my mwﬁ and apents of such afflliates snd as stgness}. hurmbess ggainist any aud oll: Babilities, fopd,
com ot damege; together with vl reasonable costs -snd u:;}rmm reduted thereta %;umlu&z%
tegsonable Jagal @i encounting feey and expenses),. arising from, Telaing 1o, or comngeted with
£ unbree, inattirate or breached smtement, repiesentati watranly of thvemml of fhe
Corporation ventsined crgin, The Corporation undenskes iomolify the Purchisser immediately

At
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of any fzhaﬁgc i sy representition, warranty or other i

naterial nformation fefuting o the
., ich takes place prior i € mmgﬁ The
Eocepting payment of the purthase prive fiethe Purdhased
Securitivs sxﬁ fsh..» Clasing Duter # shafl be representing sl warranting tigt the farepoing
represettations and warrdnties sre e 19 at the Chosing Date, Wikt ihe smne Rrée fing effect as it
they hed beer tnade by ihe viporation on such dale ;az;ci thatdhey will survive the purchase by
the Pumhm-,er of the Purchused Sgcwities and will . e "mw in full forek and efm
wimthﬁtimaimg any subsedquent dispasitiah by the Purchaser {)E;Eha Porchased Securitics.

o Agresmend to Sell

H

The Purchaser scknowledges aiidl agroes thar it las beep sdvised | by the Lomporating that the
i""mpomh{m mtenchs 1o uuwmi-&: i g}am of arvapgemnt uader the Business Oorporations dee
(Omeio) steking the d:‘-zrﬂmnmt of all shares of Py African Uraniues’ Cop, {ie "PALC
Shares™) o the shireholders of Hie Corporation.  The P aser horehy irrevos ﬁlﬂy renoinees
wny interest o the PAUC Sharesoand agrees thar, if the. PAUC Shares are distribuied W the
shareholders of the Corporation; the Purchiaser does not Gipeet W receive any- such shares and
thet, if the Purchaser nonetbeloss weocives PAUC Shares, ft vifl teonsfer s;u;;h AL 5{1 Shares
By pam for Gomsideration of $1 004F ihe Coiporadon divess: e Porchaser g wilting,

Th Ptxwvﬁfarmr-’ﬁx that it will viie the Purchaged Securifesin favour of ke distrineion of the
PALIC Shires o the abmlw Mors of the Corporation at the shweting of sharcholders colled | hi=
ruptu .E,Iu, rerd. -;

.

ndee s Fags

There ave fio Finder's Feed i1 chnnection sith this Plisenient,

12, Celleg sepof Personal Information

The Pucheser sokmowiedpes apd consents o U i ih;ﬁ i‘m iurmﬁrauw} s eolieciing i¥
gesonal infarmaion (us 1!:&1 tqm is defined under applicable privacy egidlation, in wehuding,
withiut iamrmtwm the Personad Aforimation Protecrigiand Elegironic iﬁuu;mwfm* Aot (Caneda)
and any other applicable similar sepladement o1 supplementat provipcind or Fedéeal | lepislation.or
tmws in efRegt frous time to tme) S thie purpose of mmpkum’_ this Satm:npn{m Agreement, The
Furchaser avknowledges and conbens o e Crrplration refgindng such persoival infrirmation fie
am long ag pennived ar required By law or bisiness pructices: The Purchaser Farhsy
mknawls;aﬂgcﬁ aml consents jathe Gt that the Corporation mey be requured by the Seenrilic
tavey abahe applicable }umdzma«:ma, e iles and: policies of sy stock exvhange oF the fules of
the Investmen Industry Repulasary Organization of Capada to provade regalatory suthorities
with au¥ persenal foatimian provided by the Purchaser n thiy Subscriptivn Agnedmisivand dist
souh information- sy afee be provided o the Corporation™s registear and transfer apeid, and any

ather parries ivvodvied in e a:aﬁmng;. of Purchased Securities, gami ma*. l:»a Hls ludeci in fizx: :-acﬁmi
Bobks. 1 it 15§ fesidens 0F o utherwise aubju.z 10 -ppl '_
Purehmer al w}@dwq wmi w& ihm 1‘ hag fﬁﬁbn nt*mwﬁ bm m
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purcixwz price: the exensprion relisd aponand the date of distrbution: 15] that thistinformstion is
being cotlected tndirectly by the OSC wider the avthority mr’tmszsd to it itk apphivable secwities

in.us]azm'a* {e) that thiy indormation is being collected for e prernoeses of ﬂu: 3dmmlstraiion zmd
miumﬁnmt of the stzurities legisttion of Ouario: dnd {d¥ tat o

the Directar of Corporaié Finance can be contseled arSuite:- 1§ g .
Toronw, Ontaric M3H 388 or a1 (416) $93-8086 ru,clrdmg.'&w qumimm, by ah@ 4:&‘5{;”4;
indiveet cotlection of this information, In additien to the fore going, it agrees and de::mw edgey
that the Comeration may use apd discliise its personal Tnfirmation as follows:

(a)  for interpal wse Wit respect 1o musgging the rciaimmhips Thetween ang
comnacrgal obligations of die Corporstionand me Parchasér:

by for we and diselosure for moone tax relafed purpeses, inclieliog withous
Himatipn, Wi reqiired by Liw, disclogive fo Canada Bivenue Adsir

ﬁiimﬁlﬁ'ﬂu‘re to securitiey regnlatory auﬁmrzzm #nd other regulators imizcw mi’&:
fuisdicion 03t respbeln raports of frades sod sinitar mgv%mm Tilings

fis

i) divelbsure (0 4 governmgntal or olicr dgtholity 1 whichethe digelobure is re,qwm'i
by esant erder or subgeena compeltiiiy such. diselosury and where thiere is no
resnsenubite a«immaum fu suich disclosare,

ey discloswre w pmi's:ﬁsmna] advisers of the Corporation in connection with the
: performance of their prafessions) sepvice

e

E.0

4} i:fmimme Wroany rrr:amzm where sugh diselosure: m nevessary for lepitimate
‘ husiugsy reasons andds smde with e Purchaser’s Prizr-wiiiei Consmnt;

fwr disclosure 10 3 coupt dewrmining the gights of the parties under this Subseription
J\grﬁxmuzl &

fhi  foruse and disclostre Gtherwise required by nw.

I

ued

Prwesds of Came

The Purehaser vigrevents apd warmmg thar the fimds represeilibg. the purchiss price of the
Purchased Securities being subseribed for herein which will be wlvanced by the I’nmhmz; wrthe
Corporition heréunder will mt represeny progeeds of come for the parposes 6f the Proi
Crime Money Loundering) god Tervorisi £5 ;mm*mfr Act {Canada) {ihe SPOAML FFA™ sud the
Purchases achm:wlfdaea' a1 the Corpotation iy the Rutiire be requiredd by lavewy distlose the
Purchaset's name and uther information felming 1o oié Subsoription Agreetticnl and the
Purchaset’ s gubncnpnmhemmdar o a condidential bma, pammm 1o fhe POMLTFA, ‘Iu the
best of ity Whowledge: &) none of the subiseription - finds to e f}mvuif,d by e P{mham {5
fave bren or will e derivad from or relaied w0 Wy sedivily that 19 deeimed crisingl wadée U
taws of Canada  of the Linited Bates of Ameriea oF any oifser jurisdicuon, wr () are being
{eénders w* mbchfﬁf BT a1 person ot entity who hag nit hees 1?3:‘:!1 d 1 the Purehaser and {b“ﬁ ki
shrall pmmpn oty ab& Corporation if the Purchaser dam:i:smm Tt apy of such representations

sl af

i b B A 2 8RSt m




coases o b2 true, and fo- provide the Corporation’ with appropriste {nfarmation i Connection
ihﬁﬁmﬂm\

4. Survival

Fhis Subscripiion Agreement, includhig withols limitation the &"E*pmmmimng; wacraies and
covengnts pomtained hercin, shafl servive and cotinge in fll foree and éffeet und be binding
apan e Corporaton and. the Porchaser for w1 pmﬁd of oue (1) year from the Clasing Date
OV _mﬁtﬂsﬂmﬁ @ the mmpig som of the purchase of the Prrchased Securities.

15 ﬁiﬁaﬁmmjgﬁg;;ﬁw

This, Sanbstrfmnm Agresnient shall be governed by
the Province of Ouiaric and the federal lows of Ciumda spolicable thered
wmwc&b?y ity 1 the ]tm&{’m‘fimﬁ of the oo
atters alsing oot of this § fseripton AT

no The parties hershy
sl Provinee rr;af‘ Ot willy respect ) dsfy

16. EZ{M; ;

All costs ead expenses Uncluding 2oy fees and dishursements of any

connection with this Subscription Agivement and the tRmssTHons Lo
paid i}} the pary incurring ich expenses,

oxaf counsply inerred
fpiuted thersin shafl be

i g,ﬁ FiEnent

%,

“This .@bamg*iw Agreanrent will be %rmcimg upony aved eore W the benefizof the parties hepoiy
arad ﬁmr respoctive sucvessars awd assigns.

1. Estire Asrement snd Hesdings

This Subscription Agreement (?a‘zf:lumn the schedules heretoy wmzﬂmﬁ Ure entire agreement of
the pariies bercto relating 16 the sobject mthér fierent and thore gre no raymmw 19, COVERALLS
or aifer agreements relating to the subjest. metter hereof | ﬁvzw}ﬂ o stated. on Wk m:fa [ mi""iﬁ
This %bmnpmn Agrepment may be emended or modified in ‘; X )

onky. The headings commined herein are for converdence v
or ,1.5}:!:,{9;*‘.@1,-&:3@:2 higrept, :

A-15

and copsiruad injdecordance with the laws.of
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The pares hereto eonfinm Greir express wish fhit this Bubseription Agwaim'

duruments and agregmiems dirsetly or indirecily wminting tepeto e drawn up n
tnguige,

Cand all
e Eoplish

Lex ;mmm reConna ssent feur volomté expresse. gue 1 preserte wingi dbe tous les docements et

SOt 8y iattachan: diteckement oy indirestement suient ridipss en anglals,

2. Tioieefl

Time shall be of the essence of this Subseripion Agreement,
22, Independent Lewsl Advice

“The Purchaser hereby repfosents and warrbis 16 the Compestation and icknowledges md agrees
tbai hefche had the eppotuty 1o seck and was not rymcma\i aor discoprsged by the
Corparigion from seeling rm:ii_g:aemdcm Tegal Wdvice prior to. the execifion and Hellvery of this
Sud}mrm{mﬂ r‘%gtummf and that, 4o the eveit that badsshe did no wvadl fimselthersell af thay
URROFURIY poor 10 Signing (ks Subscripion. Agreemeni, he'she did | veluniarily without any
wi pressere and aarees thal hisher el Ghiain Jﬂdeptﬁdum._‘f‘mﬁl audsice shall oot be

wsed by hinvher a5 a defence 1o the enfuregroens of hisher c}bii fations under is Yubsori riplion
Aot

A3, Counterparss and Faesmile or Eleckagic Deliverica

This Subscription) Agreement may be ‘eeeuied in pme ur mam oite
commerpans when execuied stall constibute ar original xnd alt.
shatl constinne «dbe’ dnd dwe same instégent.  The ‘.Gf‘pﬁrﬂ F shall be eotided rely-on
dedivery of a facsimie or cleowonic opy of iz Subserition Agres..mmi‘ m.eit.&mg the
campleted schedules winched boreto, and aceeptance by the Cotportion of any such facsimile: o
wleelonic copy shull e, legally effeclivg 10 create o valid eyt timt{mg agrecment hawoen'
pairties hereto in asdrdance with 65 tedms fereo!, Notwithstay i the feragols
shall deliver o e Corporation, ot the address specified Section 2 hersd
execited copy of iy Subsoriprion Agretmens, mr:iudmg th
s Ci%i*é‘ of the {,_;ﬁ*\iﬂ% Diate,

wrts) wach of which
whivlecounerparts so ox ecued

ar originglly

A16

Trhedulis f’f‘fﬂuﬁﬂﬁ horee, within
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SCHEDULE “B*
PAYMENT INSTRECTIONS

The subscription price shull be pard 1 Canadian or US currency by i{@;&rﬁﬁeﬂ ehogue ar wire tapler

Cana.di%m Funds: If paving by wire transter 1o “ pledse wire fands o

EB&I‘IK";
‘Adddress:

Aecount Name:
Adddress:

Accgizat M.
nstifwiion No:
Transtt New
Byift Tndes

Tranma M.
“Bank Code:

Accourgt Mame:

Avecunt No.;
Swvift Coddes

ABA:

" Ranje:
: Address:

**Please designate HOMELAND URANIUM INC. as o r:.%mn.ncc for the ooming funds to the

fimancial nstibaioy that s initfating Se wire, This wilk ensure Hhat the funds are applied towards
Use seoount o 4 tinely bagls,

B-1

[P




SCREDULE =

REPRESENTATION LETTER

T HUMELANY URANFUMINC. {the “Cniporation”

iy £OIREETIoN withr the purchage by the o o purchaser (the “Purchaser” 8] of

(mmmn Sharex of the i.ﬂrp(*mtlaﬁfi {ihe ° "Purchased Seciirities % the Purchaser h**mbg TETEEnL.
mu s, ﬁﬁ%“t‘l‘mﬁi‘i‘ md L&‘J‘uﬁi,.s 1o the Corporation | rhat

jéji} Ehe Porcheser B an "secrdied ivestor s thet sy is defi ned i Rule Sel{a) of

Reguistion 1 prorufgated under the LS, Seeprt

v Act as il'ﬂfﬂ’.‘dh&f bn Appendix *AY
fry tds Schedale ™C™ '

Al the Parchaier iy Purchnsing e Putclisied Stoutities as srineipal for 8 vwnsccount; -

i) the above reprdsentitions, WRFFATLeN, covensnty and serdiicarons mﬂ {m mm and
carreet both: &5 of the exevation of shls Subseript ¢
Thmwe and will supvive the congshetiv of thédssp

L

eseitations, warranties &
¥ sy e recthed upen th dem mmma s w;mbm
ﬁ:ﬁ&% and th,r: unﬂm‘imwé agraes o mdi‘mm the :

)] tftr: fi&réggoﬁftg e

a4 ptxmhaser of
.rgwmm .mci it?

Auummt:* F‘m af, of any change o aoyslstaaent oF other formation ¢ wlating to the
Purchaser set fordy besshe whicl miw plics prior o the Tlosing Time.,

italiped forms. rig defingd herehn shall have the: pienings set. forth in die Subissripion Agréemeni
i»‘:vz wiiich this exhibi is att sched.

ated: ) » L 21818,

Prmr 'mmu z;f Puﬂ“lwwr

Signatues

Tile

IMPORTANT: FLEAREISITIAL APFENTOX AS LTTACHED.

j
i
:
i
:
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KPPENDIS <A™
{10 SCHEDULE 5

CERTIFICATE OF ACCREDITER INVESTOR

HOMELAND URANIUM INC. (ihe ~Chrporation)

Purchase of Porchased Seeurities of the Chrparsiion

by repretenit, waerend and roveamni{which nprewnmﬁwq watraaties :md egvermnrs shall:durviye the Closiag)

o the Corpoation snd acloewdid
aategories of' vEgorodied Steveesiei indi

sttt

;{f‘ﬂfi‘.gf;&?}?

ateonry A ssiangs and Joen assduiation or uifier u:t:ummga a5 Helimed

dhat e Corporution B relyity therecr, it | Siisfy ‘one o mdre of i
fed Delone {pleaee pluce your ;mim}mu ihmmari:mmle Huer

T b (LKL Sechrtlne A] whaller scting o ite individeal or fideciney
zapsCity; vt ‘

A} of e 11,5, et curities Act, whethur duting fn B fodtyd
" g 5

s} or fidiciirg
ham\{:‘ﬂ’? o

Calggory 3. A-breker or deater regisiened p pursuant. - Sestion 15 of abe Unitod Swiex
' Secaritios Exchang Actof 1934 or
LHREIY 4, AR ingssice conpay-as defined {n w:thﬁ o4 i Fhoftbe 1.9 Securities Acujor

Caregony 3. A itvestmen!  porepany  regisweed ms:ie; the Undiéd ey bavestment
Compamy Actest Fdfizur

Cargory 8, A husiness development company 1§ ¢ =iuzme“} fsp Sectionr ad £483 of te United
Stawes lnvestnen. Cauiphry Act of 194 '3

Latenory 7 A stpill business imdedunes com

dembmistration undey Beothon - () ivr 1y of the i mte:; %&g@m !S,ma}_z ;..E :sgme.a&
tesgiment Aot of l%ﬁ‘ :

Crepory 8,

!"y
f‘ } whfﬁ*ﬂ';msm fm‘ sh? i‘m&: ot
u .'gi% 5,000 (}BE} s

A ,pL,l; fz;*:z‘hl i) :md zmrmn k‘ﬂ'

Catzgory ¥, . meémmg r ef e United Sates € ey n

_Rmr{cmﬂ;si L!c’:ﬁi" ‘Z&mat}; *1&; m i??fi i wmg_h ihr: wwﬁﬁwm é«:‘g& :

'!‘mz?, mmmm‘,‘f C"ﬂfl’}t&'z]}ﬁl b
tm?'%* pyw W ;ﬂa tr:-.ai a:amh; i ¥

pﬁrmrs w‘m arﬁ mmdﬁﬁd i essufm‘ ot

Caedory 100 A privale business develninest
the LInfled Staves 1 imvesimant Advisgs Aq el

Cutepaty ¥L. An organization deseribed i Sixgtion ST
Hi

: ¢ Cgde, B wr%z:rjmmx* 5 3
forigerskip. nop fofihed R de :s;m y
oitfered, sith total nLuMS T excnss of S8

-2

A-bank, as delned in '%Luian .»m} s’"”} of The' Utited Stanés-Séturities Act ol

Hrtion Afad t;.::};

sompary 45 defl zml i Seuaion MAEH22Y of-

DRI B D U T A 1 At i3 VR e

o



B

Kb e

[,

The fm«egvmng represenligtions, warraniics and govenanis

Calrgory 12,

Cafegory 13,

Chtegory |

Lampepory 15,

Caleyenry 146

Aty director, exdtullve: officer, or geokral parines of fie issuer of de secarities

bemg affered or sebd, g any dircrgy, essguiive officer, o peneral protner of 2
seaesn] pariner of that Isuen or

A satural porson whowe individosl net worth, or joit ned worth with ther

PErsCa s Spose, s ﬂza date borsol expsads US S1.000,000, sxcluding the salne
af the primary cesilence of sl individyal pr

A nosara] persen who bk an idividest ncome in exeess of U ‘15’3{31,3 B0 i eak
of the vei most Tepenil yeors off Joint fneeme wil thal person’s SB058 15 Gaoess
of USE300,000 in:cach of thuse years and im Y reaw:mb}e enpenimion of
reachisre the same ipcome level in tie ourvont yEax

A st swith totad ggsels in exgess of F LSS5 060,000, nor formed fiw the s
purpuse of sequiritie the securities olferad, whose purchase i diserd by

sophintlined porsot.as desaribed in Rude AB6(HIX ) under the 113, Securities
Art; or

Aay enthy o which all of the equity owslery meet the mavitements of 5 leag
wnt of the abevis Laleginios,

e By we with die brent e Biey be relieg

vpon b detteminiig aur sultability us e pareliser oF Purchssed Seeuritics,

iSignatine of Parchaser)

(Mame of Pugchuser ~ plesse pring

(Capacitys




SCHEDULE “p~

FORM OF DECLARATION ¢ QR.RF\J[GV&L OF LEGEND

T HOMELAND URANIUM 15¢,
ABY TS, he tegisier and brmsfer qpdny for the sed um;:ea of BOMELARD URANIUM
AN, i

*The usdsisioned (A} aeknon fediis By thy « sale of z{xe secarities of TR, ELAKD URANLM B4 ithy
“Cnmanyy feprseidd by cenifitine humber Ao wedrictt thin declarstion rebons | I baing pads
vettunee an Kude 964 of - Reghiation STander the Linded Stgm:z, Secuities Act of U3, 8y amm{&d {the 1933 Loy
il (B} temilics that {) '} the: undecsigned fvinor pn “sHae” of ihe Compling o e tenn ls defed v
sedir the 1933 Acta ™ Fributes™ ur amﬂm; of “diluibate, 17 e offer 6f such sedwdtes was not E‘Hav.iw o
WS i1 ws L‘mmf Sulf..rﬁs smti ither {a}_m m Hme the buyseder was o ighivetedd, the buyer wa oulsidy rh¢ L}rﬁm
: w G ity mmi_n' ehsonabily beigvy shﬂ ﬁ:ﬁa bmer ms nm;;dvr 1
itew 0F 4 :
: A ¥ umd neﬁ%wz :h-:f seﬁw TR Ty pe
i hias born preamng@é with % buver in the | failted ooy, (3 ;s n«zuhm
ROE Y pETSER acting oit theip behalk Kas engaged o will ehgume iny
Sgites § Im comRestion with Ihﬁ olfir ani sl o wmgh v sicugities, §) thegde
u,lsm,ﬁwwﬁ” foe’ ferdy tmpa,m.i bevanse Yhe smearities: g Sresiond - secnrifes™ an § BE rerer iy

At {37 the seller daes o frtengd o *tpmcc such seouriim sodd. B
e sm:; on Hads t,md; afthe FO35 Aci wﬂ; Fangible unrdariepeg securities, wnd 5} tha contengdated sste ts pot a

isaction, oF pan of a veriss e:f‘imsssgt*httm whichi alifigueh iy jecholken] sempliznce with, Regutathnt 3, I pwt of

4 plam or seleins (o evatle e reglure) Brvisis o ';’Em 83X Act, Unless otberwise spagifis o, temng s farth.
sfac.wa B gneation fnarks h#w T meanings given to M by Rezuision 8.

: -t‘ﬂﬁa“ﬁ it f,%l“ UM{E{E
Dopa ﬁcfc hid oy fr (h prspdse af

Dot

.§z,3f~f. ;;n i&

Lt

{Autiorized %agnamm=

e

Gf"-;t%al oy apm:i:v g;uma:: prisgy

{pima m 1 hare the pere o the wﬁmd 1

whose siytalure: appears ahire, I different fiom
thf: fame of ’hﬁfﬁer rinded: ai‘m? &)




5 igmi'xér-e. Ciusramesd by

Name:
Title:
Affirmation by Seller’s Bruker-Dealer

W hug & read the foregoing representations of cur sasius ner, {ihe "Selier™) duted

: o Withrogard o e sale. fior such He‘iier*@: aceount, of the o Lammon
Sharus Eﬂp{'{:& wnted by ce ﬁaﬁ»ﬂts.' numbar

affuen that, the best of our kaowledge and be

lef, the Facts set forth tierein are Falt, true and shrveer.

Mame ﬁf Fi Hm

By

ﬁ&i@miz&d officer

Thare:,

e WE the Comypsoy described z‘hen:m} and we heredyy

e,

R S

el ke B L

A T R P AP o T



SchedulcB

Use of Proceeds of Privafe Placement

LR

. Actual Current Payables of Homeland (net of BT

e

Z Auticipated PRM Acqulgifing and Listing Coss™

e
Iy,

bl RS G G e

e, £y
SIS

Fas i

"fad

: \ forking Capital Reguirement
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Schedule 'C

Terms of the Escrow Agreembnt:

8nd Release of Funds from Escrow

A, [DATE

I ACTION -

7 _ ‘ _JAMOUNT 3
S-A;w;j%ﬁ:mbaf 23, 304 Completion.of arivate ;:»|acemem not [8ss than <260, ﬂé:}ﬁ :

B, Terms of Relf"ase F Funds fromi Eﬁmw S rme;_;:t by Escrow

Agent of Direction - -

) frfam laman Ridge and HUY | o

- Date Acticn Amount to be returned ta
Investors or released from
f Escrow if Action Achieved or
o , | not.achieved
"1.Sepomber 18,2014, | Delivery to Pinon Ridge of détaied | Action i Not Achioved:
" " Veatement of use of pmce&ﬂi yom | $250,000 réturned to
the Private Placement asel 1 ingestnrs.

Schedule '€ ! f Action Achieved $0 released
; S i from escrow.. ;
zseptermber 25,2038 | Delivery to'Pinon Ridge of Copy of | Action if Not-Achleved: :

 the exeouted walver of 5t Peter | 250000 rewurned o
Port, nVEss.
¢ if Action Achieved: 50
] - . - { releasad from pscrow. ok
[ Zrepiember 25, 2014 | Certiticate of the CEQ and CFO ! Action it Not Achieved:
evidericing payment, walver, | $255,000 returnad to '
; LOMProMISE of siiminativn of el [invisters.
f pavaliles, currant of futuse, of Ut | 3F Action Achieved: 0
; _ inexcessof SHO000;, | reledsed fromEstrow,
T 35eptember 25, 2084 | Certificate bf the CEQ and CFC that Actipn if Not Achiaved:-
; there are e [a} f-h&ngﬂ alContiol | 5250,000 returned to
j e similah pagmentsof seykind || Inyestors.
(  whatsoever to.officers, diractors or L | 1 Actions i {tems 1,43 i
f consultants {b) stheriiabilities or 1 achieved: S»SG: 000 refaaged
] abligations whatsoeven and (e} <4 from SECTTW “vo HUIL upon
thbrd oo tigatitn pending or ivstrusction. by HUI and Finon
: | conthenplated to the best of theit | Ridpe 10 Eserow Agent. ;
" kriowledpe or hellet, '
§ H - g :
1 g ;
vy Azquice Pirgn Ridge Mining LLE for | Actionf Not Achieved:
i an aereed valuation of §33 {DB{} ac. | $200,400 raturned to
i in HLM Stock at 5.00375. E mwﬂ,ﬂr& )
B L ‘ . i {
§ 5.5 xpon 55 piacticable | obtain the resiznation of all ["Action If Not Achleved: | |

e (T AT

e



it

| prioria the CSEisting [ directors and m their stear appaint | S200,000 ceturmed to investors. |
i George:Glagier, Rassell Fryer and ;
; ! Michzel Skutezky and Andrew !
i Whider divectors of thﬁ“{.‘f}mpdm:
i - znd appoist George Glasiar, the i
Managing Member of Plpon Ridge f
; 1 as Fresident and CEO.of the E
i | Corripany e .
U B.0ctober 15,2014 | Working with representatives of | Action,if Not Achieved: !
: ! Pinon Ridge, use its best sfforts to | $200,000 retursed to ;
complets a listing on theCanadian ‘ investars..

 Ktock Sxchange | if Artioosin tems 1,2,34,5,6 |

.é_ | achieved : 50,000 rgleased
i from escrow 1o HUFupen
instruction by HUf dndl flnen

: Ridge tor Escrow Agent.

{8 October 15,2004  iksue a Nedice ta Meertﬂg and if Action Not Achieved:
! ! record date to Sharsholdersfor | S150.000 ssturned to wastors.
 shareholders megting pursuant 1o | [TACtions in ftems |

section 2.7 of Natienal tnstrurment 1,2,3,4,5.6,%,8 schieiied: o

54301, BALANCE retessed o etcrow *

' | & HUL ugon Instruction By HUY

'3 and Pinta Ridge 1 Escrow i

Agend, i

AT e P g




SCHEDULE C

ALLOCATION OF PURCHASE COMMON SHARES

George E. Glasier 3,872,000,000 44%,
Baobab Asset Management LLC 3,756,000,000 42.7%
Charles Fryer 12,000,000* 0.13%
Jan Duistermars 12,000,000# 0.13%
Sandi Field 4,000,000 0.04%

Bedford Bridge Fund LLC 264,000,000 3%

The Siebels Hard Asset Fund 440,000,000 5%

LLC

Pinon Ridge Energy Corp. 440,000,000 5%

Total 8.800.000,000 100%

*Shates to come out of the initial 10% released from escrow for Boabab Asset Management LLC




SCHEDULE D

COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




PINON RIDGE MINING LLC
INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial Statements

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
Balance Sheet

Statement of Operations
Statement of Members' Equity
Statement of Cash Flows
Notes to Financial Statements
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Members of Pinon Ridge Mining LLC

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Pinon Ridge Mining LLC (the “Company”) as of August 31, 2014,
and the related statements of operations, changes in members’ equity and cash flows for the period from March 10, 2014
{(Inception) through August 31, 2014, These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management,
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to
perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates

made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Pinon Ridge Mining LL.C, as of August 31, 2014, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the period from
March 10, 2014 (Inception) through August 31, 2014 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming the Company will continue as a going concern. As
discussed in Note 1, the Company has no present revenue and the Company’s cash and working capital as of August 31,
2014, are not sufficient to complete its planned activities for the upcoming year. These conditions raise substantial doubt
about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Management’s plans regarding these matters are also

described in Note 1. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this
uncertainty,

fs/ Marcum LLP
Marcum LLP

New York, NY
November 14, 2014



PINON RIDGE MINING LLC

BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31, 2014
Assets
Current assets:
Cash $ 164,461
Prepaid license fees and other expenses 125,059
Total current assets 289,520
Non-current assets:
Mining properties and mineral interests 1,539,195
Restricted cash 672,196
Total non-current assets 2,211,351
T'otal assets 5 2,500,911
Liabilities and Members' Equity
Current liabilities:
Note payable, current $ 243,909
Accrued expenses 30,825
Total current liabilities 274,734
Non-current liabilities:
Long-term debt, net of corrent portion 659,280
Reclamation liability 109,749
Total non-current liabilities 769,029
Total liabilities 1,043,763
Commitments and contingencies
Members' equity 1,457,148
Total members' equity 1,457,148
Total liabilities and members' equity b 2,500,911

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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PINON RIDGE MINING LLC
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE PERTOD MARCH 10, 2014 (AINCEPTION) THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2014

Operating expenses

General and administrative expenses $ 42,894
Total operating expenses 42,894
Loss from operations (42,894)

Other expense

Interest expense . {1,058)
Total other expense (1,058)
Net loss . b (43,952)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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PINON RIDGE MINING LL.C
STATEMENT OF MEMBERS' EQUITY

FOR THE PERIOD MARCH 10, 2014 INCEPTION) THROUGH
AUGUST 31, 2014

Total
Members'
Equity
Balance, March 10, 2014 (inception) $ -
Membership contributions 1,501,100
Net loss (43,952)
Balance, August 31, 2014 $ 1,457,148

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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PINON RIDGE MINING LLC
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities
Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities

Amortization of note discount
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Prepaid license fees and other expenses
Accrued expenses
Total adjustments
Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows used in investing activities
Investment in restricted cash
Purchase of mining assets

Net cash used in investing activitics

Cash flows from financing activities
Cash contribution for membership interests
Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase in cash
Cash -- beginning
Cash — ending

For the period March
10, 2014 (inception)
through August 31, 2014

$ (43,952)

524

(125,059)
30,825

(93,710)

(137,662)

(672,196)
(526,781)

(1,198,977

1,501,100

1,501,100

164,461

$ 164,461

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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PINON RIDGE MINING LLC
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the period March
10, 2014 (inception)
through August 31, 2014

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest $

Non-cash investing activity:
Purchase of mining assets:
Assets purchased:

Mining properties and mineral interests $ 1,539,195
Total purchase price consideration 1,539,195
Less: cash paid to purchase the mining assets (526,781)
Non-cash consideration $ 1,012,414

Non-cash consideration congisted of’

Notes payable . % 902,665
Reclamation liability assumed 109,749
Non-cash consideration $ 1,012,414

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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PINON RIDGE MINING LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM MARCII 10, 2014 (INCEPTION) THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2014

Note 1 - Description of Business and Going Concern
Business

Pinon Ridge Mining LLC, a Delaware [imited liability company with an indefinite term, (“Pinon” or the “Company”’) was

formed on March 10, 2014 for the purpose of purchasing and operating uranium mines in the Pinon Ridge region of Utah
and Colorado.

From the Company’s inception through August 18, 2014, the Company was actively searching for, negotiating, and closing
on a purchase of mining properties and mineral interests, On August 18, 2014, the Company closed on the purchase of
certain mining properties (the “Mining Assets”) from Energy Fuels Holding Corp. (“EFHC”) (as disclosed in Note 3).

The Company has selected December 31 as its fiscal vear-end.

Going Concern

The Company will need to raise additional capital through loans or additional investments from its members, officers,
directors, or third parties. None of the members, officers or directors is under any obligation to advance funds to, or to
invest in, the Company. Accordingly, the Company may not be able to obtain additional financing. If the Company is
unable to raise additional capital, it may be required to take additional measures to conserve liquidity, which could
include, but not necessarily be limited to, curtailing operations, suspending the pursuit of its business plan, and reducing
overhead expenses. The Company cannot provide any assurance that new financing will be available to it on
commercially acceptable terms, if at all. These conditions raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue

as a going concern. These financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of these
uncertainties,

Note 2 ~ Sammary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States (“U.S. GAAP”). In the opinion of management, all adjustments (consisting of normal accruals)
considered for a fair presentation have been included. Operating results for the period March 10, 2014 (inception) through
August 31, 2014 are not necessarily indicative of the resnlts that may be expected for the period March 10, 2014
(inception) through December 31, 2014,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date
of the financial statements as well as the reported expenses during the reporting periods. The more significant areas
requiring the use of management estimates and assumptions relate to the assumptions used in the valuation of the
Company’s mining reclamation [iabilities. The Company bases its estimates on management’s historical experience and
on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Accordingly, actoal results will
differ from the amounts estimated in these financial statements.



PINON RIDGE MINING LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM MARCH 10, 2014 (INCEPTION) THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2014

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company maintaing cash in bank accounts, consisting solely of deposits held at major banks, which, at times, may
exceed federally insured limits, The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts and periodically evaluates
the credit worthiness of the financial institutions and has determined the credit exposure to be negligible.

The Company considers all highly liquid instruments with an original maturity of three months or less when putchased to
be cash equivalents. As of August 31, 2014, the Company had no cash equivalents.

Mining Froperties and Mineral Interests

Mining Propertics

Tor new projects withont established proven reserves, all costs, other than purchase costs, are expensed prior to the
establishment of proven and probable reserves. Reserves designated as proven and probable are supported by a feasibility
study, indicating that the reserves have had the requisite geological, technical, and economic work performed and are
legally extractable at the time of reserve determination. Once proven and probable reserves are established, all
development and other site-specific costs are capitalized, including general and administrative charges for actual time and
expenses incurred in connection with site supervision as mine development costs. Development drilling costs incurred to
infill mineralized material to increase the confidence level in order to develop or increase proven and probable reserves
are also capitalized as mine development costs. If subsequent events or circumstances arise that would preclude further
development of the reserves under the then existing laws and regulations, additional costs are expensed until the
impediments have been removed and the property would be subject to ongoing impairment reviews. When a mine is
placed into production, the capitalized acquisition and mine development costs are reclassified to mining properties and
are amotfized to operations vsing the units-of-production method based on the estimated metals that can be recovered. As
of August 31, 2014, the Company’s mining properties are idle.

Mineral Interests

Mineral interests include the cost of obtaining patented and unpatented mining claims and the initial cost of acquiring
mineral interests. If a mineable ore body is discovered, such costs are amortized when production beging using the units-
of-production method based on proven and probable reserves. If no mineable ore body is discovered or such rights are

otherwise determined to have no value, such costs are expensed in the period in which it is determined the property has no
future economic value.

The Company uses the “full cost method” of accounting for its mineral interests. The full cost method generally provides
for capitalizing all costs incurred in acquiring mineral rights, drilling, and exploration activities. These costs are then
amortized and charged to expense and are tested for impairment on a quarterly basis. This impairment assessment is
based on work completed on the properties to date, the expiration date of its leases and technical data from the properties
and adjacent areas. The Company’s capitalized costs are subject to a ceiling test which limits such costs to the aggregate
of the estimated present value discounted at a 10% rate of future net revenues from proven reserves based on current
economic and operating conditions, plus the cost of properties not being amortized. During the period from March 10,
2014 (inception) throngh August 31, 2014, the Company has not recorded any impairment.

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash consists of cash held in certificates of deposit pledged to secure the reclamation of the Mining Assets. The

restrictions will be released when the reclamation is completed, which the Company does not expect to occur prior to
2054,



PINON RIDGE MINING LL.C
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM MARCH 16, 2014 (INCEPTION) THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2014

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews its long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of the asset may not be recovered. The Company looks primarily to the undiscounted future cash flows in
its assessment of whether or not long-lived assets have been impaired. If impairment has occurred, the long-lived assets
are written down to their estimated fair values. There was no such impairment for the period March 10, 2014 (inception)
through August 31, 2014,

Income Taxes

Because the Company is a limited liability company, for both federal and state income tax purposes, the income or loss of
the Company is generally allocated to the members in accordance with the Company’s formation agreements, and it is the
responsibility of the members to report their share of taxable income or loss on their separate income tax returns. As
such, the Company does not directly pay federal and state income taxes,

Management has concluded that the Company is a pass-through entity and there were no uncertain tax positions that
would require recognition in the financial statements. If the Company was to incur an income tax liability in the future,
interest on any income tax liability would be reported as interest éxpense and penalties on any income tax liability would
be reported as income taxes. Management's conclusions regarding uncertain tax positions may be subject to review and
adjustment at a later date based upon ongoing analyses of tax laws, regulations and interpretations thereof as well as other
factors. Generally, federal, state and local authorities may examine the Company's tax returns for three years from the date
of filing and the current year remains subject to examination as of August 31, 2014. The Company’s principal
jurisdictions are Colorado and Utah,

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update (“*ASU”) No.
2014-10, “Development Stage Entities (Topic 915): Elimination of Certain Financial Reporting Requirements, Including
an Amendment to Variable Interest Entities Guidance in Topic 810, Consolidation.” This ASU removes the definition of a
development stage entity from the ASC, thereby removing the financial reporting distinction between development stage
entities and other reporting entitics from GAAP. In addition, the ASU eliminates the requirements for development stage
entities to (1) present inception-to-date information in the stalements of operations, cash flows, and stockholders’ equity,
(2) label the financial statements as those of a development stage entity, (3) disclose a description of the development
stage activities in which the entity is engaged, and (4) disclose in the first year in which the entity is no longer a
development stage entity that in prior years it had been in the development stage, This ASU is effective for annual
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2014, and interim periods therein. Early adoption is permitted. The
Company has elected to adopt this ASU cffective with these financial statements and its adoption resulted in the exclusion
of previously required development stage disclosures,

In August 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-15, Presentation of Financial Statements - Going Concern {Subtopic
205-40): Disclosure of Uncertainties about an Entity's Ability to Continue as a Going Concern ("ASU 2014-15"). ASU
2014-15 provides guidance about management's responsibility to evaluate whether there is substantial doubt about an
entity's ability to continue as a geing concern and sets rules for how this information should be disclosed in the financial
statements, ASU 2014-15 is effective for annual periods ending after December 15, 2016 and interim periods thereafter.
Barly adoption is permitted. The Company has adopted ASU 2014-15 effective with this report for the period August 31,
2014. The adoption of ASU 2014-15 impacts disclosure only.
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PINON RIDGE MINING LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM MARCH 10, 2014 (INCEPTION) THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2014

Note 3 — Purchase of Mining Assets
On August 18, 2014, the Company purchased the Mining Assets from EFTIC.

The Mining Assets include both owned and leased land in the Pinon Ridge region of Utah and Colorado. All of the
Mining Assets have been permitted for mining uranium and vanadium. The Company has not established proven or
probable reserves, as defined by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission under Industry Guide 7, through the
completion of a “final” or “bankable” feasibility study for any of its mineral projects. Without having established proven
or probable reserves, there may be greater inherent uncerfainty as to whether or not any mineralized material can be
economically extracted as originally planned and anticipated.

The consideration for the Mining Assets included the following;

Cash paid at closing $ 526,781
Reclamation liability assumed 109,749
Notes payable ‘ 902,665

Total consideration $ 1,539,195

The total consideration above was recorded on the balance sheet as “mining properties and mineral interests™. In addition,
the Company was required to fund certificates of deposit representing permit bonds required to operate the mines, which

represent pledges to secure the Company’s reclamation of each mine. These cettificates of deposit are recorded on the
Company’s balance sheet under “restricted cash”,

Note 4 — Notes I*ayable

On August 18, 2014, in connection with the purchase of the Mining Assets (as described in Note 3), the Company entered
into a note payable with EFHC (the “EFHC Note™) for $500,000. The EFHC Note bears interest at rate of 3.0% per
annum and is secured by a first priority interest in the Mining Assets. On the date of the purchase, the Company recorded
the EFHC Note net of a discount for interest of $73,971 at a rate of 4% per annum, resulting in a total effective interest
rate of 7% per annum. The discount is being amortized using the effective intcrest method over the life of the loan, All

principal on the EFHC Note is due and payable on August 18, 2018 and interest on the EFHC Note is due and payable
annvally beginning August 18, 2015.

On August 18, 2014, also in connection with the purchase of the Mining Assets, the Company entered into a Note
Assumption Agreement with EFHC and Nuclear Energy Corporation (“Nucco™), whereby the Company assumed all of
the obligations of EHFC under its note payable with Nueco (the “Nueco Note™). The Nueco Note has remaining
obligations outstanding of $500,360, with two installments of $250,180 each, the first of which was due on October 13,
2014. The second installment is due on October 13, 2015, The Nugco Note bears no stated interest rate and is secured by
certain of the Company’s Mining Assets. On the date of the purchase, the Company recorded the Nueco note net of a
discount for interest of $23,724 at a rate of 7% per annum. The discount is being amortized using the effective interest
method over the life of the loan. On November 5, 2014, the Company entered into an Agreement with Nueco for the
purpose of addressing the payment which came due on October 13, 2014. Under the terms of the Agreement, the due date
for the 2014 payment was extended to December 20, 2014. On or before December 20, 2014, the Company shall pay
Nueco the full amount of the 2014 payment together with interest thereon at a rate of 6% per annum,
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PINON RIDGE MINING LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM MARCH 10, 2014 (INCEPTION) THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2014

Note 4 — Notes Payable, continued

The Company’s notes payable are as follows as of August 31, 2014:

EFHC Note Nueco Note Total
Notes payable § 500,000 $ 500,360 $ 1,000,360
Note discount (73,971) (23,200) (97,171)
Notes payable, net 426,029 477,160 903,189
Less: current portion - 243,909 243,909
Long term portion of
notes payable, net $ 426,029 § 233,251 $ 659,280

Puture minimum principal payment are as follows:

For the twelve
months ending
August 31, Amount
2013 $ 250,180
2016 -
2017 -
2018 750,180
1,000,360
Less: discount (97,171)
Total, net $ 903,189

Note 5 — Reclamation Liabilities

In connection with the Company’s purchase of the Mining Assets, the Company evaluated the reclamation liabilities
which are determined by rates set by law. The Company has estimated that the gross reclamation liability is currently
approximately §672,196, and expects to begin incurring the liability after 2054. The Company discounted the liability for
time at a discount rate of 6,1% and calculated the net discounted value to be $109,749; such amount is subject to
revisions. The gross reclamation liability is secured by certificates of deposit.

Note 6 - Commitments and Contingencies

Environmental Muatters

The Company’s mining and exploration activities are subject to various laws and regulations governing the protection of
the environment. These laws and regulations are continually changing and are generally becoming more restrictive. The
Company conducts its operations so as to protect the public health and environment and believes its operations are in
compliance with applicable laws and regulations in all material respects. The Company has made, and expects to make in

the future, expenditures to comply with such laws and regulations, but cannot predict the full amount of such future
expenditures,
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PINON RIDGE MINING LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM MARCH 10, 2014 (INCEPTION) THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2014

Note 6 - Commitments and Contingencies, continued
Obligations of Mining Assets

In connection with the purchase of the Mining Assets, the Company assumed certain royalty agreements and other
obligations to certain third parties, These royalty agreements each have a royalty in place of 1% of production in

perpetuity. Once the Mining Assets are operational and the value of the obligations is estimable, the Company will
record such expenditures accordingly.

Note 7 — Subsequent Events

Management evaluates events that have occurred after the balance sheet date but before the financial statements are
issued. Based upon that evaluation, other than as described below, management did not identify any recognized or
nonrecognized subsequent events that would have required adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements.

On November 6, 2014, the Company entered into a share exchange agreement with Homeland Uranium, Inc., a Canadian
publicly traded company ("Homeland"), its wholly owned Utah incorporated subsidiary also named Homeland Uranium
Inc. and certain other parties, The terms of the share exchange agreement provide that the members of the Company are to
receive a number of common shares of Homeland equal to approximately 97.50% of the issued and outstanding shares of
Homeland in exchange for their ownership of the Company. Also, under the share exchange agreement the principals of

the Company will become the board of directors of Homeland, and the Company’s Manager will become the President
and CEQ of Homeland.

13



SCHEDULE E

ADDITIONAL LIABITITTES OF THE COMPANY

None,
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HOMELAND URANIUM INC.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)



MNP

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Shareholders of Homeland Uranium Inc,

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Homeland Uranivm Inc., which
comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2013, and the statements of loss and
comprehensive loss, changes in shareholders' deficiency, and cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Owr responsibility is to express an opinicn on these congolidated financial statements based on our andit.
We conducted our audit in accerdance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auoditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

oot Bast ACCOUNTING » CONSULTING > TAX
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Homeland Uranium Inc. as at December 31, 2013, and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Emphasis of Matter

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements
which highlights the existence of material uncertainties relating to conditions that cast significant doubt
on Homeland Uranium Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern.

Other matters

The consolidated financial statements as at December 31, 2012 and for the year then ended were audited
by MSCM LLP of Toronto, Canada, prior to its merger with MNP. MSCM LLP expressed an opinion
without reservation on those statements in their audit report dated April 29, 2013.

MNP cee

Chartered Professional Accountants

Licensed Public Accountants
Toronto, Ontario

April 30, 2014

MNP



HOMELAND URANIUM INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 20612

(Stated in $CAD)
2013 2012
ASSETS
Current:
Cash $ 14,572 % 2,679
Accounts receivable and prepaid expenscs 30,536 24,136
Restricted cash (Note 4) - 20,541
Investments (Note 5) 139,638 241,905
$ 184,746 § 289,261
LIABILITTIES
Current:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Notes 8 and 16) $ 536,155 § 577,031
SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT
Shate capital {(Note 9) 20,484,111 20,162,111
Contributed surplus 10,555,731 10,425,525
Reserve for warrants (Note 9{(¢)) 103,000 -
Reserve for share based payments (Note 10) - 33,000 130,206
Accumulated deficit ' (31,432,288) (30,935,904
Accumulated other comprehensive loss {94,963) (69,708)

(351,409) (287,770}
$ 184,746 § 289261

Going concernn (Note 1(b))
Comumnitments {Note 15)

The accompanying notes form an iniegral part of these consolidated financial statements

Approved on behalf of the Board:

"Niek Tintor” Director "Stephen Coates” Director
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HOMELAND URANIUM INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF LOSS AND

COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)
2013 2012
Revenue
Realized gain on FVTPL secutities $ 1,825 % -
Interest income 559 711
Dividend incotne (Note 5(a)) - 117,430
Gain on disposal of equipment - 124
2,384 118,265
Expenses
Exploration expenditures 178,213 285,110
Corporate and investor relations 154,546 155,842
Unrealized loss on FVTPL securities 78,870 132,451
Professional fees 45,611 57,452
Share based payments (Note 10) 33,000 -
Foreign exchange loss 6,462 1,100
Office and administration 2,066 9,114
Depreciation (Note 6) - 29,631
Realized loss on BFVTPL secutities - 978
498,768 671,678
Net loss $  (496,384) § (553413
Loss per share - basic and diluted (Note 11) $ (0.002} § {0,004
Comprehensive loss
Net loss $  (496,384) §  (553,413)
Itetn that may be reclassified subsequently to net income (loss)
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operatons (25,255) (8,860)
Comprehensive loss $§ (521,639 §  (5062,273)

The accompanying noles form an intepral part of these consolidated financial statements
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HOMELAND URANIUM INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

(Stated in $CAD)
2013 2012
Operating activities
Net loss $  (496,384) §  (553.413)
Add (deduct) items not affecting cash
Depteciation of equipment - - 29,631
Gain on sale of equipment - (124
Unrealized loss on FVTPI. securities 78,870 132,457
Realized loss (gain) on FVTPL securities (1,825) 978
Share based payments 33,000 -
Dividend income - (117,430)
Unrealized foreign exchange loss {25,255) {8,182
(411,594) (516,089)
Change in non-cash working capital iteins
Accounts reccivable and prepaid expenses (6,400) 10,228
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (40,876) 173,084
(458,870) (332,777)
Investing activities
Proceeds on sale of FY'TPL securities 25,222 109,883
Proceeds from sale of equipment - 300
Change in resericted cash 20,541 6,340
45,763 116,523
Financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of share capital and warrants 425,000 214,150
Change in cash 11,893 (2,104
Cash, beginning of year 2,679 4,783
Cash, end of year s § 14,572 § 2,679

The accenspanying notes fors an integral part of these consolidated financial siatenrents
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HOMELAND URANIUM INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

WNATURE OF QPERATIONS AND GOING CONCERN

(@)

(b)

Wature of operations

Homeland Uranium Inc. (the "company") is engaged in the business of evaluation and
exploration of uranium resource properties in Niger, West Africa. The cotnpany, incosporated
in December, 2006 under the Ontario Business Corporations Act, has registered offices at 401
Bay Street, Suite 2702, Toronto, Ontario, Canada, M5H 2Y4. It is a reporting issuer subject to
the rules and regulations of the Ontario Securities Commission, but its shares do not trade on
any stock exchange.

Going concern

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared using International
Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") applicable to a going concern, Accotdingly, they do not
give effect to adjustments that would be necessary should the company be unable to continue as
a going concern. In this circumstance, the company would be tequited to realize its assets and
liquidate its liabilities and commitments in other than the normal course of business and at
amounts diffetent from those in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. Such
adjustiments could be material,

The company has incutred repeated significant losses as net loss fot the year ended December
31, 2013 was $496,384 (2012 - $553,413) with an acoumulated deficit as at December 31, 2013
of $31,432,288 (2012 - $30,935,904), The working capital deficiency as at December 31, 2013
was $351,409 as compared with $287,770 at December 31, 2012,

'The company received renewal of its eight uranium concessions from the Minister of Mines
and Industrial Development of the Government of Niger on March 4, 2013 for a further three
years (sez note 7(bf). Such approval had been conditional upon cettain factors, the most
significant of which was the payment of two years of training fees in the amount of USD
$160,000 {5ee note 8). These two years of training fees were paid by the company on March 28,
2013 (see nore 8). Failure to pay remaining and ongoing annual training fees, to maintain an
ongoing administrative presence in Niger or to meet minimum spending and reporting
tequirements uvnder the renewal terms could result in termination of any concession
agreements. No adjustment to the cartying value of the Niger concessions would be required as
the company has chosen to expense all exploration expenditures undet IFRS (see mote 2(f).

As the company has no operating revenues or other sources of cash flow, its ability to maintain
its Canadian head office operations and an administrative office in Niger over the next 12
months will be dependent upon its ability to (1) raise further equity for the company through
private placements (see #ofe 9) and/or (2) scll its interest in its investments (ke nofe 5.

Although the company has taken steps to vetify title to the minetal properties on which it is
conducting exploration and in which it has an interest, these procedures do not guatantee the
company’s title. Management is not aware of any such agreements, transfers or defects, but
property title may be subject to untregistered prior agreements, claims ot transfers and title may
be affected by undetected defects. Assets located outside of North America ate subject to the
tisk of foreign investment, including currency exchange fluctuations and restrictions and local
political instability and uncertainty. _
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HOMELAND URANIUM INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

INATURE OF OPERATIONS AND GOING CONCERN, CONTINUED

The company faces risks and uncertainties including: (i) the inability to obtain the financing
necessary to complete the development of its properties, (ii) tealization of proceeds from the
sale of its properties, or (jii} the company's licenses, petinits ot concessions being revoked as a
tesult of title disputes, a failure to comply with agreements or security issues preventing the safe
exploration and development of any properties under license. Previously, the company has
encountered many delays during the execution of its Niger project due to events and
citcumstances beyond its conttol. The government of Niger had acknowledged these delays as
“force majeure” and, in June, 2010, had granted the company a 27 month extension (to August,
2012) to its original concessions to compensate for this lost time. Ongoing economic and
political uncertainty in the sub-Saharan part of Africa could lead to similar difficulties and delays
in the future,

While management believes that it will be able to secure the necessary financing to continue
operations into the future, there are material uncertaintics that these and othet strategies will be
sufficient to permit the company to continue beyond the foreseeable future as such strategies
are dependent upon continued support of its shareholder base. Therefore, there is significant
doubt as to the propriety of the use of the going concetn assumption upon which these
consolidated financial statements have been prepared.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@) Statement of compliance

‘These consolidated financial statements have been prepated in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") as issued by the International Accounting Standard
Board ("IASB"). They were authorized for issuance by the Board of Directors on April 30,
2014,

As tequired by the TASB, effective January 1, 2013 the company adopted the following
standards and amendments to IFRS:

IFRS 7: "Financial Insttuments: Amendment Regarding Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities" cnables users of the financial statements to bettet
compare financial statements prepated in accordance with IFRS and US Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles, The company's adoption of IFRS 7 had no effect on its
consolidated financial statements.

IFRS 10: "Consolidated Financial Statements" provides a single model to be applied
in the control analysis for all investees stating that an investor controls an investee when
it is exposed, ot has rights, to vatiable returns from its involvement with the investee and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee. IFRS 10 carries
forward the consolidation ptocedutcs substantially unmodified from IAS 27. The
company's adoption of IFRS 10 had no effect on its consolidated financial statements.
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2.

HOMELAND URANIUM INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONTINUED

IFRS 12: "Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities" is a comprehensive standard on
disclosure requirements for all forms of intetests in other entities, including subsidiaties,
joint arrangements, asscciates and unconsolidated structured entitics. The company's
adoption of IFRS 12 had no effect on its consolidated financial statements.

IFRS 13; "Fair Value Measurement" defines fair value, required disclosure about fair
value measurements and provides a framework for measuring fair value when it is
required or permitted within the IFRS standards. The adoption of IFRS 13 did not
requite any adjustment to the valuation techniques currently used to measure fair value
and did not result in any measurement adjustments as at January 1, 2013,

IAS 1: "Presentation of Financial Statements" was amended and requires companies
to group items presented within Other Comprehensive Income based on whether they
may be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. The company's adoption of IAS 1
resulted in a different presentation within the consolidated statement of net loss and
comprehensive loss as the items that will never be reclassified to net income (loss) ate
scparated from those that will be.

IFRIC 20: "Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine" provides
guidance on the accounting for waste removal costs that are incurted in sutface mining
activity doring the production phase of 2 mine. The company's adoption of this standard
had no effect on its consolidated financial statements as it does not have any surface
mines in the producton phase.

(b) Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis as

modified by the measurement at fair value of financial assets classified as fair value through
profit and loss ("FVIPL").

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with IFRS requites
management to malke certain critical accounting estimates and to exercise judgement in applying
the company’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or

complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to these consolidated
financial statements, are disclosed in aote 2{n).
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HOMEILAND URANIUM INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PoLICIES, CONTINUED

©

@

Basis of consolidation

These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the company and its wholly-
owned subsidiaties:

+ Homeland Uranium, Ine. {"US sub'"), a Utah company
. Pan African Utanium Corp. (“Ontario sub™), an Ontatio company
. Uranium International Limited Niger ("Niger sub"), a branch of the Ontario sub

Subsidiaries ate those entities which the company controls by having the power to govern the
financial and operating policies, Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is obtained by the company and are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.
Intercompany transactions, balances, income and expenses, and profits and losses are
eliminated.

Financial instruments
Financial assets

Financial assets are initially recorded at fair value and designated upon inception into one of the
following four categorics: held-to-maturity, available-for-sale, loans-and-receivables or at fair
value through profit or loss (“FVIPL™),

Financial assets classified as TVTPL ate measured at fair value, with any resultant gain or loss
recognized in profit or loss. Financial instruments classified as being available-for-sale are
measured at fair value, with any resultant gain or loss being recognized directly under other
comprehensive income, except for impairment losses and, in the case of monetary items such as
secutities denominated in foreign cutrency, which ate recorded in foreign exchange gains and
losses. When these investments are derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognized directly in equity is recognized in profit ot loss.

When a decline in the fair value of an available-for-sale financial asset has been recognized
directly in equity and there is objective evidence that the assct is impaired, the comulative loss
that had been recognized directly in equity is transferred to profit or loss even though the
financial asset has not been derecognized. The amount of the cumulative loss that is recognized
in profit or loss is the difference between the acquisition cost and current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognized in profit or loss. Financial assets
classified as loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost using the effective jnterest
method,

Transaction costs associated with FVIPL financial assets ate expensed as incutred, while
transaction costs associated with all other financial assets are included in the initial cartying
amount of the asset.
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2.

HOMELAND URANIUM INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in SCAD)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONTINUED

{(d} Financial instruments, continued

©

Financial Habilities

Financial liabilities are initially recorded at fair value and designated upon inception as FVTPL
ot other financial liabilities. Financial liabilities classified as other financial liabilities ate initially
recognized at fair value less directly attributzble transaction costs. After initial recognition,
other-financial-liabilities are then measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a
financial instrument and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the
expected life of the financial instrument, ot, where appropriate, a shorter petiod.

Financial liabilities classified as FVIPL include financial liabilities held for trading and also
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as FVTPL. Fait value changes on financial
liabilities classified as FVIPL ate recognized through the statement of loss,

Financial instrument classifications

The company has made the following classifications:

Cash FVTPL
Accounts receivable Loans and receivables
Restricted cash FVTPL
Investments FVIPL

Accounts payable and accrued liahilittes  Other financial Habilites
Functional curtency and foreign currency translation
Functional and presentation curtency
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Canadian dollars, which is also the
functional currency of the corporate offices located in Canada. The functional curtencies of the

Niger and USA subsidiaries are the West Africac CFA and US dollar respectively,

Foreign cutrency translation

Foreign eurrency transactions are initially recorded in the functional cutrency at the transaction
date exchange rate. At the end of the reporting petriod, monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in a foreign currency are translated into the functional cutrency at the exchange
rate at that date with all foreign currency adjustments being expensed.
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2.

HOMEILAND URANIUM INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONTINUED

®

)

Financial statements of the subsidiaties, for which the functional cutrency is not the Canadian
dollar, are translated into Canadian~dollars, the functional cutrency of the patent, as follows: all
asset and liability accounts (including non-monetary and capital items) are translated at the
exchange rate at the end of the reporting petiod and all revenue and expense accounts and cash
flow statement items ate translated at average exchange rates for the reporting period, The
tesulting translation gains and losses are recorded as foreign currency translation adjustments in
other comptehensive loss.

Mineral properties

All acquisition and explotation costs, net of incidental revenues, are chatged to profit ot loss in

the period incurred until such time as it has been determined that a property has economically
recoverable reserves, in which case subsequent explotation costs and the costs incutred to
develop a property are capitalized into property and equipment. On the commencement of
commercial production, depletion of each mining property will be provided on a unit-of-
production basis using estimated resoutces as the depletion base.

Equipment

Equipment is now fully depreciated and was formerly depreciated as follows:

+ Exploration equipment Straight-line 3to 5 yeats
+ Automotive equipment Straight-line 3 to 5 years
+ Furniture and fixtures Straight-line 10 to 20 years
* Computer equipment Straight line 2to 5 years
+ Office equipment Straight-line 210 5 years

Impairment of non-financial assets

The company continually reviews and evaluates the events or changes in the economic
environment that indicate a risk of imnpairment of assets to determine whether the cartying
amount of the asset or group of assets undet consideration exceeds its or their recoverable
amount, Impaitment of the assets is evaluated at the cash-generating unit ("CGU") level which
is the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows, independent of the cash
inflows from other assets, as defined by IAS 36 "Impairment of assets", Recoverable amount is
defined as the higher of the CGU's fair value (less costs to sell) and its value in use. The active
matket or a binding sale agreement provides the best evidence for the determination of the
fair wvalue, but whete neither exists, fair value is based on the best information available
to reflect the amount the company could receive for the CGU in an arm's length transacton.
Value in use is equal to the present value of future cash flows expected to be derived from the
use and sale of the CGU,
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HOMELAND URANIUM INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONTINUED

(8

0

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognized when a legal or constructive obligation exists as a result of past
events and it is probable that an outflow of resoutces that can be reliably estimated will be
required to settle the obligation. Where the effect is material, the provision is discounted using
an approptiate curtent market-based pre-tax discount rate, The increase in the provision due to
passage of time is recognized as interest expense,

The company's activities could give rise to obligations for environmental rehabilitation which
can include facilities dismantling, removal, treatment of waste matetials, monitoring, compliance
with envitonmental regulations, security and other site-telated costs requited to perform the
rehabilitation wotk. Any current expenditures regarding the environmental rehabilitation are
charged to the cost of the project. Provisions for tehabilitation are petriodically adjusted by the
company, when applicable.

When a contingency substantiated by confitiming events can be reliably measured and is likely to
result in an economic outflow, 2 liability is recognized at the best estimate requited to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability is disclosed where the existence of an obligation will only be
confirmed by future events, ot where the amount of a present obligation cannot be measured
teliably or will likely not result in an economic outflow. Contingent assets ate only disclosed
when the inflow of cconomic benefits is probable. When the cconomic benefit becomes

virtually certain, the asset is no longer contingent and is recognized in the consolidated financial
statements.

Share based payments

The company offers a share option plan for its directors, officers, employees and consultants,
Each tranche in an award is considered a separate award with its own vesting petiod and grant
date fair value, The fair value of each tranche is measured using the Black-Scholes option
pricing model based upon the number of awards expected to vest. Compensation expense is
recognized upon vesting over the tranche's vesting petiod by increasing the reserve for share
based payments. Any consideration paid on exercise of share options is credited to share capital.

For other equity settled transactions, the company measutes goods or services received at their

fair value, unless that fair value cannot be estimated reliably, in which case the company
measures their value by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments granted.
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2.

HOMEILAND URANIUM INC.
NOTES 'TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in SCAD)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONTINUED

)

O

(m)

Earnings per share

Basic earnings (loss) per share amounts are calculated by dividing the net earnings (loss) for the

petiod attributable to common shareholders by the weighted average number of common
shates outstanding during the petiod.

Diluted earnings (loss} per share amounts are calculated by dividing the net eatnings (loss)
attributable to common sharcholders of the patent by the weighted average number of shares
outstanding dusing the petiod plus the weighted average number of shares that would be issued
on the conversion of all the dilutive instruments. Stock options and warrants outstanding are

not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share if their inclusion would be anti-
dilutive.

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

Comprehensive income (loss) is comprised of net income (loss) and other comprehensive
income (loss), Certain gains and losses arising from changes in fair value ate temportatily
recorded outside the consolidated statement of loss in accumulated comprehensive income
{loss) as a separate component of shareholders’ equity (deficit). Other comprehensive income
{loss) may include any unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securtities, foteign
cutrency translation gains and losses on the currency used for presentation and changes in the
fair market value of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges, all net of taxes.

Income taxes

Deferred tax is recognized on temporaty differences between the cartying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities ate generally recognized for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets ate generally recognized for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probably that the taxable profits will be available against
which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Such deferred tax assets and liabilitles are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initjal recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither that taxable profit nor the accounting profit,

Deferred tax liabilitics are recognized for tazable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates and interests in joint ventures, except where the
company is able to control the reversal of the temporaty difference and it is probably that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future, Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such investments and interest are only
recognized to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilize the benefits of the temporary differences and they arc expected to teverse in the
foresceable futute.
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HOMELAND URANIUM INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONTINUED

()

The catrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting petiod and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or pait of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and Habilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting petiod. The
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
tecover ot scttle the cartying amount of its assets and liabilities. |
Deferred tax assets and labilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset tax
assets against tax labilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same tazation
authority and the company intends to setile its tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Critical acconnting estimates

The preparation of these consolidated financial statements requires management to make
certain estimates, judgments and assamptions that affect the feposted amounts of assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of expenses during the
reporting period.

Significant assumptions about the future and other sources of estimation uncertainty that
management has made at the end of the teporting petiod, that could result in a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, in the event that actual tesults differ
from assumptions made, include, but are not limited to, the following;

(i) Environmental rehabilitation provision

Provisions for rchabilitation require judgement as to the time frame and amounts
required to successfully complete such rehabilitations given factors such as weather
conditions, the success of replanting efforts and limitations on access to the relative area
of exploration,

()  Niger liabilities

As illustrated by the period of "force majeure” described in note 1(b), there is an
uncertainty that often aiises when conducting business in Niger, These uncertainties
require significant judgements to ensure that liabilities of uncertain timing or amount that
have arisen as a result of past transactions, including legal or constructive obligations, are
measured based on management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
obligation at the reporting date.
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HOMELAND URANIUM INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONTINUED

{®)

Critical accounting estimates, continued
(i) Functional cutrency

The functional currency for the company and subsidiaties is the currency of the ptimary
economic environment in which each operates: Canadian dollar, US dollar and West
Aftican CFA. Determination of functional currency may require cettain judgements to
determine the primary economic environment, The company reconsidets the functional
currency used when there is a change in events and conditions which determined the
primary econotmic environment.

ApoprrioN OrF NEw AND REVISED IFRS STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

‘The company has reviewed new and revised accounting pronouncements, standards, amendments
and related interpretations that have been issued but are not yet effective and determined that the
following may have zn impact on the company:

@

(b)

IFRS 9: "Financial Instruments' was issued by the IASB on November 12, 2009 and will
teplace TAS 39 "Financial Tnstruments: Recognition and Measutement”. IFRS 9 replaces the
multiple rules in TAS 39 with a single approach to determine whether a financial asset is
measured at amortized cost or fair value and a new mixed measurement model for debt
instruments having only two categories: atnortized cost and fair value. The apptoach in TFRS 9
is based on how an entity manages its financial instruments in the context of its business model
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The new standard also
requires a single impairment method to be used, replacing the multiple impaitment methods in
TAS 39. IFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018,

IAS 32: "Financial Instruments - Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities"
provides further clarification on the application of the offsetting requirements. The company
will start the application of TAS 32 in the financial statements effective from January 1, 2014,

The company has not early adopted any of these standards, amendments and interpretations.
However, management is currently assessing the impact of theit application in the consolidated
financial staternents,

REesTRICTED CASH

Certain cash balances were restricted as they related to deposits with state regulatory authorities in
the United States to secure various reclamation guarantees with respect to mineral properties in Utah
and Colorado. All remaining deposits were recelved in full duting the current yeat,
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HOMELAND URANIUM INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

INVESTMENTS

The company's investments are cattied at fair value and ate comprised of the following;

2013 2012
$ Shares $ Shares
Macusani Yellowcake Inc. $ 115,500 1,050,000 § 179,147 1,235,500
Caracara Silver Inc. 24,138 965,500 62,758 965,500
$ 139,638 $ 241,905

Southern Andes Enetgy Inc. re-organization in April, 2012

@)

{®)

On April 12, 2012, Southetn Andes Energy Inc, ("SUR") distributed a dividend consisting of
shares of Caracara Sitver Inc, (“CSV”) to all SUR shareholdets on the basis of a distribution
ratio of 045 CSV shares for each common share held by shareholders of SUR. Shareholders
were not required to pay for the CSV shares that they received pursuant to the disttibution not
were they required to surrender or exchange common shares of SUR in order to receive the
CSV shares. As a result of the distribution, Homeland acquired 1,067,543 common shares of
CSV wvalued at $117,430 on the date of distribution, The value at the date of distribution was
recorded as dividend income, The corresponding investment has been classified as FVTPL.

On April 27, 2012, Southern Andes Energy Inc, ("SUR") merged with Macusani Yellowcake
Inc, ("YEL™ such that shateholders of SUR received 0.80 shates of YEL for each common
share of SUR. As a result of the mesger, the company received 1,898,255 shares of YEL. The
investment in YEL was recorded at the then-catrying value of SUR, which has subsequenty
been te-measured at fair market value under accounting for secutities classified as FVIPL.

Puage 15 of 25



HOMELAND URANIUM INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

EQUIPMENT

The company's equipment, all fully depreciated as at December 31, 2012, was all wtitten off in the
cuttent year as the assets are no longer in use, as follows:

Furniture
Computer Automotive and Exploration
equipment  equipment fixtures equipment Total
Cost
As at January 1, 2012 $ 95,280 $ 22,508 § 33,916 § 93,575 § 245,279
Cutrency adjustment (3,478 {1,265 (2,171) {5,652) (12,566)
As at December 31, 2012 91,802 21,243 31,745 87,923 232,713
Written off {91,802 (21,243) (31,745 (87,923 (232,71%)
As at December 31, 2013 $ - $ - b - $ - $ -
Accumuvlated depreciation
As at January 1, 2012 $ 90,198 3% 22507 $ 27,562 $ 74,525 $ 214,792
Depreciation 5,486 - 6,092 18,053 29,631
Currency adjustment (3,882) (1,264) {1,909} {4,655 (11,710
As at December 31, 2012 91,802 21,243 31,745 87,923 232,713
Written off (91,802 (21,243) (31,745) (87,923) (232,713)
As at December 31, 2013 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Net book value
As at December 31, 2012 $ - $ - $ - ] - $ -
As at December 31, 2013 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
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HOMELAND URANIUM INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

MINERAL PROPERTIES

The following provides the televant backgtound on the company's uranium exploration concessions
in Niger:

@

(b)

'The company was osiginally granted three-year uranium exploration concessions in Januaty
2007 that were approved by a governmental order on May 31, 2007, The cight concessions atre
located in the Agadez-Aslit district of northern Niger and are held in the name of Utanium
International Limited Niger, a branch of the company’s Ontario subsidiaty. On September 7,
2010, the government of Niger agreed to extend this agreement a further 27 months to August
31, 2012 under the same terms and conditions to give recognition to conditions of "force
majeute” that existed at that time.

On March 4, 2013, the company obtained approval for remewal of its Niger uranium
concessions for a further three yeats from anthorities in Niger. Such approval was conditional

upon certain factors, the most significant of which was payment of two yeats of training fees on
March 28, 2013 in the amount of USD $160,000 (see noze 8).

The key teems of the concession renewal include:

() 50% of the areas licensed under the previous concessions wete relinquished on renewal,
such that the area of exploration now covers approximately 1,870 squate kilometres;
() cumulative minimum expenditures of USD $4,916,350 for all concessions during the
three-year renewal petiod (e note 15(a));
(iiiy 2 10% free catried interest for the state in the mining phase with an option to acquite an
additional 30% at market value;
(tv) tax and othet exemptions during the exploration petiod include:
- value added tax;
- cotporate income tax;
- income tax for expatriate employees;
- land tax;
- license contributions;
- mining flat tax and other registration fees; and
- import duties on certain equipment and spare parts;
(v) a sliding scale mining royalty between 5.5% to 12% of the matket value of production on
FOB terms; and
{(vi) exemptions duting the mining phase include:
- value added tax unti! the date of production;
- taxes on industrial/business profits fot three years from production;
- land and mining flat taxes indefinitely; and
- import duties on certain equipment and spate parts
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HOMELAND URANIUM INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

AcCCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

2013 2012
Trade accounts payable and accrued Habilities $ 328,978 % 427,269
Payroll related 72,688 64,874
Provisions 134,489 84,888

$ 536,155 § 577,031

As at December 31, 2013, accounts payable and accrued liabilities contain an amount of USD
$240,000 representing three years of training fees (Decembet 31, 2012 - USD $320,000 representing
the four years from 2009 to 2012) due and payable under the terms of the original uranium
concessions. The renewal process for the utanium concessions was formalized on March 4, 2013,
but was conditional upon acknowledgement of these liabilities by the company. Of the amount
payable as at December 31, 2012, two yeats of training fees of USD $160,000 were paid on March
28, 2013, A further USD $80,000 has been accrued for the cuttent year.

SHARE CAPITAL

Continuity schedules for the company's share capital and othet equity instruments are disclosed in
the consolidated statement of changes in sharcholders' cquity for the petiod from January 1, 2012 to
December 31, 2013. Details of changes to shate capital duting that period are as follows:

(a) ‘The company is authotized to issue an unlimited number of common shares.

(b) In PFebruary, 2012, the company closed a non-brokered private placement financing of
55,000,000 common shares at $0.005 per common share for gross proceeds of $275,000, The

common shares wete subject to a four-month hold petiod in accordance with requisite
securities laws.

(© In February, 2013, the company closed a non-brokered private placement of 85,000,000 units at
$0.005 pet unit for gross proceeds of $425,000. Each unit consisted of the following;

® 1 common share; and

@) 1 common shate purchase watrant entitling the holder thereof to buy one common share
at a ptice of $0.01 per share, expiring in 24 months by February 2015, The fair value of
these warrants was calculated with the Black-Scholes pricing model. Using the assumptions
of: (1) tisk free interest rate of 1.0%, (2) expected volatility of 139%, (3) expected life of 1
year, and {4} dividend yield of 0.0%, the fait value attributed to each warrant was $0.0012,

or $103,000 in aggregate. The remaining proceeds of $322,000 were attributed to the
common shares,
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10.

HOMELAND URANIUM INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

S1Tock OPTIONS

The company has adopted a stock option plan under which it may grant options to acquire shares of
the company to directors, officers and consultants of the cormnpany. The number of common shates

subject to options granted under the plan is limited to 10% in the aggregate. A summaty of the status
of the stock option plan is as follows

2013 2012
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise exercise
Options price Optons price
Outstanding, beginning of year 750,000 % 0.250 2,280,000 % 0.250
Expired or forfeited (750,000) 0.250 (1,530,000) 0.250
Granted in April, 2013 11,000,000 0.005 - -
Outstanding, end of vear 11,000,000 $ 0.005 750,000 % 0.250

(a} Option expiries and forfeitures

® During the year ended December 31, 2012, an amount of $1,890,339 attributed to
fotfeited and expired options was transferred from the reserve for share based payments
to contributed surplus. On expiry of the remaining 750,000 options in the first quarter of
2013, the remaining balance in the reserve for share based payments of $130,206 was also
transferred to contributed sutplus,

(b} July 11, 2013 grant:

(i) The Board of Directots approved the grant of 11,000,000 options exercisable at §0.005 per

option with a tetm of five years {expiring July 11, 2018). Of these options, 50% vested
immediately and the remainder after one yeat.

() The fair value of these options issued to officets, directors and consultants has been
calculated with the Black-Scholes option pricing model. Using the assumptions of: (1) risk
free interest rate of 1.0% (2) expected volatility of 139%, (3) expected life of 3.25 years,

and {(4) dividend yield of 0.0%, the fair value atttibuted to each option was $0.004, or
$44,000 in aggregate,

Shate based payments recognized in the current year were $33,000 {2012 - N1,
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2.

HOMELAND URANIUM INC.,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

Loss Prir SHARE

Basic and diluted loss per share is computed using the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding, The weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the year ended
December 31, 2013 was 209,198,475 (2012 - 132,813,978).

Diluted loss per share and the weighted average number of common shares exclude all potentially
dilutive equity instruments since their effect is anti-dilutive. As at December 31, 2013, the following
potentially dilutive equity instruments were all outstanding: (1) 85,000,000 wartants (December 31,

2012 - Nil), and (2) 11,000,000 options (2012 - 750,000),
Income TAxES

(a) Income rate reconciliation

The following table reconciles the expected income tax recovery at the Canadian federal and

provincial statutory rate of 26.50% (2012 - 26.50%) to the amount recognized in the consolidated
statement of loss:

2013 2012
Net loss before recovery of income taxes $ 496,384 § 553,413
Expected income tax recovery 26.50% 26.50%
Expected income tax tecovery $ 131,540 § 146,650
Decrease (increase) resulting from:
Differences in foreign tax rates : 5,920 12,160
Tax rate changes and other adjustments 607,190 266,320
Non-deductible expenses (1,320) 27,120
Change in tax benefits not recognized (743,330)  {452,250)
$ - § -
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HOMELAND URANIUM INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

INCOME TAXES, CONTINUED

(b) Unrecognized deferred tax assets

Deferred income taxes ate provided as a result of tempotary differences that arise due to the
differences between the income tax values and the carrying amount of assets and liabilities. Deferred

income tax assets have not been recognized in respect of the following deductible temporary
differences:

2013 2012
$ $
Non-capital losses cattied forward 15,710,000 15,150,700
Capital losses carried forward 7,603,000 7,559,000
Resource-telated properties 5,568,200 5,568,200
Other deductible temporary differences 105,280 376,100

In addition to the above noted untecognized deferred tax assets, the Niger branch has deferred
exploration expenditures of approximately $6,791,000 (2012 - $5,686,000).

Canadian and foreign non-capital losses expire as noted below. The capital loss carry forward may be
cartied forward indefinitely, but can only be used to reduce capital gains. The deductible temporaty
differences do not expire under cugrent tax legislation, Deferred tax assets have not been recognized
in respect of these items because it is not probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the group can utilize the benefits thetefrom.

Canada USA
2026 $ 362,310 % -
2027 1,511,620 -
2028 933,570 3,506,180
2029 1,599,270 3,175 470
2030 1,222 930 1,165,130
2031 1,154,390 67,890
2032 825,570 -
2033 182,220 3,430

$ 7,791,880 5 7,918100
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HOMELAND URANIUM INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

FiNANCIAL RisE FACTORS

Risk management

The company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, liquidity risk, mineral
propetty risk, macket risk and currency risk. Risk management is catried out by the company's
management team with guidance from the Audit Committee under policies approved by the Board
of Ditectots. The Boatd of Directors also provides regular guidance for overall risk managemment.

(@) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss associated with a counterparty’s inability to fulfill its payment
obligations. The company's credit risk is primarily attributable to cash, accounts feceivable and
restricted cash. Financial instruments included in accounts receivable consist of HST receivable.
As at December 31, 2013, cash of $14,572 (2012 - $2,679} is held with reputable financial
institutions from which management believes the tisk of loss to be minimal. All HST

receivables are in good standing, so management believes that the related credit risk
concentration is negligible.

(b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risic refers to the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial
obligations when they become due, or can only do so at excessive cost {see nmote T(h)). The
company's approach to managing liquidity risk is to ensuse that it will have sufficient liquidity to
meet liabilitles when due, and as such, the company has classified its investments as cutrent, As
at December 31, 2013, the company had a working capital deficiency of $351,409 (2012 -
deficiency of $287,770). All of the compeany's financial liabilities have contractual matutities of
less than 90 days and ase subject to normal trade terms.

(©) Mineral property risk

The company’s operations in Niger ate exposed to vasious levels of political risk and
uncertainties, including political and economic instability, government regulations telating to
explotation and mining, military repression and civil disordet, all or any of which tay have a
matetial adverse impact on the company’s activities or may result in impairment in, or loss of,
part or all of the company's assets.
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13.

HOMEILAND URANIUM INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

FinaNcIAL Risk FACTORS, CONTINUED

{(d) Sensitivity analysis

©

As at December 31, 2013 and 2012, the cartying and fair value amounts of the company's
financial instruments are approximately equivalent.

f) The company's functional currency is the Canadian dollar and major purchases are
transacted in Canadiaa dollars. The company maintains US dollas bank accounts in Canada
and the United States, The company is exposed to foreign currency tisk on fluctuations of
financial instruments that are denominated predominately in West African francs (CFA's) as
well as some in US dollars and are related to cash, restticted cash, accounts receivable,
investments and accounts payable and accrued liabilities. Sensitivity to a plus ot minus 10%
change in the foreign exchange rate would affect comprehensive loss by $44,000 (2012 -
$46,000), virtually all of which is related to CFA denominated financial instruments.

if) The company is exposed to matket risk as it relates to its investments held in marketable
secutities. If market prices had vatied by 10% from their December 31, 2013 fair market

value positions, net loss and comprehensive loss would have vatied by approximately
$14,000 (2012 - $24,000).

Fair value hierarchy

The following summatizes the methods and assumptions used in estimating the fair value of the
company's financial instruments whete measurement is required. The fair value of financial
instruments classified as loans and receivables and other financial liabilities approximates their
cartying amounis due to their short term maturities. Fair value amounts represent point in time
estimates and may not teflect fair value in the future, 'The measurements are subjective in
natute, involve uncertainties and are a matter of significant judgment, The methods and
assumptions used to develop fair value measurements, for those financial instruments where
fair value is recognized in the statement of financial position, have been priotitized into three
levels as per their fair value hierarchy.

Level one includes quoted prices {(unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liahilities.
Level two includes inputs that ate observable other than quoted prices included in level onc.
Level three includes inputs that are not based on observable market data. ‘The fair value of the
company's financial instraments where financial measurement is required ate as follows:

2013 2012
$ $
Level one
Cash 14,572 2,679
Restricted cash - 20,541
Investments 139,638 241,905

Page 23 of 25



13,

14,

15.

HOMELAND URANIUM INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

Financiar, Risk FACTORS, CONTINUED
(f) Interest rate risk

Interest rate tislk is the tisk that the fait value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates. As the company has minimal or no cash

balances that earn interest and no intetest-bearing debt, its interest rate risk is considered
nominal,

CAPITAL DISCLOSURES

The company's objective when managing capital is to maintain adequate levels of funding to support
development of its exploration projects, to expand regional explotation activities within Niger and to
maintain cosporate and administrative functions, The company considers its capital to be its equity,
which is comprised of share capital, contributed surplus, teserves fot watrants and share based
payments, accumulated deficit and accumulated other comprehensive loss, which at December 31,
2013 was a deficiency of $351,409 (2012 - deficiency of $287,770}. The company manages its capital
structure in an effort to provide sufficient funding for its development projects. Funds ate primarily
secuted through equity capital raised by way of private placements.

There can be no assurances that the company will be able to continue taising equity capital in this
manner. ‘The Board of Directors does not establish quantitative retutn on capital ctiteria for
management, but rather relies on the expertise of the company's management to sustain future
development of the business. Management reviews its capital management approach on an ongoing
basis and believes that this approach, given the relative size of the company, is reasonable. There
have been no changes in the company's approach to capital management since the year-end. The
company is not subject to externally imposed capital tequirements.

COMMITMENTS
(a) Niger concessions

As desctibed in note 7, the company had its eight uranium concessions tenewed on March 4,
2013 for a further three year petiod. Under the terms of those concession renewals, the
company is committed to minimum exploratdon expenditutes of USD $4,916,350 over the three
year extension, cusrrently budgeted in approximately equal annual amounts,

In addition, under the terms of the original agreement and continued during the renewal period,
the company is committed to payment of annual training fees of USD $10,000 per concessicn
(totalling USD $80,000 per year) for its eight concessions for the purpose of training Niger
nationals (see #ote §),

(h) Management contract

The company's management contract with Grove Capital Group Inc, is on a monthly basis with
a six-month notice period (ee note 16()).
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17.

HOMELAND URANIUM INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Stated in $CAD)

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (INCLUDING KEY MANAGEMENT COMPENSATION)

The company has transacted with related parties pursuant to service arrangements in the ordinary
course of business, as follows:

@

(b)

©

The company pays a moathly fee of $10,000 to a company controlled by two of the directors,
one of whom is also an officer, for management and administrative services, including monthly
compensation for the CFO of §2,500, corporate sectetary, office rent and regulat administrative
functions. During the year ended December 31, 2013, the company recorded total fees of
$120,000 (2012 - $120,000) (see also note 15(b)). As at December 31, 2013, accounts payable and
acctued liabilities includes $11,581 (2012 - $38,470) in respect of such fees and cost recoveries.

The Board of Directors has previously approved quarterly director fees of $1,500 for each
independent director. Fees recorded in the vear ended Decembet 31, 2013 totalled $30,000
(2012 - $21,000). As at December 31, 2013, accounts payable and accrued liabilities includes a
provision of $51,000 (2012 - $21,000) in respect of such fees,

Accounts payzble and accrued labilities of $38,050 owing to certain curtent and former related

partics wete settled with common shares issued as part of the private placement of February,
2012 as desczibed in note 9b).

SEGMENTED INFORMATION

The company conducts its business in a single opetating segment consisting of the explosation
activities in Niget, where all mineral properties and equipment are situated. Operations in the US are
now completely inactive.
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SCHEDULE G

HUI LIABILITIES AS OF THE DATYE OF THE AGREEMENT




SCHEDULE H

HUI LIABILITTES AT CLOSING




SCHEDULE I

BUDGETED TRANSACTION, CONSOLIDATION,
NAME CHANGE AND SPIN OUT EXPENDITURES




EXHIBIT A

PROPERTIES

1(a) Sunday Complex
(1) Unpatented Mining Claims (I.ode Claims)

FClaim Name | BLM Serial No. | Book | Page | Counter |
Yoder CMC8081 365 315 1
Hoch 1 Fraction CMCB626 366 99 2
Hoch 2 Fraction CMCB8627 66 101 3
Hoch 9 Fraction CMCB628 66 103 4
Awald No. 1 CMC67630 271 3352 5
Awald No. 2 CMC67631 271 353 6

Amended 354 833
Awald No. 3 CMC67632 271 354 7
Awnald No, 4 CMCE7633 271 355 8
Amended 406 317
Awald No, 5 CMC67634 271 356 9
Amended 406 318
Awald No. 6 CMC67635 271 357 10
Amended 406 319
Awald No. 7 CMC67636 271 358 11
Awald Extension No. 3 CMC67640 342 566 12
Awald Fraction No, 1 CMC67641 340 517 13
Bebee No. 4 CMC67645 271 331 14
Bebee No. 5 CMC67646 271 332 15
Bebee No., 6 CMC67647 271 333 16
Bebee No. 7 CMC67648 271 334 17
Bebee No. 8 CMC67649 271 335 18
Bebee No. 9 CMC67650 271 336 19
Bebee No. 10 CMCa7651 271 337 20
EldaJoNo. 1 CMC67705 271 348 21
Elda JoNo, 2 CMC67706 271 349 22
Elda Jo No, 3 CMC67707 271 350 23
Amended 406 351
Flda Jo No. 4 CMC67708 271 351 24
Amended 406 316
Hocker No. 10 CMC67732 271 347 25

A-l




Amended 406 314
Sunday No. 1 CMC67785 175 143 26
Amended 342 665
Sunday No. 2 CMC67786 216 164 27
Amended 342 6066
Sunday No. 3 CMC67787 216 165 28
Amended 342 667
‘Claim Name | BLM Serial No.  [Book | Page | Counter |
Sunday No. 4 CMC67788 216 165 29
Amended 342 668
Sunday No. 5 CMCE7789 216 166 30
Amended 342 069
Sunday No. 6 CMCE7790 175 138 31
Amended 342 670
Sunday No. 7 CMC67791 175 159 32
Amended 342 671
Topaz No. 3 CMC67889 216 422 33
Amended 261 45
Topaz No. 4 CMC67890 216 422 34
Amended 261 46
261 50
Carnation No, 1 CMCE7917 276 292 35
Carnation No. 2 CMC67918 276 294 36
Carnation No. 3 CMC679019 276 296 37
Carnation No. 4 CMC67920 276 298 38
Carnation No. 5 CMC67921 276 300 39
Carnation No. 1 Fr CMCE7922 346 721 40
Hoch No. 1 CMC67923 278 293 41
Amended 375 1002
Hoch No. 2 CMCG67924 278 291 42
Hoch No. 3 CMC87925 278 289 43
Amended 393 287
Hoch No. 4 CMC67926 278 287 44
Amended 393 288
Hoch No. 5 CMC67927 278 283 45
Hoch No. 6 CMCA7928 278 283 46
Hoch No. 7 CMC67929 278 281 47
Hoch No. 8 CMC67930 278 279 48
Hoch No, 9 CMC67931 278 277 49
Hoch No, 10 CMC67932 278 275 50
Amended 3715 1004

A2




Hillside #1
Amended
Sajnt Jude No. 5
Amended
Saint Jude No. 7
Amended
Saint Jude No. 9
Amended
Saint Jude No. 11
Amended
Saint Jude No. 13
Amended
Saini Jude No. 14
Amended

CMC67935

CMC67940

CMC67942

CMC67944

CMC67946

CMC67948

CMC67%49

280
280
280
375
280
375
280
375
280
375
280
375
280
375

202
283
209
836
211
890
213
894
215
898
217
902
218
904

51

52

53

54

23

56

57




[ClaimName | BLM Serial No. | Book | Page [ Counter |

Saint Jude No. 15 CMC67950 280 219 58
Amended 375 906

Saint Jude No. 16 CMC67951 280 220 59
Amended 375 908

Saint Jude No. 17 CMC67952 280 221 60
Amended 375 910

Saint Jude No. 18 CMC67953 280 222 61
Amended 375 612

Saint Jude No, 19 CMC67954 280 223 62
Amended 375 914

Saint Jude No. 20 CMC6E7955 280 224 63
Amended 375 9l6

Saint Jude No. 21 CMC67956 280 225 64
Amended 375 918

Saint Jude No, 22 CMC67957 280 226 65
Amended 375 920 '

Saint Jude No., 23 CMCo7958 280 227 66
Amended 375 922

Saint Jude No. 24 CMC67959 280 228 67
Amended 375 924

Saint Jude No. 25 CMC67960 280 229 63
Amended 375 926

Saint Jude No. 26 CMC6E7961 280 230 69
Amended 375 928

Radio No. 1 CMC67970 280 161 70
Amended 375 1006

Radio No. 2 CMCeT7971 280 162 71
Amended 375 1008

Radio No. 3 CMCEH972 280 163 72
Amended 375 1010 :

Radio No. 6 CMC67975 280 166 73
Amended 375 1016

Radio No. 7 CMC67976 280 167 74
Amended 375 1018

289 565
Clark No. 1 CMC95969 319 198 75
Clark No, 2 CMC95970 319 199 76

A4




Clark No. 3 CMC95971 319 200 77
Amended 406 745

Clark No. 4 CMCD5972 319 201 78
Amended 406 746

Clark No. 5 CMC95973 319 202 79

Clark No. 6 CMC95974 319 203 80
Amended 406 747

Clark No. 7 CM95975 319 204 81
Amended 406 748

"ClaimName . |BLM Serial No.. | Book |Page ~ | Comnter |

Leonard No, 1 CMC96010 319 224 82
Amended 406 741

Leonard No. 2 CMC26011 319 225 &3
Amended 406 742

Leonard No. 3 CMC96012 319 226 84

Leonard No. 4 CMC96013 319 227 85
Amended 406 743

Leonard No. § CMC96014 319 228 86
Amended 406 744

Leonard No. 6 CMC95015 319 229 87

D-G-M Al CMC111520 304 194 88
Amended 382 7

D-G-M A-2 CMC111521 304 194 &9
Amended 382 9

D-G-M A-3 CMC111522 304 194 90
Amended 382 11

D-G-M A4 CMC111523 304 194 o1
Amended 382 13

Bebee Fraction CMC252555 363912

Bebee No. 1 CMC252556 363913

Bebee No. 2 CM(C252557 363914

Bebee No. 3 CM(C252558 363915

Blamey No. 6 CMC252559 363916

Blamey No. 7 CMC252560 363917 a7

Hocker No. 1 CMC252561 363918

Hocker No. 2 CMC252562 363919

Hocker No. 3 CMC252563 363920

Hocker No. 4 CMC252364 363921

Hocker No. 5 CMC252565 363922

Hocker No. 6 CMC252566 363623

A5

92
93
94
95
96

98
99
100
101
102
103




Hocker No. 7 CMC252567 363924
Hocker No. 8 CMIC252568 363925
Hocker No. 9 CMC252569 363926
Jenny No, 22 CMC252570 363927
Jenny No. 23 CMC252571 363928
Kerr No. 12 CMC252572 363929
Lemay Fraction CMC252573 363930
Lemay No. 1 CMC252574 363931
Lemay No. 2 CMC252575 363932
Lemay No. 3 CMC252576 363933
Lemay No. 4 CMC252577 363934
Lemay No. 5 CMC252578 363935
Lemay No. 6 CMC252579 363936
TLemay No. 7 CMC252580 363937
T.eonard No, 7 CMC252581 363942
Leonard No. 8 CM(252582 363943
Leonard No, 9 CMC252583 363944
Leonard No, 10 CMC252584 363938
| Claim Name | BLM Serial No, | Book [Page . . ] Counter |
Leonard No. 11 CMIC252385 363939 B
Leonard No. 12 CMC252586 363940
Leonard No, 13 CMC252587 363941
Saint Jode Praction CMC252588 363045
Saint Jude No. 1 CMC252589 363948
Saint Jude No. 2 CMC252590 363949
Saint Jude No, 3 CM(C252591 363946
Saint Jude No. 4 CMC252592 363947
Topaz No. 5 CMC252593 363957
Topaz No, 6 CMC2525%4 363958
Topaz No. 7 L CMIC252595 363059
Topaz No. 8 CMC2525%6 363960
Topaz No. 17 CMC252597 363950
Topaz No. 18 CMC(C252598 363951
Topaz No. 19 CMC252599 363952
Topaz No. 20 CMC252600 363953
Topaz No, 28 CMC252601 363954
Topaz No. 29 CM(C252602 363955
Topaz No. 30 CMC252603 363956
Jimmy No. 1 CMC252604 363061
¥immy No. 2 CMC252605 363962
Jimmy No. 3 CMC2526006 363963

A-6

104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121

122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143




Jimmy No. 4 CMC252607 363964
Jimmy No. CMC256680 380485
Awald No. 10 CMC256681 380488
Awald No. 8 CMC256682 380486
Awald No. 9 CMC256683 380487
DV 1 CMC259885 388515
DV 2 CMC259886 388516
DV 3 CM259887 388517
DV 4 CMC259888 388518
DV 5 CMC259889 388519
DV 6 CMC259890 388520
DV 7 CMC259891 388521
DV 8 CMC259892 388522
DV 9 CMC261839 388523
DV 10 CMC261840 338529
DV 11 CMC261841 388531
DV 12 CMC261842 388532
DV 13 CMC261843 388533
DV 14 CMC261844 388534
DV 15 CMC276986 405927
DV 16 CMC276987 405928
DV 17 CMC276988 405929
DV 18 CMC276989 405930
DV 19 CMC276990 405931
DV 20 CMC276991 405932
DV 21 CMC276992 405933
|.ClaimName.. . |BLMSerialNo. [ Book |Page” | Counier |
DV 22 CMC276993 405934
DV 23 CMC276094 405935
DV 24 CMC276995 405936
DV 25 CMC276996 405937
DV 26 CMC276997 405938
DV 27 CMC276998 405939
DV 28 CMC276999 405940
DV 29 CMC277000 405941
DV 30 CMC277001 405942
DV 31 CMC277002 405943
DV 32 CMC277003 405944
DV 33 CMC277004 405945
DV 34 CMC277005 405946
DV 35 CMC277006 405947

144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
I58
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169

170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183




DV 36
DV 37
DV 38
DV 39
DV 40
DV 41
DV 42
DV 43
DV 44
DV 45
DV 46
DV 47
DV 48
DV 49
DV 50
DV 51
DV 52
DV 53

CMC277007
CMC277008
CMC27700%
CMC277010
CMC277011
CMC277012
CMC277013
CMC277014
CMC277015
CMCZ77016
CMC277017
CMC277018
CMC277019
CMC277020
CMC277021
CMC277022
CMC277023
CMC277024

A-8

405948
405949
405950
405951
405952
405953
405954
405955
4059356
405957
405958
405959
405960
405961
405962
405963
405964
405965

184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201




Claims Leased by EFR Colorado Plateae LLC

[ Claim Name | BLM Serial No. | Book [ Page [ Counter |
G.M. G, CMC76355 273 207 202
G-M-G #0 CMC76356 273 217 203
G-M-G No. 1 CMC76357 273 209 204
G-M-G No. 2 CMUC76358 273 211 205
G-M-GNo. 3 CMC76359 273 213 206
G-M-G No. 4 CMC76360 273 2135 207
G.M.G.No. 5 CMC76361 276 542 208
G-M-GG #8 CMCT76362 276 565 209
G-M-G #9 CMC76363 276 566 210
G. M. G. No, 10 CMC76364 276 548 211
G-M-G No, 11 CMC76365 273 219 212
G-M-G No. 12 CMC76366 273 221 213
G. M. G. No. 13 CMIC76367 276 550 214
G-M-G#X CMC76368 276 564 215
G. M. G. South No. 6 CMC76369 276 552 216
Sunshine #1 CMC76370 276 557 217
Amended 280 353

Sunshine #2 CMC76371 276 558 218
Amended 280 555

Sunshine #3 CMC76372 276 539 219
Amended 289 557

Calsun #1 CMC76373 276 560 220
Amended 289 563

Patsun #1 CM(C76374 276 561 221
Amended 289 365




(2) Intellectual and Tntangible Property Including Agreements:

1.

2,

Lease Agreement between C. C. Sterns and Shiprock Limited dated
October 31, 1958.

Supplemental Agreement between C. C. Sterns, Norman B. Hotchkiss,
Cecil S. Hanie and William George Stearns, as Lessors, and Shiprock Limited, Lessee,
dated December 31, 1962,

Deed and Assignment from C. C. Sterns and William George Sterns to
Creslenn Ol Company dated January 1, 1965,

_ Lease by and between Glen C. Doudy, George W. Icke and Philip I,

Icke and Union Carbine Corporation dated July 15, 1971.

Mining Deed from Pioneet Uravan Inc. to Umetco Minerals Corporation
dated August 31, 1984,

Assignment from Pioneer Uravan, Inc, t¢ Umetco Minerals Corporation
dated Augusi 31, 1984,

Assigniment of Mining Leases from Union Carbide Corporation and
Umetco Minerals Corporation to Energy Fuels, Lid. dated August 9, 1994.

Assignment of Mining Lease for Energy Fuels, Ltd. to....... (acquisition
of Mining Leases by IUC).
Data and information, reports, studies and analyses relating in any way to any of the
Properties including but not Iimited to information regarding recoverable reserves,
geological formations, structures or information, exploration or mining potential,
metallurgy, processing potential of ores, economic assessments, pre-feasibility or
feasibility of operation, designs and engineering drawings, maps, drillings and other
exploration results and other data (ia both hard copy and electronic form).

(3) Personal Property and Fixtures: None
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1(b)
¢}

Willhunt Project
Unpatented Mining Claims (Lode Claims):

_ Claim Serial Ne.
{.Claim Name | Serial No. ... Name
1 21 | Willhunt CMC279555
. Willhunt #18 | CMC255808 #38
2 ' 22 | Willbunt CMC279556
Willhunt #19 | CMC235809 #39
3 23] Willhunt CMC279557
Wilthunt #20 | CM(C254636 | #40
4 24 | Willhunt CMC279558
Willhunt #21 | CMC254637 #41
5 ' 25 | Willhunt CMC279559
Willhunt #22 | CMC254638 #42
6 26 | Willhunt CMC279560
Willhunt #23 | CMC254639 #43
7 27 | Willhunt CMC279561
_ ‘Wilthunt #24 | CMU254640 | #44 N
8 28 | Willhant CMC279562
Willhunt #25 | CMC25464] #45
19 | 29 | Willhunt CMC279563
' ‘Willhunt #26 | CMC254642 | #46
110 : 30| Willhunt CMC279564
| Willbunt #27 | CMC254643 #47
11 31 | Willbant | CMC279565
Willhunt #28 | CMC254644 #48
112 ' 32 | Willhunt CMC279566
Wilthuant #29 | CMC254645 #49
13 ' 33 | Willhunt | CMC279567
1 Wiilhunt #30 | CMC278748 #50
14 | Willburit #31 | CMC278749 34 | Willhunt CMC279568
51
15 { Willhunt #32 | CMC278750 35 | Willhunt CMC279569
#52
16 | Willhunt #33 | CMC278751 36 | Willhunt CMC279570
#33...
17 | Willhunt 34 | CMC278752 37 | Willhunt CMC279571
: #a4 .
| 18 | Willhunt #35 | CMC279552 "38 | Willhunt CMIC279572
: #53
19 { Willhunt #36 | CMC279553 39 | Willhunt CMC279573
i #36
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3

None

20

Willhunt #37 | CMC279554 40 | Willhunt CMC279574

#57

)

Intellectual and Intangible Property Including Agreements:

. Mining Lease Agreement between URenergy LLC and BEnergy Fuels Resources

Corpozation dated September 14, 2006, unrecorded,

. Letter Agreement URenergy LLC memoralizing Agreements dated October 7, 2011,
. Letter Amendment for advance royalty payments URenergy LLC dated November 8,

2010.

. Release of Claims Letter URenergy LLC dated May 29, 2009,
. Data and information, reports, studies and analyses relating in any way to any of the

Properties including but niot limited to information regarding recoverable reserves,
geological formations, structures or information, exploration or mining potential,
metallurgy, processing potential of ores, economic assessments, pre-feasibility or
feasibility of operation, designs and engineering drawings, maps, drillings and other
exploration results and other data (in both hard copy and electronic form),

Personal Property and Fixtures:

A-12




1) Vand4 Mine

(1) Unpatented Mining Claims (Tode Clajms):

A-13

| Claim Name [ BLM Serial No. | Book | Page | Counter |
Curley No. 3 CMC69520 349 25 1
Curley No. 4 CMCo9521 349 27 2
Curley No. 5 CMC69522 349 290 3
Curley No. 6 CMC09523 349 31 4
Paris No. 4 CMC69576 349 60 5
Paris No. 5 CMC69377 49 61 6
Rodman No. 4 CMCGH9585 349 65 7
Rodman No. 5 CMCH9586 349 66 8
Van No. 4 CMC69620 349 79 9
Van No. 5 CMC65621 349 79 10
Van No. 6 CMC69622 349 80 11
LClaim Name | BLM Serial No. | Document No. | Counter
VEX 1 CM(C280340 824273 12
VEX 2 CMC280341 824274 13
YEX 3 CM(C280342 824275 14
VEX 4 CMC280343 824276 15
VEX 5 CMC280344 824277 16
VEX 6 CMC280345 824278 17
VEX7 CMC280346 824279 i8
VEX 8 CMIC280347 824280 19
VEX Y CMC280348 824281 20
YEX 10 CMC280349 824282 21
VEX 11 CMC280350 824283 22
VEX 12 CMC280351 824284 23
YEX 13 CMC280352 824285 24
VEX 14 CMC280353 824286 25
VEX 15 CMC280354 824287 26
VEX 16 CMC2803355 824288 27
VEX 17 CMC280356 824289 28
VEX 18 CMC280357 824290 20
VEX 19 CMC280358 824291 30
VEX 20 CMC280359 824292 31
YEX 21 CMC280360 824293 32
VEX 22 CMC280361 824294 33




VEX 23 CWC280362 824295 34
VEX 24 CMC280363 824296 35
VEX 25 CMC280364 824297 36
VEX 26 CMC280365 824298 37
VEX 27 CMC280366 824299 38
VEX 28 CMC280367 224300 39
VEX 29 CMC2803068 824301 40
VEX 30 CMC280369 824302 4]
VEX 31 CMC2380370 824303 42
VEX 32 CMC280371 824304 43
| Claim Name | BLM Serial No.. .. | Document No, | Counter
VEX 33 CMC280372 824305 44
VEX 34 CMC280373 824306 45
VEX 35 CMC280374 24307 46
VEX 36 CMC280375 824308 47
VEX 37 CMC280376 824309 48
VEX 38 CMC280377 824310 49
VEX 39 CMC280378 824311 50
VEX 40 CMC280379 824312 51
VEX 41 CMC280380 824313 52
VEX 42 CMC2R20381 824314 53
VEX 43 CMC280382 824315 54
VEX 44 CM(C280383 824316 55
VEX 45 CMC280384 824317 36
VEX 46 CMC280385 824318 57
VEX 47 CMC280386 824319 58
VEX 48 CMC280387 824320 59
VEX 49 CMC280388 824321 60
VEX 50 CMC280389 824322 61
VEX 51 CMC2803%90 824323 62
VEX 52 CMC280391 824324 63
VEX 53 CMC280392 824325 64
VEX 54 CMC28G393 ’24326 65
VEX 53 {MC280394 824327 66
VEX 56 CMC2803095 824328 67
VEX 57 CMC28(:396 824329 68
VEX 58 CMC280397 824330 69
YEX 59 CMC2R0398 824351 70
VEX 60 CMC280399 824332 71
VEX 61 CMC280340 824333 72
VEX 62 CMC230341 824334 73
VEX 63 CMC280342 824335 T4
VEX 64 CMC280343 824336 75
VEX 65 CMC280344 824337 76
VEX 66 CMC280345 824338 77
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VEX 67 CMC280346 824339 78
VEX 68 _ CMC280347 824340 79
VEX 69 CMC280348 824341 80

(2) Intellectual and Intangible Property Including Agreements
Data and information, repotts, studies and analyses relating in any way to any of the Properties
including but not limited to information regarding recoverable reserves, geological formations,
structures or information, exploration or mining potential, metallurgy, processing potential of ores,
cconomic assessments, pre-feasibility or feasibility of operation, designs and engineering drawings,
maps, drillings and other explorztion results and other data (in both bard copy and electronic form).

(3) Personal Property and Fixtures

None
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1(d)

San Rafael Project
(I)  Unpatented Mining Claims (Lode Claimg):

Claim No. |SerfalNo. = | ClaimNo. | Serial No.
Hollic #1 | UMC373945 | Hollo#6 | OMC373950
Hollie #2 | UMC373946 | Hollc #7 | UMC373951
(Holic#3 | UMC373947  |Holle #8 | UMC373052
| Holie#4 | UMC373948 | Hollie#9 | UMC373953
IHollie #5 | UMC373049 | Holle #10 | UMC373954
Claim No. ‘Serial No. ‘Claim No. | Sexial No.
BMIAMENDED | UMC374250 | EM28 UMC374337
BM2 UMC374351 | BMB39 UMC374338
BM3 UMC374252 | BMSO UMC374339
BMA4 UMC374253 | BM91 UMC374340
BM>5 UMC374254 | BMD2 UMC374341
BM6 UMC374255 | BMi03 - | UMC374352
BM10 UMC374259 | BM104 TUMC374353
BMi1 UMC374260 | BM10S | UMC389510
[BMI2 UMC374261 | BMI1O | UMC374354
BM13 UMC374262 |BMILl | UMC374355
BM14 (OhC3 74263 BNITS UMC374356
BMI5 UMC374264 | BMITeA | UMCA0ZA49
BM15 UMC374265 | BM1i9A | UMCA02450
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BM17 UMC374266 | BMI20A | UMC402451
BMI8 UMC374267 | BMI21 UMC374365
Claim No. : Serial No, Claim No. ' | Serial No.
TBMI UMC374268 | BM123 | UMC374366
BM20 UMC374269 | BM123A | UMCA402452
BM21 UMC374270 | BMI24A | UMCAQ2453
BM22 UMC37427] | BM125A | UMCA02454
BM23 UMC374272 | BMI26A | UMCA02455
BM24 UMC374273 | BMI27A | UMCA402456
BM?25 UMC374274 | BM128 | UMC374372
BM26 UMC374275 | BM129 UMC374373
BM27 UMC374276 | BMI30 | UMC374374
[ BVZ8 UMC374277 | BM146 UMC374390
BM25 UMC374278 | BMi47 UMC374391
BM30 UMC374279 | BM148 UMC374392
BM31 UMC374280 | BM149 UMC374393
BM32 UMC374281 | BML50 UMC374394
BM33 UMC374382 | BMI51 | UMC37430%
BM34 UMC374383 | BM152 UMC374396
BM35 UMC374284 | BM153 UMC374397
BM36 UMC374285 | BM154 UMC374398
AMENDED

BM37 UMC374286 | BM155 UMC374369
BM38 UMC374287 | BM156 UMC374400
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UMC374314

BM39 UMC374288 | BM157 | UMC374401
AMENDED

I BM40 UMC374280 | BMI58 | UMC374402
BMA41 UMC374290 | BM130 UMC374403”
“Claim No. [SeriaiNo. | Claim No. | Serial No.
BMAZ OMC374391 | BMI6s | UMC374406
BM43 UMC374292 | BM163 | UMC374407
B UMC374263 |BMI64 | UMC389520
BM45 UMC374254 | BM165 UMC389521
BMA4G UMC374295 | BM166 UMC389522
BVAT UMC374206 | BM167 | UMC385523
BMA8 UMC374297 | BM163 UMC389524
BM49 UMC374298 | BMI169 | UMC374408
BM55 UMC374304 | BM170 | UMC374400
BMGE UMC374305 | BMI71 | UMC374410
BM57 UMC374306 | BMI72 | UMC374411
BM58 UMC374307 | BM173 | UMC374412
BM39 “TOMC374308 | BM174 UMC374413
BM60 UMC374309 | BM179 | UMC374418
BME1 UMC374310 | BM180 | UMC374419
[ BME2 UMC374311 | BMI81 | UMC374420
BM63 UMC374312 | BMI82 | UMC374421
BMo4 UMC374313 | BM183 | UMC374422
BM63 EMI84 | UMC374423

A-18




BMG6 UMC374315 | BM185 UMC374424
BM67 UMC374316 | BM186 UMC374425
BM6S UMC374317 | BM187 UMC374426
BMG69 UMC374318 | BM238 UMC380232
B8 (NIC374527 | BM239 | UMC380233
Claim No. Serial No. Clann No. ] Serial No.
BM79 UMC374328 éBMMZ UMC380236
BMS0 UMC374329 EBMMS UMC380242
BMS1 UMC374330 | BMI64 UMC3802358
BMS2 UGMC374331
BM&3 UMC374332
BMg4 UMC374333
BMS85 UMC374334
"BME6 OMC374335
| BM&7 TNMC374336

(2) Intellectual and Intangible Property Including Agreements;

{a) State of Utah School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration Lease ML ~ 49311, Section

36, Township 21 South, Range 14 East, ALL, dated April 30, 2004,
Renewed for second 10-year term April 2014,

(b) Royalty Deed from Magnum Minerals (USA) Corp. to Kelly Dearth dated August 30, 2007,
recorded September 6, 2011, Emery County, Utah, as Document #400613.

(¢) Royalty Deed from Magnum Minerals (USA) Corp. to Bnergy Metals Corporation dated
May 15, 2000,

(d) Data and information, reports, studies and analyses relating in any way to any of the
Properties including but not limited to information regarding recoverable reserves,
geological formations, structures or information, exploration or mining potential,
metallurgy, processing potential of ores, economic assessments, pre-feasibility or feasibility
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of operation, designs and engineering drawings, maps, drillings and other exploration
results and other data (in both bard copy and electronic form),
(3)Personal Property and Fixtures

None
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1{e)
(1

)

Dunn Mine

Unpatented Mining Claims (Tode Claims):

[Claim Name [Serial No, __ |Claim Name[Serial No, _

Dunnl  |UMC377743 [Dunn 10 [UMC380150

[Duan 2 UMC377744  {Dunn 21 UMC420228

Dunn 6 UMC377748  |Dunn 22 {UMC420229

Dunn 7 UMC380147  [Dunn23  |[UMC420230

Dunn 8 UMC380148  {Dunn 24 UMC420231

Dunn 9 MC380149

Intellecinal and Intangible Properly Including Asreements:

1.

2.

Surface and Minerals Lease from J. H. Ranch Inc. to Nuclear Energy Corporation
dated October 21, 2011.

Quitclaim Deed from Kyle Kimmerls to EFR Colorado Platean LLC dated July 31,
2013.

Assignment of Lease from American Strategic Minerals Corporation to EFR
Colorado Plateau LLC dated July 31, 2013.

Lease Assignment/Acceptance Agreement from Nuclear Energy Corporation, LLC
to American Strategic Minerals Corporation dated December 28, 2011.

Dunn Lease Payment: Advanced Royalty and Lease Payment were due
“Commencing on or before the 30™ day after the second anniversary of the effective
date of this lease...” (the effective date is October 2.1, 2011). The Lease Paymert
due then was $70,000 and the Advanced Royalty due then was also $70,000. To
date, EFRC has not pald the Lease Payment or Advance Royalty Payment,
However, to date BFRC has not received a notice from the Lessee regarding a
default. The section of the Lease titled “TERMINATION” specifies “Lessor shall
deliver notice to Lessee specifying in detail snch default...” Lessee has thiriy (30)
days after delivery of said notice to make the payment before the Lessor may
terminate the Lease. EFRC does not intend to make any payment.

Data and information, reports, studies and analyses relating in any way to any of the
Properties including but not limited to information regarding recoverable reserves,
geological formations, structures or information, exploration or mining potential,
metallurgy, processing potential of ores, cconomic assessments, pre-feasibility or
feasibility of operation, designs and engineering drawings, maps, drillings and other
exploration results and other data (in both hard copy and electronic form),
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{3) Personal Property and Fixtures:
None
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Farmer Girl

(1)(@) Unpatented Mining Claims (Lode Claims):

[ Claim Name | Serial No,
Farmer Girl CMC252823
Hope No. 1 CMC252821
Monogram #9 CMC252996
Monogram #10 CMC252997
Monogram #12 CM(CZ252998
Monogram #13 CMC252999
Betty Jean CMC253049
Monogram #3 CMC253050
Monogram #4 CMC253051
Monogram #7 CMC253052
Monogram #2 CMC253151
Monograrm #1 CMC233150
Monogram #5 (fraction) CMC 264302
Monogram #6 (whole) CMC 264303
Monogram #8 (whole) CMC 260188
Monogram #11 (whole) CMC 260189
Monogram Fraction 1 (fraction) CMC 264301
Cliff Dweller#] CM(255411
CLiff Dweller#2 CM(252822
Cliff Dweller#3 CMC255412
Cliff Dweller#4 CMC255413
CHff Dweller#t5 CMC255414
(H(b) Patented Mining Claims (Lode Claims)

| Claiin Name 1 Patent No.

" Canoen No, 1 T 966321
Canon No. 2 966321
Canon No. 5 966321
Canon No. 6 066321
Canon No. 7 965654
Canon No. 8 9656354
Canon No. 9 065654
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(3

Intellectual and Intangible Property Including Agreements:

a. Mining Lease Agreement between Monogram Mining Company and Energy Fuels
Resources Corporation dated October 1, 2006, amended by “Amendment to Mining Lease
of Claims on Martin Mesa dated March 17, 2008.

b. Data and information, reports, studies and analyses relating in any way to any of the
Properties including but not limited to information regarding recoverable reserves,
geological formations, structures or information, exploration or mining potentiat,
metallurgy, processing potential of ores, economic assessments, pre-feasibility or feasibility
of operation, designs and engineering drawings, maps, drillin gs and other exploration
results and other data (in both hard copy and electronic form).

Personal Property and Fixtures:

None
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%(h)

Sage Mine

(1) Unpatented Mining Claims (Lode Claims):

Claim Name  Serial No. "Claitih Name Sorial No.
1 |Sage#l  UMC373439 | 23 |Sage23N  UMCAI8567 |
7 | Sage #2 UMC373440 | 24 | Sage 24N Amended  UMCA418568
3 | Sage#3 UMC373441 | 25 Sage 25N UMCA418569
4 |Sage #4 UMCcaT344z |26 Sage 26N UMC418570
5 | Sage #5 UMC373443 | 27 | Sage 27N UMCA418571
[& | Sage#5 UMC373444 | 28 | Sage 28N UMCA18572
7 | Sage #7 UMC373445 | 29 | Sage 29N UMC418573
8 | Sage #8 UMC373446 | 30 | Sage 30N UMCA418574
9 | Sage #9 UMC373447 | 31 | Sage 31N UMCA18575
10 [ Sage#10  UMC373448 | 32 | Sage 32N UMCA18576
[77| Sape#11  UMC373449 | 33 | Sage 33N UMCA418577
12 | Sage #12 UMC373450 34 | Sage 33AN UMC418578 _
13 | Sage#13  UMC373451 | 35 | Sage 34N UMCAI8579
T4 Sage 14N UMCA18558 | 36 | Sage 35N UMCA 18580
15| Sag 58 UMCA418559 | 37 | Sage 36N UMC418581
16 | Sage 16N UMC418360 | 38 | Sage 37N UMC418582
171 Sage 17N UMC418561 | 39 | Sage 38N UM(418583
18 | Sage 18N UMC418562 | 40 | Sage 39N UMCA18584
15 [ Sage 10N UMCA18563 | 41 | Sage 40N UMCA18585
20| Sage 20N UMCA18564 | 42 | Sage 41N UMCA18586
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&)

21

Sage 21N UMC418565 43 | Sage 42N . UMCA418587

22

Sage 22N UMCA418566 44 | Sage 43N UMC418588

Intellectyal and Intangible Property Including Agreements:

L.

State of Utah School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration Lease ML — 49301,
Section 16, ALL; Section 2, Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4, Township 33 South, Range 26 East dated
March 19, 2004,

Assignment of ML — 49301 to Colorado Plateau Partners LLC dated November 22, 2010.
Purchase and Sale Agreement by and amoeng Uranium One Exploration U,S.A. Inc. and
Colorado Plateaw Partners LLC dated November 22, 2010,

Quitclaim Deed from Uranium One Exploration U.S.A. Inc, and Colorado Platean Partners
LLC dated November 22, 2010.

Mineral Lease Agreement between Jim C. Butt and Platean Resources Limited, Inc, dated
June 1, 2005,

Quitclaim Deed from Jim C. Butt to Platean Resources Limited Inc. dated March 21, 2006,
Claims Title Opinion by Fognani & Faught, PLLC for Unpatented Mining Clatms Colorado
dated July 24, 2012,

Claims Title Opinion by Fognani & Faught, PLLC for Unpatented Mining Claims Utah
dated July 24, 2012.

Clairms Title Opinion by Fognani & Faught, PLLC for Unpatented Mining Claims for State
Mineral Lease 49301 dated July 24, 2012.

10. Letter from State of Uteh School Trust Lands Administration showing overlapping Oil and

Gas Lease dated February 13, 2012,

11. Data and information, reports, stucies and analyses relating in any way fo any of the

Properties including but not limited to information regarding recoverable reserves,

geological formations, structures or information, exploration or mining potential,
metallurgy, processing potential of ores, economic assessments, pre-feasibility or feasibility
of operation, designs and engineering drawings, maps, drillings and other exploration
results and other data {in both hard copy and electronic form).

Personal Property and Fixtures:

None
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1G0)
1)

Yellow Cat Project (Utah)

Unpatented Mining Claims (Iode Claimsh:

-Claimm Name Serial No. I?aa;i:: Serial No.
Bill#1 TOMC384127 | YCC 1 | UMC 379057
Bill#2 UMC384128 [ YCC2 UMC 379058
Bill# 3 UMC384129 | YCC 3 UMC 379059
Bil#4 UMC384130 | YOG 4 TMC 379060
Bthan # 5 UMC384604 | YCC 5 UMIC 379061
Ethan # 6 T UMC384605 | YCC 6 UMC 379062
Ethar # 7 UMC384606 | YCC7 | UMC 379063
Ethan # 28 UMC384627 | YCC 8 UMC 379064
Ethan # 29 UMC384628 | YOO O UMC 379065
Ethan # 30 UMC384620 | YCC 10 | UMC 379066
Tithan # 31 UMC384630 | YCC 11 | UMC 379067
Tithan # 32 UMC384631 | YCC 12 | UMC 379068
Bthan # 33 UMC384632 | YCC 13 | UMC 379069
Ethan # 34 UMC384633 | YCC 14 | UMC 379070
Fithan # 35 UMCI84634 | YCC 15| UMC 379071
“Ethan # 36 TMC384635 | YCC 16 | UMC 379072
Ethan # 37 UMC384636 | YCC 17 | UMC 379073
Tithan # 38 "UMC334637 | YCC 18| UMC 379074
Fihan # 39 UMC384638 | YCC 19 | UMC 379075
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Ethan # 40 UMC384639 | YCC 20 UMC 379076
Fthan # 41 UMC384640 | YOC 21 | UMC 370077
Ethan # 42 UMC3284641 | YCC 22 | UMC 379078
Claim Name Serial No. | Sertal No.
‘Name
Fthan # 43 UMC384642 | YCC 23 UMC 379079
]
Ethan # 44 TUMC384643 | YCC 24 UMC 379080
Fthan # 45 UMC384644 | YCC 25 UMC 379081
Ethan # 46 UMC384645 | YCC 26 - | UMC 379082
Ethan # 47 UMC384646 | YCC27 | UMC 379083
YCC 28 UMC 379084
YCC 43 37009 YCC 29 UMC 379085
. )
YCC 44 79100 YCC 30 UMC 379086
OMC
YCC 45 379101 YoC 31 UMC 379087
UMC
YCC 46 7010 YCC 32 UMC 379088
UMC
YCC 47 370108 YOC 33 UMC 379089
YCC 48 79104 YCC 34 UMC 375090
oMC
YCC 49 70105 YOO 35 UMC 379091
R — .
YCC 50 579106 YCC 36 UMC 379092
YCC 51 UMC YOG 37 UMC 379093
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379107

UMC

YCC 52 75108 YCC38 | UMC 379094
YOO 53 ;{f‘;ﬁ)g yecse | umc 379095
YCC 54 ;I;\;fl . YCC40 | UMC 379096
Yce ss %h;[ﬁ . YCC4l | UMC 379097
YCC 56 ;I;Ifl R YCC42 | UMC 379098
YOO 57 ;J?hgi ;

YOC 58 uMc

379114
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(2)

&)

Intellectual and Intangible Property Including Agreements;

1.

2.

State of Utah School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration Mineral Lease 49392,
Section 36, Township 22 South, Range 21 East, ALL, dated June 1, 2005.

State of Utah School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration Mineral Lease 49893,
Section 32, Township 22 South, Range 22 East, ALY, dated June 1, 2005.

State of Utah School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration Mineral Lease 52333,
Section 2, Township 23 South, Range 21 East, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, South ¥, dated December 12
2012,

Quitelaim Deed from Future Energy LLC to Energy Fuels Resources Corporation dated
November 21, 2006,

Data and information, reports, studies and analyses relating in any way to any of the
Properties including but net limited to information regarding recoverable reserves,
geological formations, structures or information, exploration or mining potential,
metallurgy, processing potential of ores, sconomic assessments, pre-feasibility or feasibility
of operation, designs and engineering drawings, maps, drillings and other exploration
results and other data (in both hard copy and electronic form).

*

Personal Property and Fixtures:

None
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